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SCAMMED JUN 1§ 2015

CHANG:,

rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OF ACCOUNTING PERIOD
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 5§01(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning

10/01, 2013, and ending

06/30,2014

C Name of organization
B check ff appicabie

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

D Employer identification number

95-1643327

Address

change Doing Business As

Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

Inttial return ONE HOAG DRIVE, (949) 764-4624

Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Amended NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92658-6100 G Gross recepts $ 910,272,672.

return

Applcation | £ Name and address of pnncipal officer

pending

ROBERT BRAITHWAITE
ONE HOAG DRIVE NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92658-6100

| Tax-exempt status X | 501(c)3)

) 4 (insertno) I J4947(a)(1)or L I527

If *No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J  Website: p WWW.HOAG.ORG

H{c) Group exemption number P

H{a} Is this a group retum for Yes | X | No
subordinates?
H(b} Are all subordinates nchded> Yes No

K Form of orgamzat@ Xg[?orporahoﬁ Fru;r J Association I IOlher » IL Year of formation 194er State of legal domicile CA
m Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activties: OUR MISSION AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT, FAITH-
3 BASED HOSPITAL IS TO_PROVIDE THE HIGHEST QUALITY HEALTH CARE SERVICES ________________
s IO THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE. o oo oo
E 2 Check thisbox P [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed pf more % of its net assets
®| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1, ine tay ... ....4d.. CE/ 3 19.
j 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, hne 1b) '(B e T VED 4 11.
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, ine 2a), . . (c\'? CMAy 5] 5,581.
>
T | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . , , , . e e e e j - Y 18 20’5 .. 1,600.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ne 12 _ _ . . . [ . ° . A A Cra 2,438,834.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line 34 . . .. .. Q{;‘E f ol 0y R 1 9
~SHLOIN ooyt = Current Year
a| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl lme Th) . . . ... ... . ... e zrddo, 24k .|  15,255,606.
£1 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL IN@ 20) . . . . L . . .t i it e e e e e 819,803,004.| 620,457,115,
E 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d), . . . . . . . o v o o v v v . 29,170,024. 36,971,059.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c,and11e), _ . . . . ... ... 36,594,478. 21,856,334.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), hne 12). . . . . . . 912,717,752. 694,540,114.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) | | . ., . .. v i i u u e e 7.,373,264. 5,368,560.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine4) , . . . . . . .. .. o u . 0 0
@ |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10), , , . . , . 375,338,238, 268,821, 260.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), lne 11e) , . . . . . . .. . ... . ... 0 0
| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine28) »____ @ o
M7 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f24e) , . . . . . ... ... .. .. 441,947,125. 335,447,407.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ne 25) _ , . . . ..... 824,658,627. 609,637,227.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18fromline12. . . .. .. . . e e e e aues .. 88,059,125, 84,902,887,
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PartX, e 16) . . ., ... ...... Ce e eeeaaa.....|2,392,484,752.[2,480,819,862.
%g 21 Total labiities (Part X, e 28) . . . . . . . . . . « o v o a e o e e e e 749,125, 003. 692,482,634.
°'§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract INe 21 from e 20, » + & = o v o o « o v = « « « ..|1,643,359,749.1,788,337,228.

B

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, J-declare thgtl/have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it s
clargtioryof/preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowiedge

true, correct, and comple|

| S p.Zos”

Sign ’

T
Here W&@ ﬂ . éyﬂrnf SK ¥ ctd

Date

} Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparers signature Date Check l £ | PTIN
ga'd EVA NITTA DM Nive RH | 5/7/2015 | selrempioped | p01286320
reparer
Use Only Firm'sname WERNST & YOUNG U.S. Fym'sEIN P 34-6565596

Fim's address P»4370 LA JOLLA VILLAGE DR, SUITE 500 SAN DIEGO, CA 92122

858-535-7200

Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) | | _

DYes LX_INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

JSA
3E1010 1 000

32171V 2020

60087882

Form 990 (2013)
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Form 990 (2013) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPart Il . . . . .. .. .0 vt inn .

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:;
OUR MISSION AS A NOT~-FOR-PROFIT, FAITH-BASED HOSPITAL IS TO PROVIDE
THE HIGHEST QUALITY HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PrOr FOmM 990 08 990-EZ2 . . . . . . . ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e [ ves [X]no
If "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
e [ ] Yes No
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code- )(Expenses $ 19,045,642 including grants of $ 5,368,560 ) (Revenue $ 639,962,603, )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ o Including grants of $ o ){(Revenue $ 0 )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ }(Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 369,045,642,
3E1050 2 000 Form 990 (2013)

32171V 2020 60087882 PAGE 2



HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Form 990 (2013)

10

11

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
complete SChedUle A . . v < ¢« v« i i i i i e ettt ettt e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . .. 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposttion to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C,Part!. . . « « . v ¢ v i i v i i i v ittt vt e o 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actvities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . « « < « v ¢ ¢ vt it vt v e v 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
o T o | 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simifar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part] . . . . « v i o o i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e a e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll. . . . . . . . .. 7 X
Did the organization mainfain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part lll . . . « v @ v i i i i i i i e e e e e e i et e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
9 X

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . « & @ i c i i i it it e e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . .. ...
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buldings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI | . . . . . . .. i i e e e e et
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil , . . . .. ... ........ 11b| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVill. , . . ... ... ....... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . @ . @ v v i i it e et e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X [11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . . 1f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XTand Xl . . « « v v o e v i i i i i e i s e it e s s e s s s st a s aesnn 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xland Xllisoptional + « « « « v « ¢ v 4 v 4 o & 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(n)? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleE . . . .. .. ... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . ... .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundrarsing, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . .. .. .. 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organizaton? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsliand IV . . . . .+ ¢ ¢ « o o v i it i i i v 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . « « « v« . v o v v o 16 X
17 Dd the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part iX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . ... ... .... 17 X
18 Did the orgamization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . ¢« v it i i i o it et e e m e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, Iine 9a?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partlll - . . « « « o o i o i i i i e e e e i e i e i e e e e . 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilties? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . . . . . .. ... ... 20a)] X
b_If "Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothisretum? . . . . . . 20bf X
JSA Form 990 (2013)
3E1021 1 000
32171V 2020 60087882 PAGE 3



HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Form 990 (2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the orgamization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . .. .. ... .. ... 21 X
22 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . . . . v« v v i v i v e i s e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . ... .. e e et e 23| X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K IF“No,”Go 10 iN@ 258, . . o v o v v i e e e e e e e et e ae e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception?. . . . . . . 24b
¢ Did the organization mantain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . L e e et e it e e e et e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng theyear? . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with adisqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . . .. v o v v v v e.. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . . . . i i i it i i it et et et e e et et 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payable to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Partill, . . . . . . .. . e, 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll. . . . . . ... ... ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV, . . . . . .. 28a X
b A famly member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule LPartIV. . . . v o i i it i i e i e i e e e e e e e e et et e e e 28b| X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . .. ... 28c| X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M| 29 X
30 Did the organization recerve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . . . . i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
- o 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Partll . . . . . . . ¢ . i it i et e i i et et st ettt e 32 X
33 D the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . . . .« . e i i o .. 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, lll,
oriViandPart Viline 1 . . . o . i i o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e i e e e et e 34 X
35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ., . . . . ... ... ... 35a| X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2, , . . . . 35b| X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the orgamization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complefe Schedule R, Part V,line 2 . . . . . . . i v i v v et o v v eeennn 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PartVl. . o e e e e e e e et N 14 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vl, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... . ... ... 38 X
Form 990 (2013)
JSA

3E1030 1 000

32171V 2020 60087882

PAGE 4



HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Form 990 (2013) Page 5

Statements Regarding Other (RS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line iNthis PartV « « « v v v o v e veueewnn. L]

o

2a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter-0-if notapplicable, . . . . ... .. 1a 617
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in iine 1a. Enter -0- f notapplicable. . . ... ... 1b

Did the organizaton comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) wiNnINGS (0 PrIZe WINNEIS 2, | . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e et e e e e e e

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return _ [ 2a I

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions). _ . . ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or moreduring theyear? ., . ... ... ..
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . .. ...
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUME)? L L L L i e e e e e e e e et e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country. » _
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tme during the taxyear? . . ... ... Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrmM 8886-T . . . . . . . i i v i i i s bt e et et e e e e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contributions? . . . . . ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? | . . L . L L L e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the Payor? . . . L .. L. L i L e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods orservicesprovided? . . . ... ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required tofile FOrM B282 7 . v v v v i i i it e it et e e i et s e s s e s e e e e Tc X
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . .. ........... t’d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Dud the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ., . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509{(a){(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor adwvised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? ., . . .. ... .. ... . .. o' uuu.. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under sectiond4966?, . . . . .. ... .. ... o ¢ v v... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelatedperson? , . .. ... ... ... ... 9b
10 Section 501(c){(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vi, ine 12 _ , . . . .. .. ... .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facities . . . . |10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members orshareholders . . . . .. . . . .t e e e, 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
agamst amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . .. . . . . . . it e e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,"” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recewved or accrued dunng theyear . . . . . I 1 2b]
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?. . . ... ... .. ....... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans | , . . .. ... .. e e e e 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . ... ... .. ... ... ... . . it 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . .......... 14a X
b if "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . .. 14b

JSA
3E1040 1 000

Form 990 (2013)
32171V 2020 60087882 PAGE S



Form 990 (2013) HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes™ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lneinthsPart VIl « - « . o o o v v e i it i i en

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . - . - . 1a 19
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 1
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e s e e e 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have membersorstockholders? . . . . . . . . . ¢ . i i i i it i e e e e s 6 | X
7a Dd the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governiNng body? - « - v+« o i v et it i e et e e e e e e e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other thanthe governingbody? . . . . . . . v 0t v it it bt it e e 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following: -
2 The goOVErNING DoAY 7. - « ¢ v v e v et e et e e e e e e e a e et e et e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . .« . v v v i v it nu 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO. . . . . ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . it i vt i v n 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . |10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fiing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No,"gotolne 13 . . . . . . .« . . o . oL .. 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
fSEE0 CONMUCES? « « ¢ & v it ittt i ittt ettt et ettt e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule O MOW thIS WaS dONE « « « « v« v v v e et e e e s o et et st n e amen s anneeas 12¢) X
13 D the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . ¢ . it it Lt e e e e 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. - . « + v ¢ ¢ et o v v v v w oW 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? | .. .-
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . « . « « v v v o v 0 v o it v v a 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the OrganiZation - « « =+ v & vt v e i v et c m v v e e nm s e aeanenas 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement | - -
with ataxable entity dURNG the YEar? . « « « ¢ v v v v e s v e e it e e e e e e et e e 16a| X
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the . s
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ., . . . . .. ... ... ... . ... .. 16b| X
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »_ 2 _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ __ oo __
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avatlable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [:] Another's website Upon request (| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: P>ANDREW GUARNI ONE HOAG DRIVE, BOX 6100 NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92658-6100 949-764-4448
JSA Form 990 (2013)
3E1042 1000
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Form 990 (2013) HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIl. . .. ... ... ...... e D

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was pad.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(€)
(A) (B) Position (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average [ (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (istany] officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hoursfr o5 ol x]oz| = the organizations compensation
elsted | a2 (2| 3| 2|34 (§| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
sslE{8|2lB3(3 organization
organzations | @ 2| =1 S| 3L a | § | (W-2/1099-MISC) 9
below dotted | S = § 218 a and related
| al= 'S 3 organizations
ine) a @ 2
2 2 @
(2] 3
@ T g
@ &
a
_(1)GARY 5. MCKITTERICK ___________|__5:00]
CHAIR 2.00| X X 0 0 0
_(2)JOEN L. BENNER ________________]__2-00]
SECRETARY ol X X 0 0 0
_{3)ROBERT W. BVANS _ _____________|__2:00
BOARD MEMBER ol X 4] ¢} ¢}
_(4PENNIS J. GILMORE _____________| _2.00]
BOARD MEMBER 0] X 0 0 0
_(9PICK P. ALLEN _____ | _2-00]
BOARD MEMBER 0] X 0 0 0
_(GRAYMOND RICCI, MD | _2.00]
BOARD MEMBER 0] X 0 0 0
_(7WESTON G. CHANDLER, MD | _2.00]
BOARD MEMBER I o| x 0 0 0
_{8)JAKE EASTON IIT _ ______ ______| _2-00]
BOARD MEMBER 0] X 20,327. 0 o}
_(QMAX W. HAMPTON _ ___ ____ _______ - 2-00]
BOARD MEMBER ol X 0 0 0
(10)JEFFREY H. MARGOLIS ] _2-00]
BOARD MEMBER o X 0 0 0
{1YMICHAEL D. STEPHENS ___ |__2.00
BOARD MEMBER o X 0 0
(12)KAREN LINDEN ___ | _4.00]
CHAIR-ELECT ol X X 0 0
(13)VIRGINIA UEBERROTH | _2.00
BOARD MEMBER gl X 0 Q g
{14¥OLON WANG, PHD _ ] _2:00]
BOARD MEMBER 0] X 0 0 0
JSA Form 990 (2013)
3E1041 1 000
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

95-1643327

Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than cne compensation |compensation from amount of
week (st any [ bOX, unless person 1s both an from related other
hours for | Officer and a director/trustee the organizations compensation
relaed |25 | 21215152 |S| organzaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizatons | 5 £ ;‘: g g g g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdotted | QS | § ERE R and related
Ine) SZ s g|®8 organizations
1HEHE
2|2 7
° g
( 15) CYNTHIA STOKKE | 2.00
""" BOARD MEMBER 2.00| X 0 0 0
( 16) GEORGE H. wooD [ 2.00]
""" "BOARD MEMBER o] x 0 0 0
( 17) DOUGLAS R. ZUSMAN, MD | 2.00
""" BOARD MEMBER 0| x 0 0 0
( 18) PAMELA MASSEY | ¢ 2.00]
" "BOARD MEMBER o| x 0 0 0
( 19) ROGER KIRWAN [ 2.00
""" "BOARD MEMBER B 4.00| X 0 0 0
( 20) ROBERT BRAITHWAITE __ | 50.00]
PRESIDENT AND CEO B 3.00 X 236,406. 660,948. 43,768.
( 21) JENNIFER MITZNER | ¢ 50.00
" " "SVP CORPORATE SERVICES & CFO 3.00 X 613,583. 0 66,033.
(22) JACK COX, MD [ 50.00
"7 SVP & CHIEF QUALITY OFFICER 0 X 585,897. 0 149,013.
( 23) RICHARD MARTIN | '50.00
"7 77SVp & CHIEF NURSING OFFICER | 3.00 X 533,315. 0 59,703.
( 2‘}_) _SANFORD SMITH | 50.00]
" 8VP REAL ESTATE & FACILITIES 0 X 633, 946. 0 78, 640.
( 2_5_) TIMOTHY C.L. MOORE [ 50.00|
""SVP & CHIEF INFO OFFICER I 0 X 521,584. 0 84,842.
1b Sub-total | L A 20,327, 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA , , . . . ... .. .. »| 9,833,518.] 1,531,523. 894,179.
dTotal(add linestband1c) . - < & - ¢ @ . i it i it it it it nsenan »| 9,853,845.] 1,531,523. 894,179.

2

Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 650

5

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual listed on Iine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual
Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indvidual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000

of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(B)

Description of services

(A)

Name and business address

©)

Compensation

ATTACHMENT 1

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those Iisted above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 106

JSA
3E1055 1 000

32171V 2020 60087882

Form 990 (2013)
PAGE 8



HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued}
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week (Istany | bOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee the organizations compensation
related (S F | ZF|Q1F|52|3| organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizatons | =5 | 2|3 | 53 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | & A ER R and related
line) Sz lis g|°8 organizations
e | = ® 3
a |3 °o| B
gle 2
a 52
o
o
26) CYNTHIA H. PERAZZO | 50.00]
SVP STRATEGIC & BUSINESS DVPMT 0 X 485,820. 0 56,573.
27) FLYNN ANDRIZZI _____ __ _ _______|_ _3.00]
SVP 50.00 X 451,410. 0] 47,567.
28) JAN BLUE _ ___________________].50-00
SVP HUMAN RESOURCES OT X 434,269. 0 34,335.
29) KRIS IYER, M.D. ______________|_50-00]
SVP, CAO HTMS 0 X 369,788. Of 15,927.
30) GWYN PARRY ___ ___ ___ ________| 50.00]
DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY MEDICINE 0 X 319,620. 0 28,483.
31) ROBERT DILLMAN, MD __________ | _50.00
EXECUTIVE MEDICAL DIRECTOR 0 X 343,416. 0 42,377.
32) MICHAEL BRANT-ZAWADZKI, MD __ | 50.00]
EXECUTIVE MEDICAL DIRECTOR COE I 0 X 494,580. 0 43,351.
33) NINA ROBINSON ________________| 59-00]
VP MARKETING AND CORP COMM. 0 X 296,880. 0 22,586.
34) TERRI CAMMARANO _ ____________ | .50-00]
VP LEGAL 0 X 450,832. 0 43,285.
35) RICHARD F. AFABLE M.D. | ____(« 0]
FORMER PRES & CEO/BOARD MEMBER 57.00 X 3,062,172, 870,575. 77,696.
_________________________________________ .
1b SUb-tOtal -------------------------------------- >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA , , . ... ....... | 2
dTotal(add lines1tband1¢) . . . . o« v v v v i o ittt n i iauns . >

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

2
reportable compensation from the organization » 650
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? /If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . . . ¢ i v v i v et v v oo enn s
4 For any indwvidual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . ..... e e e e e e f e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . ... .. ... ... ..
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A) (B) (©)
Name and bustness address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »
354085 1000 Fom 990 (2013)
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Form 9380 (2013) HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327 Page 9

UMl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VI, . . .. ... ...............[ |

(A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
ﬁé’ 1a Federatedcampaigns « « - « « . . . | 12
gé b Membershipdues . ........[(1b
4<| ¢ Fundraisingevents . ........[L1¢
OGS d Related organizatons . . . . . - . . | 1d 13,121,206
g‘TE’ e Government grants (contrbutions) . . |_1e 2,134,400,
= E f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
ga and similar amounts not included above . L 1f
§ E g Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f $
h Total. A INeS 12-1f « =« v v v o v v v v c o v« v = oD 15,255,606
§ Business Code
% 2a PATIENT SERVICES 622110 533,180,054 533,180, 054.
f b HMO CAPITATION REVENUE 622100 64,404,895 64,404,895
-‘E’ ¢ MOB RENTAL INCOME 531130 16,875,848 16,875,848
o d CAFETERIA SALES 722514 2,798,255 2,798,255,
E e REFUNDS & REBATES 532299 1,868,334. 1,868,334
§' f All other program service revenue . . « . « 1,329,729, 1,329,729
O | 9 Totall AddInes2a-2f . . o o v v s w e v uenan. P 620,457,115
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
othersimilaramounts). « « =« « v o ¢ o v o v v o v o a s 10,194,784 10,194,784
{ncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > 0
5 Royalies = « = ¢ « vt vt et o oo P 41,106 41,106
(1) Real (u) Personal
6a Grossrents « « « « o o .
Less' rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) - -
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . . . .. ...... .0 0
(1) Securities (1) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory 241,221,756 1,287,077
b Less. cost or other basis
and sales expenses « . . . 215,469,748 262,810
c Ganor(loss) « - « - « - . |__25,752,008 1,024,267
d Netgamor{loss) « + o » « s ¢ s s v s o s s o s o s P 26,776,275 1,188,810 25,587,465
g 8a Gross wincome from fundraising
S events (not including $
E of contnibutions reported on line 1c)
I'E See PartIlV,lne18 . . « v o v . .. .. a
2 b Less drectexpenses . - « <. .. ... b
6 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents « . . . . . . . P 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities,
See PartiV,lne19 , ., ... ...... a
b Less.drectexpenses . . . . .. .... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamingactivitteS . « « o + « « + « P 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returnsand allowances , , , .., .... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . ....... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from salesof inventory, , .. .... .M 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a INCOME FROM PARTNERSHIPS 525990 12,559,448 12,719,704 -160,256.
b MISC-HOI SERVICES 900099 6,469,441 4,234,709 2,234,732
¢ CHILD CARE PROGRAM 624110 1,059,716 1,059,716.
d Allotherrevenue . « + o « ¢ o o s » o o« |_561110 1,726,623 1,362,265. 364,358.
e TotalAddlines11a-11d « = « + « s = v s v s c v v u . P 21,815,228
12 Total revenue. Seenstructions . . . . . . . .. .. ... 694,540,114 639,962,603 2,438,834 36,883,071
™ Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

95-1643327

Page10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total gn\genses Progra(fg)semce Managgi\)ent and Func(!lr)a)xsmg
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21 . 5,358,083. 5,358,083.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals n
the United States See PartiV,hne22. . .., . . 10,477. 10,477.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and ndividuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15 and 16, | | 0
Benefits paidtoor formembers, ., . . ... .. 0
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees ., , . ... .. .. 6,576,763. 740,331. 5,836,432.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 81,168. 81,168.
Other salaresandwages . . . . . . . . ... .| 208,384,648.| 140,468,6396. 67,916,252,
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) « » . . . . 11,163,174. 2,499,684. 8,663,490.
9 Other employeebenefits = + « « « v v o v 0 o 27,639,074. 14,953,016, 12,686,058.
10 Payrolltaxes « « « « « v @ v o v o v a v wunn 14,976,433. 10,158,820. 4,817,613,
11 Fees for services (non-employees)-
a Management _ ... ........ 0
blegal , . ... ........... 2,634,270. 2,634,270.
¢ Accounting | _ ., .. .. e e e e 0
dlobbyng .. ....... e e e 0
€ Professional fundraisng semces See Part IV, bine 17, 0
f Investment managementfees _ . _ .. .. .. 3,828,025, 3,828,025.
g Other (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule0). & « = o « 92,927,586 46,483,362, 46,444,224.
12 Advertising and promotion _ _, , . . ... ... 748,334. 24,695, 723,639.
13 OffiCEeXPeNSeS « » v v o & @ & ¢ v s s v o v 7,202,365. 1,132,447. 6,069,918,
14 Information technology. « « v v v v v v v o . . 6,597,719. 120,271, 6,477,448,
15 Royalties, . . . . ... .. e v wen. 0
16 OCCUPANCY . .« - o v v eoeee e e o 31,996,690. 13,126,518, 18,870,172.
17 Travel . oLt e e e e 116,651. 28,083. 88,568 .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . , . 335,089. 90, 744. 244,345.
20 Interest . . . . .t e e e e e e e 13,656,994. 13,520,424. 136,570.
241 Payments to affihates. . . . . . e e e e 9
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , 57,149,218. 17,542,091. 39,607,127.
23 INSUTANCE ., . @ v v e e e e e e e e e, 2,846,624 . 1,944,379. 902, 245.
24 Other expenses lemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column “
(A) amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O)
aMEDICAL SUPPLIES _ ___________ 79,092,969. 78,411,262. 681,707.
pQA CA HOSPITAL FEE _________._ 19,007,267. 19,007,267.
¢cCOMMUNITY_ PROGRAM EXPENSE __ __ 5,400,000. 5,400, 000.
dLICENSES AND TAXES __________ 2,960,850. 2,960,850.
8,946,756, 3,344,124, 5,602,632.

e
25

All other expenses _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ______
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

609,637,227.

369,045,642,

240,591,585.

26

Joint costs. Complete this hne only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here b [:] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . .. ..

JSA

3E1052 1 000
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Form 990 (2

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

013)

95-1643327

Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A)

Beginning of year

(8
End of year

1 Cash-nondinterest-beanng | . . . . ... ... ... .. 93,536,365.| 1 108,064,391.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments, | . ... .. ... .. ...... 133,926,782.{ 2 139,196,813.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net _ . .. .. ... ... ... .. ... . 0 3 0
4 Accounts recewvable,net L, 76,040,407.] 4 79,734,170.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of Schedule L , ., .. .. ................. 1,500,000.] 5 1,500,000.
6 Loans and other recervables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ benefictary
» organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of Schedule L, . ... ... 0 6 0
‘3"; 7 Notesandloansrecewable,net, . . .. ... ....... ... ...... 337,854.0 7 1,194,898.
2 8 Inventortes for saleoruse | _ . . . ... ... ... 6,110,396.] 8 5,531,211.
9 Prepaid expensesanddeferredcharges . .. .. ............... 22,745,236.| 9 12,711,459,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1537493280.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . ., ... .... 10b 665,983,960. 870,885,037.|10¢ 871,509,320.
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties _ . . .. .. ... .. ........ 1,064,476,173.111 453,954,807.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, fine 11, _ . ., .. . . ... .... 012 708,780,977.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 _ . . . . .. ...... 54,944,295.(13 55,870,739.
14 INtangble aSSEIS . . . .. .. L. e 0 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 _ . . . .. ... ... . .. 67,982,207.[15 42,771,077.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . ..... .. .. 2,392,484,752.|16 [2,480,819,862.
17  Accounts payable and accruedexpenses_ , | . . .. ... .......... 137,439,045.]17 99,910,336.
18 Grantspayable, , ., . . ... . ... .. ... e o 18 0
19 Deferred reVENUE . . . . . . . ..ottt 7,839,880.[19 1,636,092.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilties . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... .. ..... o 20 0
@121 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | 0 21 0
g 22 lLoans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
_‘-3 trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
- disqualified persons. Complete Part [l of Schedule L, . , . . . .. ... ... of 22 Y
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | , . . . .. 0 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, | _ . . .. .. 0 24 0
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilittes not ncluded on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofScheduleD . . ... ... ..... .. ... 603,846,078.]| 25 590,936,206.
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through25. . . . . . . ... .. .. v vuu 749,125,003.| 26 692,482,634.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » LE_' and
a complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o ) )
§ 27 Unrestnicted netassets . . . . ... . 1,643,207,104.| 27 |1,788,326,510.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets | _ . .. . ... ... ... ... . .... 152,645.| 28 1o0,718.
2 29 Permanently restricted netassets, . . . .. . . . v et i e e 0o 29 0
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D and
s complete lines 30 through 34.
2|30 Capttal stock or trust pnincipal, or currentfunds ., ., .. 30
2131 Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund _ . . . .. 31
<132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2|33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances | | . . . . . . .. .. ...\ 1,643,359,749.| 33 |1,788,337,228.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . ... ... .. ...... 2,392,484,752.134 {2,480,819,862.

JSA
3E1053 1 000
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Form 990 (2013) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart XI . . ... .. ............
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column (A}, Ine 12) . . . . . v it it i it et e e e e e 1 694,540,114.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), IN@25) = - . o v v vt i it e e e et e aae 2 609,637,227.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractine 2from iNe 1. « « v v v i it it i et e e en e 3 84,902,887.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . . 4] 1,643,359,749.
5 Net unrealized gains (10SSES) ONINVESIMENS « « v v v @ @« v v v v e v s e e e e e eeaneenn 5 68,182,243,
6 Donated servicesand useoffacilities . - - « v v v v ot i it i i i e e e e e e e 6 0
T IVESHMENE EXPENSES « = « = = v v v e e e et e e e e e e et 7 0
8 Priorperiod adjustments « « « & v c vt i it c e et s e e e e e e e e e e 8 0
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances {(explainin Schedule O). « -« -« « c v v v v vt .. 9 -8,107,651.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, COIUMN(B)) &« o o e e e e e e u e a v e e e o oo et o m e e s e a s e e e e 10| 1,788,337,228.
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart XIl . . ... .............. [ ]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consoldated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . ... ........ 2b | X
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
(:] Separate basis Consolidated basis [:l Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audt, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . & . v v v i it e e i e et et et et e e e m e 3a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why 1n Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2013)

JSA
3E1054 1 000
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JSA

OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-E7) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

D An orgamization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

B A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)}{v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 B A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

recepts from activities related to 1ts exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/13%of its

support from gross mvestment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.})

B An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that descrnibes the type of supporting organization and complete ines 11e through 11h.

a l::] Typel b (:] Typell ¢ D Type lll-Functionally integrated d D Type llI-Non-functionally integrated
e EI By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)

10
1

or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, or Type lll supporting
organization, check this box L e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and Yes| No
(m) below, the governing body of the supported organization? | _ . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... 1190}
(i) Afamily member of a persondescribed in (iyabove? _ _ . ... 11g(in)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described n ) or (yabove? . . . . ... ... ... 11g(iin)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization (iv) is the {v) Did you notrfy (v1) is the (vi1)) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organizatonin | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section cdl r(') Iistedn |\ ooy (1) of your | col (i) organized
(see instructions)) y°(‘,’°cﬂﬁ,v:n"}'," 9 support? ntheU S ?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(8)
©
(D)
(B)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

3E1210 1 000
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusualgrants ) . . . . . .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pad
to orexpended onitsbehalf . . . . . . .

The value of ser\nces\ or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . . .

The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental untt or publicly
supported organmization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownon line 11, column(f). . . . ...
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromined4 . .........
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

SOUMCES., . . v v v v v e v a v v v wan
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
Isregularlycarnedon . . . . . .. ...
10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiV) . . . ... ... ..
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (SEEINSHUCHIONS) «+ = = v v 4 v ¢ v 4 o v o v v v mm v s s n s s s
13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i i i e i it et n e e m e e e a et » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . ... .. .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, line14 . . . . . ... . ... o' ... 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . . ... ... ... o ... .... >
b 331/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . .. .. .......... >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and iIf the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
10 £ = 1= 1 Lo >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances™ test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances™ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

SUPPOMtEd OFGANIZALION . . . L & o v vt et e s et e e e e e e e e e a e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
L e e >[ ]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
JsA
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b)2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and membership fees

recewved (Do not include any "unusual grants ™)
2 Cross recepts from admissions, merchandise

sold or serwices performed, or faciities
furnished in any activity that 1s related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4 Tax revenues levied for  the

organization's benefit and either paid

toorexpended onitsbehalf | = _ . . ..

5 The value of services or facilites

furrushed by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge

6 Total. Add hnes 1 through5, , . . . ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disquahfied persons . . . .

b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlnes7aand7b. . . . . . . . ...

8 Public support (Subtract ltne 7¢ from

INe6.) . o v o v v i v v e ae e e
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d)2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

9 Amountsfromhne6. . .........
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUTCES e & « s o = s « o & o « PR

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Addlines10aand10b , , ., . .. ...

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in lne 10b,
whether or not the business s regularly
carriedON  « = o « ¢ v & =2 = « 2 = o« & =

12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaninPartiV) . .. .. ......
13 Total support. (Add hnes 9, 10c, 11,
and12) , ., .. ....
14  First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere. . . . . . . ... . i i v vt v o s vun e e a s e e e e n e e e s e e a e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) dvided by ine 13, column (f)), . . . . . .. ... .. 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll,Ine15. . . . . . . ¢ & 4 v ¢t c v s v e a0 s = s o = 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) _, . . . . . N I 1 4 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, ine 17 | . . e e e e e e .. ..l 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 s more than 331/3%, and line
17 1s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization >
b 331/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 331/3 %, and
ine 18 1s not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifles as a publcly supported organizaton P
20 Private foundation. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P
5’2’1221 1000 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b;
and Part I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

3E1225 2 000
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SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Onen to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atendofyear . . .........
2  Aggregate contrnibutions to (during year) . . ..
3 Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . .. ..
4  Aggregate value atendofyear. . ... .....
5§ Did the organtzation inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . ... ... ... Yes l:’ No
6 D the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . .. L L L. e e e e e e e e D Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year
AHeld at the End of the Tax Year

a Total numberof conservationeasements . . . . . .. .. it it v it v vt e v s e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... ... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inciudedin(a). . . . .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . ... .. ... i enn.. 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modfied, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _______

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located » _ _ _ _ _ __ ___ _______
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the perniodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements tholds? . . . .. . . ¢ttt v v e v i v v v v onw D Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> e~

8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
() and section TT0MYMBNN . . . . .+ o v ver s e e e e e e Cves [lno
9 In Part XIlI, describe how the organtzation reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the or?anizatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X!ll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIILhne 1 . . . . . ..t it ittt et i et e e e » S ____
(ii) Assets Included N FOrM 990, Part X .+ « c c o v v o v et v e v et e o m e e e s > ___

2 If the organization recewved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 . . . . . .. .. it it i i it it e et e L
b Assets included in Form 990, Pamt X . . . . . i i it i i e i e e e i e e e e e e >3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
JSA
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

5

95-1643327
Page2

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition
Scholarly research
Preservation for future generations

' H

Loan or exchange
Other

programs

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

Xii.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donatlons of art, historical treasures or other similar

[:l Yes [:l No

I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,

or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b

-0 a o

2a
b

m Endowment Funds. Complete iIf the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 10.
(d) Three years back

1a
b
c

3a

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

included on Form 890, Part X7 | | . e e e e
If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

Beginning balance
Additions during the year

Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . ¢« ¢ o o v v i ot it i e e e s

Ending balance

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here If the explanation has been provided inPart XIll, ., . . ... ..

DYes D No

1c

1d

1e

1f

No

(a) Current year

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

{e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance . . . .

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . .« ... ... .

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms. . -« « . - v ...

Administrative expenses

End of yearbalance. . . . . ...

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment p
Permanent endowment p

%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations. . . . . . . .. . .t it ittt et e e et a e

(ii) related organizations

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes | No

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Part VI Land Bunldlngs and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost orotherbasis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumutated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land. -+« ¢ v i i s i i e 77,330,825, 77,330,825,
b Buldings « -« .+« oo i v i i 878,066,800./302,182,666. 575,884,134,
¢ Leasehold improvements. . « . - . .. .. 108,375,563.| 33,604,774. 74,770,789.
d Equipment « .- vt o it e 456,501,672.|330,196,520. 126,305,152,
e Other « « - v v i it e e e et i e ns 17,218,420. 17,218,420,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). . . . . . > 871,509,320.
Schedule D (Form 920) 2013
JSA
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

Schedule D (Form 930) 2013

95-1643327
Page3

E1GAY/Il Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Baok value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Fiancial derivatives , , . ... ... e e e

(2) Closely-held equityinterests . . . ..........

(3)Other_ _ _ _ __ .

(A)US GOVT AGENCY & TREAS NOTES

33,328,078. FMV
85,584, 755. FMV
483,704. FMV
237,449,865. FMV
229,517,932. FMV
56,301,990. FMV
56,114,653. FMV

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12) W

708,780,977.

X:1if"AlI] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Q)

2

3

(4)

(5)

(6)

@

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 13) P

Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book value

(1)

)

3)

4

5

(6)

@)

G

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15)

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of rability

(b) Book value

{1) Federal income taxes

(2) INTERCO. WITH HEALTH SYSTEM-BONDS

539,763,273.

(3)MEDICAL COST REPORTS 1,336,194.
(4) LEASE INCENTIVE OBLIGATION-IRVINE 13,187,546.
(5)ARO LIABILITY 1,552,563.
(6)ACCRUED INCOME GUARANTEES 4,232,535.
(7)ACCRUED MALPRACTICE LIABILITY 10,578,001.
(8)ACCRUED CAPITATION LIABILITY 18,593,845.
(9)DUE TO ST. JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM 1,692,249,

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B} line 25) P

590,936,206.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI

JSA
3E1270 1000
32171V 2020
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
i@l Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Page 4

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . _ ... ... ... 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viil, ine 12:

a Netunrealized gansoninvestments . . . . . . ... ........... 2a

b Donated services and useof facities . . . ... ... ... .. ..., 2b

¢ Recoveries of proryeargrants = ... .. ..., ......... 2c

d Other (DescrbemPartXill) = .. . .. ............... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d | | L 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1 . . . . ... .. ... i e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill,ine7b . _ . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXIllL) . . ... ... ... ... ... .... ab

c Addlinesdaand4b . L 4c
5  Total revenue. Add ines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line12) . . . . ... ... .... 5

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audted financial statements .~~~ 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments _ . 2b

¢ Otherlosses 11 TTITrroreeseeieese ~

d Other (Descr-lb'e.in-Pér:t Xll'l.)- ........................ 2d

e Add Ines 2a through 24 .............. 26
3 Subtractlne2e fromlimnet .. L.l ... ...l L L. il
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b 4a

b Other (DescrbemPartxuty 0000 4b

¢ Add lines 43 and 4b . ................... sc
5 Total expenses. Add lnes 3 and 4c. (Ti'u's must eéu'al'Fonn'Qb(.), Part I,' line 18) e -

&1g@Alll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provde any addiional information.

SEE PAGE 5

JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2

FIN 48 (ASC 740) FOOTNOTE

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION (ASC) 740, INCOME TAXES, CLARIFIES THE
ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES BY PRESCRIBING A MINIMUM RECOGNITION
THRESHOLD THAT A TAX POSITION IS REQUIRED TO MEET BEFORE BEING RECOGNIZED
IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. ASC 740 ALSO PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON
DERECOGNITION, MEASUREMENT, CLASSIFICATION, INTEREST AND PENALTIES,
DISCLOSURE, AND TRANSITION. THE GUIDANCE IS APPLICABLE TO PASS-THROUGH
ENTITIES AND TAX EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS. NO SIGNIFICANT TAX LIABILITY FOR

TAX BENEFITS, INTEREST OR PENALTIES WAS ACCRUED AT JUNE 30, 2014 OR 2013.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part [V, line 14b, 15, or 16.
»> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.
» Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULEF
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
Qrants OF ASSIStANCE? | | . L . . .t ettt

DYes D No

2 For grantmakers. Descnbe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, ine 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d)1s (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type)(e g, a program semnvice, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent investments, service(s) in region In region
contractors grants to recipients
In region located 1n the region)
(1) CENTRAL AMERICA/CARIBBEAN INVESTMENTS 283,592,676
(2) EAST ASIA AND THE PACIFIC INVESTMENTS 830,863
(3) EurorpE INVESTMENTS 27,067,581
(4) NoRTH AMERICA INVESTMENTS 4,257,128
(5)
(6)
(1)
(8)
9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
3a Subtotal. .. ........ 315,748,248,
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPart! _ ... ..
c_ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 315,748,248

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

JSA
3E1274 1 000

32171V 2020 PAGE 27
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

95-1643327

Page 4

Foreign Forms

Was the orgamization a U S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a US Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) . . . . . v v v v v e o e e e a e e e e e e e e

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If “Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Fareign Trust With a
U 'S Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of US Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund duning the tax year? If "Yes,"” the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passwve Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the orgamzation may be required to file Form 8865, Return of US Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form8865) . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e e e e

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycolt Report (see Instructions
forForm6713) , ... ... ...... e e e et e et e e e e e e e e

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

DNO

(] no

L] o

No

JSA
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, ine 2 (monitoring of funds), Part I, ine 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs expenditures per region); Part ll, line 1 (accounting method}; Part lll
(accounting method); and Part 1], column (c) {estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE F, PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN F

ACCOUNTING METHOD

THE AMOUNTS REPORTED IN PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN F REPRESENT THE MARKET

VALUES OF THE INVESTMENTS IN THE IDENTIFIED REGIONS AS OF THE

ORGANIZATION'S FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014.

JSA Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULEH
(Form 990)

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Hospitals

P> Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

P> Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

I OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public

Inspection

Employer identification number

Name of the orgamization
HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

95-1643327

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . .
b If"Yes,"wasitawrittenpolicy?. . . . ... .... ... ... ... e e e e e e e e e e
2 |f the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Appled uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
] Generally tailored to individual hospital facilties
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization’s patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If "Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for ehgibility for free care:
100% 150% 200% Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining ehgibiity for providing discounted care? If "Yes,”
indicate which of the following was the family income hmit for eligibility for discounted care: , , . . ... .... ..
200% 250% h 300% h 350% 400% Other %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
cnteria for determming eligibiity for free or discounted care. Include In the description whether the
organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining elgibility
for free or discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent™?, _ . . . . . . . ... . .. .. ...
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy duning the tax year?
b [f "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgetedamount? . . . . . . .. ... ...
c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discountedcare? . . . . . . .. .. ..o i it 5S¢
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . .. f e e e e e e e e e 6a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it avalabletothepublic? . . . . .. ... ... ... e et e e e 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (3 Number of | (1) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting {e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government | ‘programe served benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs (optional) (optional) expense
a Fmancial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) + + . . 4,177,306. 4,177,306. .65
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
COMMNE) = o v o v e u s 34,776,991, 17,928,106. 16,848,885. 2.63
€ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, columnb) _ | 6,402,385. 706,141. 5,696,244, .89
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs « = « « « o s 45,356,682. 18,634,247. 26,722,435. 4,17
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
services and community benefit 6,326,193, 6. 326 193. .99
operations (from Worksheet 4) « ’ ' ’ v
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet5) « + « « 368,950. 368,950. -06
g Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet6)s « « ¢ + » « & 412,808. 412,808. - 06
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contnbutions
Workeneeta)s e 1,211,424, 242,224, -22
j Total. Other Benefits « « . . 8,519,37S. 8,519,375. 1.33
k__Total. Add lines 7d and 7). . 53,876,057. 18,634,247. 35,241,810. 5.50
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community buitding
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves.

{a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
actvities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
{optional)
1 _Physical improvements and housin
2 Economic development
3 Community support 82,077. 82,077. .01
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
traning for community members
6 Coalition building
7 Community health improvement
advocacy 10,000. 10,000.
8 Workforce development
9 Other
0 Total 92,077. 92,077. .01
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Dd the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
StatementNo. 157 . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount, | _ _ . . . ... . ... 2 13,300,000.

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,
if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. 3

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.
Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) . . . .. A -] 105,265,949.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonlne5 . ...... ... 6 160,308,695,
7 Subtract iine 6 from line 5 This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . ... ...... . 7 -55,042,746.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community

benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used-
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C. Collection Practices

g9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear?. . . ... .. e e e e e e 9a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients dunng the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Descnbe nPart VI . . . . v v v ¢ « a = o o « 9b
Management Com panies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)
(a) Name of entity (b) Description of pnmary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, {e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %
1 HOAG ORTHO. INST. SPECIALTY HOSPITAL 51.00000 49.00000
2 MAIN ST SPEC SURGERY [OUTPATIENT SURGERY CENTER 42.36000 14.66000
3 HOAG QUTPATIENT CTR ENDOSCOPY CENTER 25.63000 74.37000
4 NWPT BCH RADIOSRGRY SURGERY CENTER 50.00000 50.00000
5 NWPT SURGICAL PRTNS SURGERY CENTER 15.00000 60.00000
6 NWPT BCH ENDOSCOQPY ENDOSCOPY CENTER 25.63000 74.37000
7
8
9
10
1
12
13

égﬁ:zss 1000 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

PRESBYTERIAN

95-1643327

Page 3

Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the taxyear? __ 2

Name, address, primary website address, and state license
number

|endsoy pasuaory

|eoifns ¥ |EDIPaW |RIBUSD

feudsoy s,uaippyo

lendsoy Buyoea |

{ejdsoy ssaooe jeonug

An|oB) yoseesay

sanoy pz-y3

o3

Other (describe)

Facility
reporting
roup

4 HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

ONE HOAG DRIVE, BOX 6100

NEWPORT BEACH CA 92658

WWW.HOAG.ORG

C0194920

2 HOAG ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE

1250 SAND CANYON AVE.

IRVINE CA 92618

HTTP://ORTHOPEDICHOSPITAL.COM/

200835010044

ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL

3

10

JSA
3E1286 2 000
32171V 2020
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Schedule H {(Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups histed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group HOAG MEMORTIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of

hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospitat facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skipto line 9., . . . . . . . v i v v v v it e e e o

If "Yes,"” ndicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

a | X[ A definttion of the community served by the hospital facility

b | X| Demographics of the community

¢ | X] Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are avatlable to respond to the
— health needs of the community

d [ X]| How data was obtamned

e | X| The heaith needs of the community

f | X| Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,

and minornity groups
g The process for identifying and priontizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
X| The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
Information gaps that imit the hospital faciity's ability to assess the community's health needs
i |__| Other (describe in Section C)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 1 2

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special
knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes,” describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into
account nput from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hosprtal facility

- =

CONSUIEA . . . . L e e e et et e e e e e e 3 1 X
4  Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilites? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities in SectioN € . . . . . . ... L e e e 4 X
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely availabletothepublic? . . . . .. .. ... ... ... .. 5 | X
If "Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
a Hospital facility's website (listurl): SEE PART V, SECTION C
b - Other website (list url):
c Available upon request from the hospital facility
d - Other (describe n Section C)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply as of the end of the tax year):
a X| Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
b @ Execution of the implementation strategy
¢ | X| Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
d _5‘ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
e Fi Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f | X| Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g X| Priontization of health needs in its community
h z Priontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i || Other (describe in Section C)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in ts most recently conducted CHNA? If "No,”
explain in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why 1t has not addressed such needs . 7 X
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facllity's failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501(r)(3)? . . . . . .. ..t ittt ittt ettt et i 8a X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? . . ... ... .. 8b

c If "Yes" to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
JSA
3E1287 1 000
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Facility Information {continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups histed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group HOAG ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 2

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 Durnng the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a

community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skipto line 9.. . . . . . . . o v v v i v vt e s e e e e
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

A definition of the communtty served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

c Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the

health needs of the community

oo

d How data was obtained
e The health needs of the community
f Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,

and minority groups
g DThe process for identifymg and pniontizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs

h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i Information gaps that imit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community’s health needs
i Other (describe in Section C)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20

3 In conducting tts most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special
knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes,” describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identfy the persons the hospital facility

CONSUIEA . . . L . . ittt ittt et et et e e ettt e e 3
4 Was the hospital facllity's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilittes? If "Yes," list the other

hospital facilities in Section C . . . . . .. ... ... i e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely availlabletothepublic? . . . ... ... ... .. ..... 5

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
Hospital facility's website (st url):
Other website (Iist url):
Available upon request from the hospital facility
Other (describe n Section C)

6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply as of the end of the tax year):

a o oo

a Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
b Execution of the implementation strategy
c Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
d Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
e Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identffied in the CHNA
g || Prioritization of health needs n its community
h _ﬁ Priontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i | Other (descnibe in Section C)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No,”
explain in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs . 7
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section S0T(r)(3)? . . . . . ... ... it i ittt i vt e e e eae e 8a
b If "Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? . . ., ... ... . 8b

c If "Yes™ to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities?  $
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 5
Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9 Explamed eligibiity criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance inciudes free or discounted
(72 1
10  Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibiity for providing freecare? . . . .. . ... ... ..
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibilty for free care: 2 2 0 9
If *"No," explain in Section C the criternia the hospital facility used.

11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discountedcare? . . . . . . v v o o o o i it i it i i i e e e

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 4 00 g
If "No,” explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used.
12  Explained the basis for calculating amounts chargedtopatients? . . . . .. .. . . . . v vt v i
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
a E Income level
b | X| Assetlevel
c | X| Medicalindigency
d Insurance status
e j Uninsured discount
f _ﬁl Medicaid/Medicare
g | X| Stateregulation
h | X| Residency
i | X]| Other(describe in Section C)
13  Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?. . . . . ¢« ¢ ¢ v v c t v s it i et e e

14  Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facity? , . . . . .. ..
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply).

The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or warting rooms

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices

The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

The policy was available on request

g Other (describe in Section C)

Billing and Collections

15 Dud the hospital faciity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faciity may take upon non-payment? _ . . .

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's ehigibility under the

Leloe T T 1 T

facility's FAP:
a ] Reporting to credit agency
b z Lawsuits
¢ || Lienson residences
d Body attachments
e j Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

17  Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determne the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? _ . . . .. ..

If "Yes," check ail actions 1n which the hospital facility or a third party engaged.
a | | Reporting to credit agency
b Lawsuits
c ’—1 Liens on residences
d E Body attachments
e Other similar actions (describe in Section C) o
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 5
Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy = HOAG ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE Yes | No

Did the hospital faciiity have in place during the tax year a wrnitten financial assistance policy that’
9  Explamned eligibility cniteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted

o (-7

10 Used federal poverty guidehnes (FPG) to determine ehgibility for providing freecare? . .. .. ... ... ...
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income lmit for eligibilty for free care: 2 9 0 9,
If "No," explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used

11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discountedcare? . . « . v « v« v o o i i i i i v i e e e a e e
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income hmit for eligibility for discounted care: 4. 0 0¢g
if "No,"” explain in Section C the critena the hospital facility used.

12  Explained the bas:s for calculating amounts chargedto patients? . . . . . . .« ot ot i i i i i i e e
If "Yes,"” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
X

Income level

Asset level

Med:cal indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount

Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Residency

Other (descnibe in Section C)

13  Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?. . . . « « v v vttt v v vt v en e e ns e e nn 13 X
14  Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital faciity? . . . . ... .. 141 X
lfr"!es." indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):

The policy was posted on the hospital facility's webstte

Lelseloeoe] T [oef]

X

L The policy was attached to billing invoices

- The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms

| | The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices

|| The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital factlity

HX_ The policy was available on request

g [ X| Other (describe in Section C)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?, . . .

16  Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the indwvidual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:

Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

17  Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year

before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibiity under the facility's FAP? . , . . . . ..

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

"0 Q000

o o0 oo

a Reporting to credit agency
b Lawsuits
c Liens on residences
d Body attachments
e Other similar actions (describe in Section C) o
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 6
Facility Information (continued) HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply):

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admssion
Notified indwviduals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’ bills
Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy

e Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

=T y 2 o 2 - )

Yes| No

19  Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimmation, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of therr eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? , . ... .. .. ..
if "No,” indicate why:

a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in wniting
c The hospital faciity hmited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (descrnbe

in Section C)
d D Other (descnbe in Section C)
Changes to individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a D The hospital faclity used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

b D The hospital faciiity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
c The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maxmum amounts that can be
charged
d l:] Other (descnibe in Section C)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital faciity charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to

If "Yes,"” expian in Section C.

22  During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? , . . . . . . . i . . i it i i et s e e e e e e e e
If "Yes," explain in Section C.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

JSA

3E1324 1 000
32171V 2020 60087882 PAGE 39
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

Page 6

PartV Facility Information {(continued) HOAG ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed n line 17 {check all that apply)

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

financial assistance policy
Other (describe in Section C)

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals' bills
Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of therr eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . . . ... .. ..
If "No,” indicate why:

The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical condtions

- The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

- The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (descrnibe
in Section C)

d D Other (describe in Section C)

O T o

Yes| No

Changes to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a [:l The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maxtmum amounts that can be charged

c The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged

d D Other (describe in Section C)

21 Durnng the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital faciity
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering suchcare?. . . . . . . . . . .. i it i i vttt it et e e e meee
If "Yes," explain in Section C.

22  During the tax year, did the hospital faciity charge any FAP-ehgible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. . . e e
If "Yes,"” explain in Section C.
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Schedute H (Form 990) 2013 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1j, 3, 4, 54, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 1

FACILITY 2

HOAG ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE IS OPERATED BY THE JOINT VENTURE ORTHOPEDIC

INSTITUTE, NOT THE EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER OUR INTERPRETATION OF THE

STATUTE.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 3

INPUT FROM COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES

FACILITY 1

AS PART OF THIS COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT, TWO FOCUS GROUPS WERE
HELD ON JUNE 13, 2013. PARTICIPANTS INCLUDED: PHYSICIANS, A PUBLIC HEALTH
REPRESENTATIVE, OTHER HEALTH PROFESSIONALS, SOCIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS,
BUSINESS LEADERS AND OTHER COMMUNITY LEADERS. HOAG RECRUITED THE
PARTICIPANTS FOR THE FOCUS GROUPS. POTENTIAL PARTICIPANTS WERE CHOSEN
BECAUSE QOF THEIR ABILITY TO IDENTIFY PRIMARY CONCERNS OF THE POPULATIONS
WITH WHOM THEY WORK, AS WELL AS OF THE COMMUNITY OVERALL. FINAL
PARTICIPATION INCLUDED REPRESENTATIVES OF 20 LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS. THROUGH
THIS PROCESS, INPUT WAS GATHERED FROM A REPRESENTATIVE OF PUBLIC HEALTH,
AS WELL AS SEVERAL INDIVIDUALS WHOSE ORGANIZATIONS WORK WITH LOW-INCOME,
MINORITY (INCLUDING HISPANIC, ASIAN AMERICANS, AND UNDOCUMENTED
RESIDENTS), REFUGEES FROM AFRICA AND THE MIDDLE EAST, AND OTHER MEDICALLY
UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS (SPECIFICALLY, CHILDREN AND COLLEGE AGE

ADOLESCENTS, ELDERLY, DISABLED, THE UNINSURED/UNDERINSURED, AND MEDI-CAL

RECIPIENTS) .
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

1j, 3, 4, 6d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions

for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 5A

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

THE CHNA CAN BE FOUND ON THE HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN WEBSITE
AT

HTTP://WWW.HOAG.ORG/WHY-HOAG/DOCUMENTS/2013%20CHNA%20UPDATED%2009122013.PD

F.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 7

NEEDS NOT ADDRESSED

FACILITY 1 - HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

IN ACKNOWLEDGING THE WIDE RANGE OF PRIORITY HEALTH ISSUES THAT EMERGED
FROM THE CHNA PROCESS, HOAG DETERMINED THAT IT COULD ONLY EFFECTIVELY
FOCUS ON THOSE WHICH IT DEEMED MOST PRESSING, MOST UNDER-ADDRESSED, AND

MOST WITHIN ITS ABILITY TO INFLUENCE. PRIORITY HEALTH ISSUES NOT CHOSEN

FOR ACTION:

SUBSTANCE ABUSE: SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT FOR THE VULNERABLE POPULATION
IS CURRENTLY BEING ADDRESSED ON A LIMITED SCALE BY THE CHEMICAL
DEPENDENCY PROGRAM AT HOAG. HOAG WILL LOOK FOR OPPORTUNITIES TO
COLLABORATE WITH LOCAL COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS THAT HAVE THE
INFRASTRUCTURE AND RESOURCES TO BETTER MEET THIS NEED. SUBSTANCE ABUSE

PREVENTION WILL BE ADDRESSED THROUGH COMMUNITY EDUCATION AND OUTREACH

OPPORTUNITIES.

TOBACCO USE: HOAG OFFERS AN EIGHT SESSION SMOKING CESSATION PROGRAM THAT

IS FREE AND OPEN TO THE COMMUNITY. OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS HAVE THE
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 7

Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1j, 3, 4, &d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions

for each faciltty in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND PROGRAMS IN PLACE TO BETTER MEET THIS NEED. LIMITED

RESOURCES AND LOWER PRIORITY EXCLUDED THIS AS AN AREA CHOSEN FOR ACTION.

THE 2013 IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY IS POSTED ON THE HOAG WEBSITE:

HTTP://WWW.HOAG.ORG/WHY-HOAG/DOCUMENTS /IMPLEMENTATION%20STRATEGY$20SIGNED%

20093013.PDF.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 12T

FACILITIES 1 & 2

HOAG PROVIDES FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PATIENTS WHO HAVE FAMILY INCOME
LEVELS OF UP TO FOUR TIMES THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL (FPL) GUIDELINES.
HOAG GIVES CONSIDERATION TO ELIGIBLE PATIENTS WITH INSURANCE IF THEY
INCUR HIGH MEDICAL COSTS AS DEFINED BY CALIFORNIA LAW, AND ALSO HAVE
FAMILY INCOMES UP TO 400% OF THE FPL. HMHP AND HOI'S POLICY ALSO PROVIDES
FOR DISCRETIONARY DETERMINATION OF CHARITY CARE TAKING INTO CONSIDERATION

INDIVIDUAL FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 14G

FACILITIES 1 & 2

THE POLICY IS COMMUNICATED VIA OUR WEBSITE AND IS COMMUNICATED VIA OUR
FINANCIAL COUNSELORS AT EACH LOCATION. FURTHER, IT IS COMMUNICATED IN OUR
SELF-PAY CUSTOMER SERVICE AREA ALONG WITH ANY EXTERNAL COLLECTION VENDORS
AS WELL. ANY WRITTEN LETTERS ALSO OFFER THE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AND TO

CONTACT CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR AN APPLICATION.
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility
(bstin order of size, from largest to smallest)

95-1643327
Rnes

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 3

Name and address

Type of Facility (descnbe)

1

MAIN ST SPECIALTY SURGERY CENTER

OUTPATIENT SURGERY CENTER

280 MAIN ST #100

ORANGE CA 952868

ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY CENTER OF ORANGE CO.

OUTPATIENT ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY

22 CORPORATE PLAZA DR. SUITE 150

CENTER

NEWPORT BEACH CA 92660

NEWPORT IMAGING CENTER

IMAGING CENTER

360 SAN MIGUEL

NEWPORT BEACH CA 92660

10
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

Part VI Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Prowide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part I, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or

under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to descnbing how the organtzation's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further ts exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affitated health care system, descrbe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiiates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 3C

IN DETERMINING ELIGIBILITY FOR FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE, THE ORGANIZATION
ALSO CONSIDERED CERTAIN ASSETS OF A PATIENT. IN ADDITION, A PATIENT'S
SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO DISABILITY AND

HOMELESSNESS ARE CONSIDERED WHEN DETERMINING ELIGIBILITY.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 6A

HOAG HOSPITAL COMPLETED THE FY2014 COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT AND SUBMITTED
IT TO OSHPD IN NOVEMBER 2014. THE REPORT IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC
THROUGH THE HOAG HOSPITAL WEBSITE:

HTTP://WWW.HOAG.ORG/WHY-HOAG/PAGES/COMMUNITY-BENEFIT/REPORTS . ASPX.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7A-I

COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM WAS USED TO DERIVE THE COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO. OUR
TOTAL COSTS (DIRECT AND INDIRECT) AND TOTAL CHARGES WERE $498,140,172 AND
$1,606,574,744, RESPECTIVELY. THIS RESULTED IN A COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO OF
APPROXIMATELY 32% WHICH WAS USED TO CALCULATE CHARITY CARE AT COST ({(GROSS

PATIENT CHARGES WRITTEN OFF ON THE P&L TIMES COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO). THE
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedute H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
Supplemental Information

Prowvide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part (I, Iines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community heaith. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care faciities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM ADDRESSES INPATIENT, OUTPATIENT AND VARIOUS PAYOR
TYPES. FOR THE SECTIONS OF LINE 7 AS APPLICABLE, WORKSHEET 2 WAS NOT USED

WHILE THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO WAS USED.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7G

NO COSTS ATTRIBUTABLE TO PHYSICIAN CLINICS WERE INCLUDED.

SCHEDULE H, PART II

COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES

THE PRIMARY PURPOSE OF HOAG'S COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES IS TO IMPROVE
LOCAL HEALTH IN ORANGE COUNTY THROUGH A COLLABORATIVE PROCESS WITH OTHER
NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS AND HEALTH CARE DELIVERY SYSTEMS IN PROVIDING
FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES FOR HEALTH RELATED COMMUNITY INITIATIVES. HOAG
PARTICIPATES IN A VARIETY OF COMMUNITY BUILDING SUCH AS SUPPORTING THE
HEALTH FUNDERS PARTNERSHIP OF ORANGE COUNTY ($10,000). THE GOAL OF THE
PARTNERSHIP IS TO IMPROVE LOCAL HEALTH BY ENHANCING THE IMPACT AND
EFFICIENCY OF HEALTH PHILANTHROPY AND HEALTH SERVICE DELIVERY IN ORANGE

COUNTY. THE PARTNERSHIP ADDRESSES THIS GOAL BY IDENTIFYING STRATEGIC
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

F1s8%l Supplemental Information

Prowvide the following mformation.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part (ll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an afflliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ISSUES FOR COLLABORATIVE FUNDING AND THE POTENTIAL TO LEVERAGE COMMUNITY
RESOURCES. HOAG ALSO ASSISTS WITH COMMUNITY DISASTER PREPAREDNESS

PLANNING ($82,077).

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 2
METHODOLOGY FOR CALCULATING BAD DEBT
THE AMOUNTS REPORTED IN THE TABLE WERE CALCULATED USING THE

ORGANIZATION'S PATIENT COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO.

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 4
THE FOLLOWING FOOTNOTE COMES FROM THE CONSOLIDATED ST. JOSEPH HEALTH

SYSTEM AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 6/30/14.

PAGE 11 OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - THE ORGANIZATION RECEIVES
PAYMENT FOR SERVICES RENDERED TO PATIENTS FROM FEDERAL AND STATE
GOVERNMENTS UNDER THE MEDICARE AND MEDICAID PROGRAMS, PRIVATELY SPONSORED
MANAGED CARE PROGRAMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS MADE BASED ON TERMS DEFINED

UNDER FORMAL CONTRACTS, AND OTHER PAYORS. THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES THERE
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to descrbing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identffy all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

ARE NO SIGNIFICANT RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH RECEIVABLES FROM GOVERNMENT
PROGRAMS. RECEIVABLES FROM CONTRACTED AND OTHERS ARE FROM VARIQUS PAYORS
WHO ARE SUBJECT TO DIFFERING ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, AND DO NOT REPRESENT
ANY CONCENTRATED RISKS TO THE ORGANIZATION. THE ORGANIZATION ANALYZES ITS
HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE AND IDENTIFIES TRENDS FOR EACH OF ITS MAJOR PAYOR
SOURCES OF REVENUE TO ESTIMATE THE APPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL
ACCOUNTS. USING THIS METHODOLOGY, BAD DEBT EXPENSE IS CORRESPONDINGLY

RECORDED IN THE GENERAL LEDGER.

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 8
TREATMENT OF MEDICARE SHORTFALL AS COMMUNITY BENEFIT
THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT TREAT THE SHORTFALL FROM MEDICARE AS A

COMMUNITY BENEFIT.

MEDICARE COSTING METHODOLOGY

MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS WERE CALCULATED USING A COST TO CHARGE RATIO.
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Supplemental Information
Provide the following information
1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community

board, use of surplus funds, etc.)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
arganization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 2

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

IN THE SPRING OF 2013, HOAG EMBARKED ON A COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNITY HEALTH

NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CHNA) PROCESS TO IDENTIFY AND ADDRESS THE KEY HEALTH

ISSUES OF OUR COMMUNITY. THIS ASSESSMENT WAS CONDUCTED BY PROFESSIONAL

RESEARCH CONSULTANTS, INC. (PRC). PRC IS A NATIONALLY-RECOGNIZED

HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FIRM WITH EXTENSIVE EXPERIENCE CONDUCTING COMMUNITY

HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS IN COMMUNITIES ACROSS THE UNITED STATES SINCE

1994.

TO ACCESS THE 2013 CHNA REPORT IN ITS ENTIRETY, PLEASE VISIT:

HTTP://WWW.HOAG.ORG/WHY -HOAG/PAGES /COMMUNITY - BENEFIT/REPORTS . ASPX .

THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CHNA) IS A SYSTEMATIC, DATA-DRIVEN

APPROACH TO DETERMINING THE HEALTH STATUS, BEHAVIORS AND NEEDS OF

RESIDENTS IN THE SERVICE AREA OF HOAG. SUBSEQUENTLY, THIS INFORMATION MAY

BE USED TO INFORM DECISIONS AND GUIDE EFFORTS TO IMPROVE COMMUNITY HEALTH

AND WELLNESS. A CHNA PROVIDES INFORMATION SO THAT COMMUNITIES MAY
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E1i4YE Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Prowide the descriptions required for Part |, nes 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B,

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community

board, use of surplus funds, etc.)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

IDENTIFY ISSUES OF GREATEST CONCERN AND DECIDE TO COMMIT RESOURCES TO

THOSE AREAS, THEREBY MAKING THE GREATEST POSSIBLE IMPACT ON COMMUNITY

HEALTH STATUS. THIS CHNA WILL SERVE AS A TOOL TOWARD REACHING THREE BASIC

GOALS::

TO IMPROVE RESIDENTS' HEALTH STATUS, INCREASE THEIR LIFE SPANS, AND

ELEVATE THEIR OVERALL QUALITY OF LIFE. A HEALTHY COMMUNITY IS NOT ONLY

ONE WHERE ITS RESIDENTS SUFFER LITTLE FROM PHYSICAL AND MENTAL ILLNESS,

BUT ALSO ONE WHERE ITS RESIDENTS ENJOY A HIGH QUALITY OF LIFE.

TO REDUCE THE HEALTH DISPARITIES AMONG RESIDENTS. BY GATHERING

DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION ALONG WITH HEALTH STATUS AND BEHAVIOR DATA, IT

WILL BE POSSIBLE TO IDENTIFY POPULATION SEGMENTS THAT ARE MOST AT-RISK

FOR VARIOUS DISEASES AND INJURIES. INTERVENTION PLANS AIMED AT TARGETING

THESE INDIVIDUALS MAY THEN BE DEVELOPED TO COMBAT SOME OF THE

SOCIO-ECONOMIC FACTORS WHICH HAVE HISTORICALLY HAD A NEGATIVE IMPACT ON

RESIDENTS' HEALTH.
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Part Vi Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about ther eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilties further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community

board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

- TO INCREASE ACCESSIBILITY TO PREVENTIVE SERVICES FOR ALL COMMUNITY
RESIDENTS. MORE ACCESSIBLE PREVENTIVE SERVICES WILL PROVE BENEFICIAL IN
ACCOMPLISHING THE FIRST GOAL (IMPROVING HEALTH STATUS, INCREASING
LIFESPANS, AND ELEVATING THE QUALITY OF LIFE), AS WELL AS LOWERING THE
COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH CARING FOR LATE-STAGE DISEASES RESULTING FROM A

LACK OF PREVENTIVE CARE.

THIS ASSESSMENT INCORPORATES DATA FROM BOTH QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
SOURCES. QUANTITATIVE DATA INPUT INCLUDES PRIMARY RESEARCH (THE PRC
COMMUNITY HEALTH SURVEY) AND SECONDARY RESEARCH (VITAL STATISTICS AND
OTHER EXISTING HEALTH-RELATED DATA); THESE QUANTITATIVE COMPONENTS ALLOW
FOR TRENDING AND COMPARISON TO BENCHMARK DATA AT THE STATE AND NATIONAL

LEVELS. QUALITATIVE DATA INPUT INCLUDES PRIMARY RESEARCH GATHERED THROUGH

TWO KEY INFORMANT FOCUS GROUPS.

THE SURVEY INSTRUMENT USED FOR THIS STUDY IS BASED LARGELY ON THE CENTERS
FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CDC) BEHAVIQRAL RISK FACTOR

SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM (BRFSS), AS WELL AS VARIOUS OTHER PUBLIC HEALTH
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, Iines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community

board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, descrnbe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

SURVEYS AND CUSTOMIZED QUESTIONS ADDRESSING GAPS IN INDICATOR DATA

RELATIVE TO HEALTH PROMOTION AND DISEASE PREVENTION OBJECTIVES AND OTHER

RECOGNIZED HEALTH ISSUES. THE FINAL SURVEY INSTRUMENT WAS DEVELOPED BY

HOAG AND PRC. A PRECISE AND CAREFULLY EXECUTED METHODOLOGY IS CRITICAL IN

ASSERTING THE VALIDITY OF THE RESULTS GATHERED IN THE PRC COMMUNITY

HEALTH SURVEY. THUS, TO ENSURE THE BEST REPRESENTATION OF THE POPULATION

SURVEYED, A TELEPHONE INTERVIEW METHODOLOGY - ONE THAT INCORPORATES BOTH

LANDLINE AND CELL PHONE INTERVIEWS - WAS EMPLOYED. THE PRIMARY ADVANTAGES

OF TELEPHONE INTERVIEWING ARE TIMELINESS, EFFICIENCY AND RANDOM SELECTION

CAPABILITIES. THE SAMPLE DESIGN USED FOR THIS EFFORT CONSISTED OF A

RANDOM SAMPLE OF 751 INDIVIDUALS AGE 18 AND OLDER IN HOAG'S SERVICE AREA.

ALL ADMINISTRATION OF THE SURVEYS, DATA COLLECTION AND DATA ANALYSIS WAS

CONDUCTED BY PROFESSIONAL RESEARCH CONSULTANTS, INC. (PRC). THE SAMPLE

DESIGN AND THE QUALITY CONTROL PROCEDURES USED IN THE DATA COLLECTION

ENSURE THAT THE SAMPLE IS REPRESENTATIVE. THUS, THE FINDINGS MAY BE

GENERALIZED TO THE TOTAL POPULATION OF COMMUNITY MEMBERS IN THE DEFINED

AREA WITH A HIGH DEGREE OF CONFIDENCE.
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F1:3"/0 Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc ).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

A VARIETY OF EXISTING (SECONDARY) DATA SOURCES WAS CONSULTED TO
COMPLEMENT THE RESEARCH QUALITY OF THIS COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS
ASSESSMENT. DATA FOR THE SERVICE AREA WERE OBTAINED FROM THE FOLLOWING

SQOURCES::

- CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

- CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL & PREVENTION

- NATIONAL CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS

- STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
- US CENSUS BUREAU

- US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

- US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

AS PART OF THIS COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT, TWO FOCUS GROUPS WERE
HELD ON JUNE 13, 2013. PARTICIPANTS INCLUDED: PHYSICIANS, A PUBLIC HEALTH
REPRESENTATIVE, OTHER HEALTH PROFESSIONALS, SOCIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS,
BUSINESS LEADERS AND OTHER COMMUNITY LEADERS. HOAG RECRUITED THE

PARTICIPANTS FOR THE FOCUS GROUPS. POTENTIAL PARTICIPANTS WERE CHOSEN
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descrnptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, nes 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to descrbing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilties further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the communtty (e g., open medical staff, community

board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

BECAUSE OF THEIR ABILITY TO IDENTIFY PRIMARY CONCERNS OF THE POPULATIONS

WITH WHOM THEY WORK, AS WELL AS OF THE COMMUNITY OVERALL. FINAL

PARTICIPATION INCLUDED REPRESENTATIVES OF 20 LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS. THROUGH

THIS PROCESS, INPUT WAS GATHERED FROM A REPRESENTATIVE OF PUBLIC HEALTH,

AS WELL AS SEVERAL INDIVIDUALS WHOSE ORGANIZATIONS WORK WITH LOW-INCOME,

MINORITY (INCLUDING HISPANIC, ASIAN AMERICANS, AND UNDOCUMENTED

RESIDENTS), REFUGEES FROM AFRICA AND THE MIDDLE EAST, AND OTHER MEDICALLY

UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS (SPECIFICALLY, CHILDREN AND COLLEGE-AGE

ADOLESCENTS, ELDERLY, DISABLED, THE UNINSURED/UNDERINSURED, AND MEDICAL

RECIPIENTS) .

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 3

PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE

HOAG PROVIDES FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PATIENTS WHO HAVE FAMILY INCOME

LEVELS OF UP TO FOUR TIMES THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL (FPL) GUIDELINES.

HOAG GIVES CONSIDERATION TO ELIGIBLE PATIENTS WITH INSURANCE IF THEY

INCUR HIGH MEDICAL COSTS AS DEFINED BY CALIFORNIA LAW, AND ALSO HAVE

FAMILY INCOMES UP TO 400% OF THE FPL.
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities #t serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Prowde any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilittes further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affillated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affillates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 4

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

HOAG'S COMMUNITY, AS DEFINED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE COMMUNITY HEALTH
NEEDS ASSESSMENT, INCLUDED EACH OF THE 56 RESIDENTIAL ZIP CODES
COMPRISING THE HOSPITAL'S SERVICE AREA. THIS COMMUNITY DEFINITION WAS

DETERMINED BECAUSE A MAJORITY OF HOAG'S PATIENTS ORIGINATE FROM THIS

AREA.

FOR MORE DETAILED INFORMATION ON HOAG'S COMMUNITY, PLEASE REFER TO HOAG
2013 COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT AT

HTTP://WWW.HOAG.ORG/WHY-HOAG/PAGES/COMMUNITY-BENEFIT/REPORTS .ASPX.

THE POPULATION OF THE HOSPITAL'S SERVICE AREA IS ESTIMATED AT 1,874,329
PEQPLE. THE AGE DISTRIBUTION OF OUR POPULATION IS SIMILAR TO THAT OF THAT
NATION AS A WHOLE, BUT OUR AREA IS RACIALLY AND ETHNICALLY MUCH MORE
DIVERSE, WITH NON-HISPANIC WHITE RESIDENTS COMPRISING ONLY A NARROW

MAJORITY OF RESIDENTS.
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnibe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community (e.g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affililates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

FOR MORE DETAILS ON THIS INFORMATION, PLEASE REFER TO HOAG 2013 COMMUNITY

BENEFIT REPORT AT

HTTP://WWW.HOAG.ORG/WHY-HOAG/PAGES /COMMUNITY-BENEFIT/REPORTS .ASPX.

OTHER HOSPITALS IN THE AREA INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO:

AHMC ANAHEIM REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER - ANAHEIM

ANAHEIM GENERAL HOSPITAL (ANAHEIM, BUENA PARK)

CHAPMAN MEDICAL CENTER - ORANGE

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL AT MISSION - MISSION VIEJO

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF ORANGE COUNTY - ORANGE

FOUNTAIN VALLEY RGNL HOSP AND MED CTR -FOUNTAIN VALLEY

GARDEN GROVE HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER - GARDEN GROVE

HUNTINGTON BEACH HOSPITAL - HUNTINGTON BEACH

KAISER PERMANENTE (IRVINE, ANAHEIM)

KINDRED HOSPITAL (SANTA ANA, WESTMINSTER)

LA PALMA INTERCOMMUNITY HOSPITAL - LA PALMA

MISSION HOSPITAL LAGUNA BEACH - LAGUNA BEACH

MISSION HOSPITAL REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER - MISSION VIEJO
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Prowvide the following information.
1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part ], ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc ).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affitated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ORANGE COAST MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER - FOUNTAIN VALLEY
SADDLEBACK MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER (LAGUNA HILLS/SAN CLEMENTE)
ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL OF ORANGE - ORANGE

ST. JUDE MEDICAL CENTER - FULLERTON

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE MEDICAL CENTER - ORANGE

WESTERN MEDICAL CENTER - SANTA ANA

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 5

PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH

COMMUNITY BENEFIT STAFF CONTINUOUSLY ASSESS THE HEALTH NEEDS OF THE

COMMUNITY BY SERVING ON BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES OF NONPROFIT

ORGANIZATIONS WHICH ALLOWS THEM TO BE ACTIVELY ENGAGED WITH GROWING NEED

OF BILINGUAL AND BICULTURAL HEALTH PROFESSIONALS IN ORANGE COUNTY.

HOAG HOSPITAL AND SHARE OUR SELVES (S0S) CLINIC HAVE NURTURED A UNIQUE

PARTNERSHIP SINCE 1984 TO PROVIDE HEALTH CARE TO THE LOW INCOME,

UNINSURED, AND UNDERINSURED INDIVIDUALS RESIDING IN THE COMMUNITY. THE

SOS AND HOAG COLLABORATION INCLUDES MORE THAN 150 VOLUNTEER HEALTHCARE
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Supplemental Information

Pravide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about thewr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents 1t serves

Promotion of community health. Provde any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SPECIALISTS AVAILABLE TO PROVIDE CARE TO SOS PATIENTS BY PROVIDING

DIAGNOSTIC TESTS, PROCEDURES, HOSPITALIZATIONS AND ER VISITS FOR SOS

PATIENTS. IN ADDITION, SOS IS ACQUIRING A PEDIATRIC CLINIC FROM THE

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF ORANGE COUNTY (CHOC). HOAG WILL BE BUILDING A

PHYSICAL SITE FOR THIS CLINIC WHICH WILL SERVE PRIMARILY LOW INCOME

FAMILIES FROM THE COSTA MESA AND NEWPORT BEACH COMMUNITIES.

HOAG HOSPITAL ALSO MAINTAINS A UNIQUE RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ALZHEIMER'S

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER (AFSC) WHICH IS COMMITTED TO THE MISSION OF

IMPROVING THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR FAMILIES CHALLENGED BY ALZHEIMER'S

DISEASE OR ANOTHER DEMENTIA THROUGH SERVICES TAILORED TO MEET INDIVIDUAL

NEEDS. HOAG HOSPITAL OWNS THE AFSC FACILITY AND PROVIDES IT AT NO CHARGE,

INCLUDING MAINTENANCE SERVICES AS SPECIFIED IN THE LEASE, TO THE AGENCY.

ADDITIONALLY, THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES ANNUAL OPERATING AND TRANSPORTATION

GRANTS, AND IN-KIND SERVICES SUCH AS CONSULTATION IN NURSING AND

COMPLIANCE-RELATED ISSUES TO THE CENTER.

HOAG'S MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (MHC)} PROVIDES BILINGUAL BICULTURAL

JSA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

3E1327 2000

32171V 2020 60087882 PAGE 58



HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

Supplemental Information

Prowvide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descniptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part i}, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, 1in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital faciities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.). /

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affillated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the heaith of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identfy all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report

SERVICES ON A SLIDING SCALE TO PEOPLE WHO OTHERWISE COULD NOT OBTAIN

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES. DURING FY 2014, THE MHC PROVIDED SERVICES TO 789

CLIENTS IN THE FORM OF PSYCHOTHERAPY, RESOURCE BROKERING, AND/OR CASE

MANAGEMENT.

THROUGH THE HOAG HEALTH MINISTRIES PROGRAM, THE FAITH COMMUNITY NURSE'S

(FCN'S) ADMINISTERED 5,828 FLU VACCINE DOSES TO FAITH MEMBERS AND OTHER

COMMUNITY MEMBERS.

IN COLLABORATION WITH HOAG'S NEUROSCIENCES INSTITUTE AND THE

ALZHEIMER'S FAMILY SERVICES CENTER, HOAG COMMUNITY BENEFIT SPONSORED THE

2014 SPIRITUALITY CONFERENCE - KEEPING THE CARE IN CAREGIVING. THE

CONFERENCE WAS ATTENDED BY 175 COMMUNITY CLERGY, HEALTH CARE

PROFESSIONALS AND CAREGIVERS.

HOAG HOSPITAL EXTENDS MEDICAL STAFF PRIVILEGES TO ALL QUALIFIED

PHYSICIANS IN ITS COMMUNITY THOUGH A CREDENTIALING PROCESS. MEMBERSHIP

AND PRIVILEGES ARE GRANTED TO QUALIFIED MD'S, DO'S, AND OTHER ALLIED
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4"l Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care faciliies further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community

board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

HEALTH PROFESSIONALS BY THE MEDICAL STAFF AND HOAG HOSPITAL BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

- AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT INSTITUTION, GOVERNANCE IS PROVIDED BY A VOLUNTEER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMPRISED OF 18 VOTING MEMBERS. A MAJORITY OF THE
ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BODY IS COMPRISED OF PERSONS WHO RESIDE IN THE
ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY SERVICE AREA AND ARE NEITHER EMPLOYEES NOR

CONTRACTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION, NOR FAMILY MEMBERS.

- THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ALLOCATE A SIGNIFICANT PORTION OF THE NET
OPERATING INCOME TO PROMOTING THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY, SPECIFICALLY
SERVING THE NEEDS OF THE UNINSURED AND LOW INCOME COMMUNITIES THROUGH
CHARITY CARE AND A VARIETY OF FREE OR LOW COST SERVICES AND PROGRAMS

PROVIDED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH.

- IN AN EFFORT TO INCREASE THE COMMUNITY POQOL OF AVAILABLE TRAINED AND
EDUCATED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS, HOAG INVESTS ANNUALLY IN HEALTH

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT. THE HOSPITAL CURRENTLY WORKS WITH
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

2

A

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 62, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facitities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

NUMBER OF PROFESSIONAL GROUPS IN THIS ENDEAVOR, INCLUDING NURSES,

PHYSICAL THERAPISTS, PHARMACISTS, LABORATORY PROFESSIONALS, SOCIAL

WORKERS, AND CLINICAL CARE EXTENDERS.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 6

AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

HOAG HOSPITAL IS A NONPROFIT REGIONAL HEALTHCARE DELIVERY NETWORK

CONSISTING OF TWO ACUTE-CARE HOSPITALS, FIVE URGENT CARE CENTERS AND

SEVEN HEALTH CENTERS. IN 2013, HOAG HOSPITAL BECAME AFFILIATED WITH ST.

JOSEPH HEALTH, AN INTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELIVERY SYSTEM SPONSORED BY THE

ST. JOSEPH HEALTH MINISTRY. ST. JOSEPH HEALTH IS ORGANIZED INTO THREE

REGIONS: NORTHERN CALIFORNIA, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, AND WEST TEXAS/EASTERN

NEW MEXICO. THE SYSTEM INCLUDES 14 ACUTE CARE HOSPITALS, HOME HEALTH

AGENCIES, HOSPICE CARE, OUTPATIENT SERVICES, COMMUNITY CLINICS, AND

PHYSICIAN ORGANIZATIONS.

IN 1986, ST. JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM CREATED A PLAN AND BEGAN AN EFFORT TO

FURTHER ITS COMMITMENT TO NEIGHBORS IN NEED. WITH A VISION OF REACHING

JSA
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*F148"8 Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part 1ll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Descrnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents 1t serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to descrnibing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other heailth care facilittes further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

BEYOND THE WALLS OF ITS HEALTHCARE FACILITIES AND TRANSCENDING

TRADITIONAL EFFORTS OF PROVIDING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE IN NEED

OF ACUTE SERVICES, ST. JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM CREATED THE ST. JOSEPH HEALTH

SYSTEM FOUNDATION TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF LOW-INCOME INDIVIDUALS

RESIDING IN LOCAL COMMUNITIES. OUR FOUNDATIONAL DOCUMENT, A VISION OF

VALUES, FORMALIZES A POLICY THROUGH WHICH THE HOSPITAL MINISTRIES RETURN

TEN PERCENT OF THEIR NET INCOME TO THE ST. JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM

FOUNDATION TO SUPPORT OUTREACH EFFORTS FOR THE MATERIALLY POOR. THE

FOUNDATION THEN FUNDS PROGRAMS IN COMMUNITIES SERVED BY ST. JOSEPH HEALTH

HOSPITALS THAT EXEMPLIFY THE FOUR CORE VALUES OF ST. JOSEPH HEALTH

SYSTEM: SERVICE, EXCELLENCE, DIGNITY, AND JUSTICE.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 7

STATE FILING OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT

CALIFORNTA

JSA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

3E1327 2 000

32171V 2020 60087882 PAGE 62



€9 dovd Z88L8009 0202 ATLTZE
000 | 8821 3¢

vsr
(¢107) (066 wiod) | apnpayas *066 WI04 10§ SUO|JINIISU] 3Y3 39S ‘910N JIY UOINpay ylomiaded Jo4
P L B 3108} | oUI) 547 Ul pa}si| SUONEZIUEBIO 19410 JO Joq N [0} 101UT €
||||||| TTTTTT Tttt ey | sy Ay ul pajst} suoijeziuetio Juawulanob pue (£)(0)105 uondes JO Jequinu [ejo} Jag
NOZHINAT] 000701 (€7 (07T05] 680VL8C-S6 G0LZ6 ¥O 'YNV VINVS O0CH 1S HLp LSYd 161
ANIOVHI 1500 Tt TT T T T TOUTONIOY RO TISN03 (Z1)
SOAS NOITYOdSNal] 005 8L INIANYIAOD| 14L0009-G6 85976 YO 'HOYA@ 1WO4MAN BYLI X0d O d
YEINID HOINAS SISV A E BNEE T E L S s N ()
NOTIVLISIA dWOH 3 00§ 'S0T LNIWNYIA0D| 1€P6LI0-1G 8v926 WO 'HOVAH NOIONILNOH AAY EONYEO S0LT
3 IMOJSNWML WOINZS, T T T T T T T T T T T T THDvad NolanIiRAE X0 XL15 {g})
NJIN/ODIAD 5 WOUd *0007002 (€Y (OY10S[ 9TvL609-G6 89826 YO TIONWNO ‘IS NIVW S GG¢
DILITHLY DOHI/ASAT Tt Tt TTTTTTTR NOTIWANAOS J6R3 {§)~
SILIEYIT 2IYLlVIaad *000702¢€ (e} [O) 105 98L1z£2-S6 89826 YO 'AONVHO IS NIYW S G&%
=7 T T150R35)” XINAGD IONTU0 IVITISOR SNIWATIHD {8
INGHOTINZT ¥ITAY “06070¢E (€7 TOYT0S[ 98615¢E-56 99826 YO 'dONYHO IAY d1dVW L5aM €21
3 0043 JO NOISNVAXF oI T T TONT VSHAIL WSVo ()~
134044085 000 72T (€1 {0V1es| LvveBsEI-S6 L1006 ¥O 'SITAONY SOT 0Gci# LS HL3 M 003
® HOVIUINO XLINAVAOD | T T TTTTTTTT 56 ROTIVdRAC STITYALEY {g)”
L1H0ddNS HYdo0ud 000751 (€7107105| 888£291-€1 97326 YO 'YSEW WISOD GOTOR 'ud SOATYN 151
? 3NAD 30 ¥N0Y [T T T T T T T T T NOTIVISOSSY BAIEAVIA NESIHINT ()
SINYYD OSIW ¥ SiNvac v€6 826 T €V (D)T0S| 8L6EOPE-GH 9%326 WO 'HOY NOLONILNNH SI'1OdVNVIANI 1576
ONTHOI¥H ‘SNOTIV¥Iag) TTTT T T TYEINGD EEITANES KNI SNINTEATAY ()
I¥0ddnS Wvdoodd T000701 (€7 10V 10S| €1020LE-S6 71926 VYO 'INIAYI U0ZH dAY NUYMOD TLLLT
||||||||||||||| NOTTIVITOSSY S HAWIAAZTT {§)~
STYIH 3TIE0 0057201 (€7 (O)T0S[ €9S€9T1-€6 L€£926 YD "SUOOM WYNNOYI @4 O¥OL 13 00€ve
S¥340 'dSNYYL HOINIS| I~~~ T IRINAGH HINGST SIITAES WOINGS TTHM 1OV {g)”
WIO0¥3 HITYAH *0007SY (€] (OYT0S[ S023z80-¢€¢ 108¢6 VYO 'WIGHUYNY O# JAY INZIDSIYD M 0812
TVINIH JO NOISNYAX3 T T T T T T T T T T SabTAWES VINGGATTVD §SF0oV ()
a9ue)sIsse Jo aauRLSISSE Ysea-uou i —Tauio s BOUESISSE YSED V3T ejqeaijdde i juswultaaob Jo
juelB jo asodind (y) jo vonduossaq (6) cﬁwﬂ_mﬁoﬁm_:uﬁw_ -uou Jo junowy (a) yses jo junowy {p) uai3es O {s) NI (@) uoneziuefilo Jo ssappe pue aweN (e) |

"Papasu st adeds jeuolyippe ) pajed]jdnp 8q ued || led "000°'SS UBY) SJOW PaAiedal 1ey) jusidioal Aue 1oy ‘1z aul] ‘Al Med

'066 Wio4 0} SO, Pasamsue uojeziuebio sy Ji 819]dWoy 's3jelS PajIuN 8Y) Ul suoneziuebiQ pue SJUBWIUIBA0EL) 0] 9IUB]SISSY JaY}Q pue mucm._OE
'S9JelS papun ayj ur spuny JuesB Jo asn auj Bulcliuow Joy ssinpadoid suoneziuebio ayy Al ed Ul 8quaseg g

azD mo>. trrrrrrrrrm ' ¢,8oUBISISSE 10 sjuesd Sy} piemE 0} PasSn BI18}I0 UOI8]as oy}
pue ‘adcuejs|sse Jo sjuelb ayj Joj Aiqibijs sasjuelb sy} 'adue)sisse 10 sjuelb ayj jO JUNOWE By} SJEIUBISQNS O] SPI0J3! UIBJUIBW UCHEZILEBI0 BU) sa0g L
92UEB}SISSY PUE SjURIS) UQ UCHIBUIIoU] _mho:mOE
LZEEDVOT-G6 NYIHIALADSHYd TYLI4SOH TYIYOWIW 9VYOH
Ja3quinu uopedynuap) Jafojdwy uoneziuefio ay) jo sweN
uonoadsuyj "066ULIO)/AOG SI'MMM JE S| SUOIIdNIISUI S]] pue (066 W104) | 3INPayYaS INOGE UOjIEWIOJU| 3013 ANUBARY (eWBIY|
s Ainseal] ay; jo Juswpedeq

aignd oy uadg "066 Wiog 03 yoeny «
*ZT 40 LT 3ul] ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 03 S0, palamsue uojeziueBlo ayj i ajajdwon

M—.@N $3}e)S paHun aYyj ul sjenplAlpu| pue .wu:wE:._w>Omu (066 Wi04)
1%00-GvSL ON gWO _ .m:o_umN_:mm._O 0} 8due}sissy Jayl0 pue sjuels) | IINA3IHOS




3 d9vYd ¢88.8009 0202 ATLTCZE

000 } 882132¢

vsr

(¢102Z) (066 wiod) | ainpayag *066 WJ04 JO} SUOIJINIISU| 9y} 93S ‘9I1I0N 19V UOIIINPIY Hiomiaded 104
T T T T T T T T T T T e 0y B U7 PO SUGREZINEBI0 13410 J0 18q Wy 8707 15103 €

< a|de} | auy ay} ul peysi| suoneiueio Juswuianob pue (g)(9)10g uoijaas Jo Jagunu (ejo} Jaug g
SANSST RITY3H CNILIVT *0007s¢ (eYTO)T0G] €v62950-¢€E 90LZ6 VD TWNY YINVS QQZH LIS NIV ‘N T0LI
T..ll..l......||||..||...m.m|nam.<|m.e.mﬂmﬂ|o.zw&$.ﬁ~..5
SINVYE] 005785 (€T {01T05] 161£EL0-EE ¢1926 YO TANIAWI 00ec# 19 UNHI¥NVOWA 2GG8T
ONIHJLWA ¥OI 394314 I NOTIvaNNod STOOAJE ST1d0d aNTAET (1)
SATHSYYIOHDS] 00702 (e (OTT0S] 1Z6LLT0-EE ¥0926 ¥D TANIAYI IAY IIVA TO0EVI
IUYD ATIHYA T T T T T T T T T T T T T TanAd SNA¥dTIHD TEANTANT (gL)
L1¥0dSNVYdL ¥OINES GOS'TL TeYTOITOS| TLE6650-EE b0926 ¥J 'ANIAYI QWod 3A¥1 0¢
® SWYY90¥d NOILYONAF T T T T T T T SaUTAYES HITVAH Avd TTAGY ENIANT {g)”
FONIYAINOD NOILYINAZ ‘000701 (€T (237 T05] €189017-56 50006 VO 'STI3ONY SOT 16L99 x0d 0 d
" VINYOITIYS 10 NOTIVIOGSSY ASWISTA NOTIDIIRT {g)~
SIISIA JINITD 3TIdO SLSLT (€1 101105 9989060-€E€ T8L26 ¥J 'NILSNL ZAIYQ d40H INO
[Tt T SINTID HITVAH ATIWVA INAH ()~
140ddNS Wydo0oud *0C0 01 (€710 T0S] L18.99¢€~S6 61926 WO "ANAT¥I SpLES X0€H 04
|||||||||||||||||||||| §NOTI4C NWHAH [g)~
SA0TAdEE *000782 (€7 {31105] S90GL9E-8L| 0b8¢6 WO 'JAMD NIAYYD Q0cH AY NYRAVHD 20301
TYINIA §,NIUATIH (=TT T T T T T TT T T T T T T TSRS RHI VAN ()
NIWATIHD ONIAIINC 000'S1 T€1707T0S| ¢0966QT-9¢€ Y0LC6 VO 'UNY VINVS 0G¢# 10 d0gdv¥H S OELE
¥Od SWYMO0¥d 1¥04dns FTTT T T T T T T T T T TN WS T INVAN SNITYAR (p)
STIT1iAY3 % S1¥I9 11J 00701 T€) (D) T0S| 0610181-G6 12926 YO 'VS3W YISOD JAV WIZHUNY G181
- sWwyoo¥a ALINMWAOY b ETET T XINAGD d5NYH0 40 qaivE0d¥doNT STHIS )~
1M0dd0S WWHS0Yd T000702 (€1 (D) T0S[ 08918Y0-L2 97926 WO 'HOVId NOLONIINNH 3AY SWNAY v1i6
=== 77T N0MIAN 1¥0ddnS ASd3TIaT ()
INARIOTIATA WRDOUd R SLE) TeT (oY T0s] e0059¢28-€¢ L2926 YD '¥SAW YISOD ‘L5 HIGT 1SAM G69
% SNYML ¥OINES T T T T T T T T T T T T AINGD HOINES WeaR wISSO )7
aouelsisse Jo QDURISISSE YSED-UoU . Tagyio soug|sIsse sed Jueib ajqeaydde j justuuleAob Jo
JueIb Jo asodingd (y) Jo uondusasaq (6) cﬁw_n.u_mmdo@zoufuﬂﬁ -uou jo junowy (a) usea Jo junowy (p) uaiaas oy (9) Ni3 (q) uoneziveBlo Jo SsaIppe pue swen () |

‘papaau si 9oeds |euoijippe Ji pajeaijdnp aq Ued || Led ‘000°'SE Uey) a1ow paaladal jey) jusidioal Aue o} ‘1z sul] ‘Al Med
‘066 W04 0} ,SaA, Palamsue uoeziuebio sy} i 9jeidwo) "saye)S Pajiun ay} ul suoieziuebio pue SJUSWIULIIAOL) 0} IIUBLSISSY J8YI0 Pue sjuel E
'S9)BJS pajun ay; ui spuny Jueib jo asn sy) Bulojuow io} seinpadold s,uoneziuebio ayy Aj Jed vl aquoseq g
ON D SIA . Terrrrrrrrer sy n s e ey * v ' ' ¢,92UB]SISSE JO SJURIB 8U} PIBME 0} PASN EIIBJIID UOND3|8S U}
pue ‘gauejsisse Jo syuelb sy 10) Amgibiie ,seajuelb ay) ‘souelsisse Jo sjuelB ay) §0 JuNowe ay) sjelUBISQNS 0} SPJ0Jal UlBjulew uoneziueBio ay} s’0q 1

29UEJSISSY PUB SJUEIS UO UORBULICU| [eiauan) E

LZEEVIT-S6 NYIYHLAESHYd TYLIdSOH TYIHOWIW 9YOH
Jaqunu uonesynuap| Jakojdwy uoeziuefio ey} jo sweN
uonaadsuy| ‘066UWI0J/ACG SII"MMM € S| SUDIJONIISUI S} pue (066 WJ04) [ 9INPIYIS JNOge UOLBWION] o 82IA19S 8NUaARY [ewWajul
: Amnsealy ay) jo juswpedag
algnd oy uadp ‘066 WJio4 01 yoeny «
*ZT 10 Lz aull ‘Al Med ‘066 Wwiod 0} ,Saj,, pPalamsue uoljeziuebio ayj j1 s18|dwo)
M—.@N $9}e)S Pajiun 9y} ul S[enplAIpU| pue ‘SJUsWUI3A0L) (066 wi04)

Iv00°5vS) ONBWO | ‘suoijeziuefiiQ 0} aoue)sIsSSy JaYylQ pue sjuels) 1 3TNAIHOS



§9 39v¥d ¢88L8009 0c0c ATLTCZE

000 | 882L3¢

vse

{£102) 066 wi10d) | 3npayos 066 W04 JO} SUONIDNJIISU| AU} 33S ‘@3MJON 0V UOJIONPIY Ylomuaaded J04
A.........................-................-..m_ﬂm«—‘0(:-mﬂur__vw«m__wr_o_umN_Cmm._O._m_.znvmo._mﬂr_._zc—NunvuLQ#Cm ﬂ

« sjqey | auwy ayy w pays) suoneziuebio Juawularob pue (g)(2)10g U0NOSS JO Jagunu [B}0} 43T Z
QINdISIAANN FHL aI3d SLY’92 (€)1 {0JT0S] 0806Lz0~€E 12926 YD 'WSHW ¥1SCD IS HIGT M 0ZL
T T T T T T T T T T TTNJu3ITY 9nds §4¥YS ANOFW0S TZ L)
JIAYISHAANA ¢ OINI T 99p 7185 T (€3 {0V 109] 91EC2TE-GH 12926 Y0 '¥SIW ¥lSOD AAV ¥OIW¥ddAS (GGT
TYINIQ ANV T¥D143 it T T T T T T T OINITS SEATAS HN0 FEVAS ([ |)
IM0ddNs ONIIVYddo| *00070C (€Y (DT1CS] 009GBSO-EE 17926 9D '¥SAW YLSOD 081# NOLIIWVH 199
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T HIn0R WA AVE Tg L)
WY9904d 000'STT (e1T07T05| €LvbGT13~G6 89826 VO 'dONVHO dAV dONJAIAO¥A 10LT
AQISENS dwWOONL Mo} | | FETTTTTT JHINGD ONIUYIH § HOY34S JONIAIAGET (g)~
NOTIVINAd $3L3aviq LEST08 (€)Y 1OV T0S[ 15v6600-€€ 898¢6 WO 'AONYNO LS NIVA HLIOS GGP
fl.dmm.. HOWTdSTY S31FEVIA 1NE0SHI10aY J1¥LwIdad (g)~
NOIINAYd FINITOIA % 0007%S (€)Y T0V105] 980UBERO-EE S0L¢6 WO 'UNY YINYS dAY ANWED S QOEL
SNOILVTZ¥ ANOC¥O¥IINI [~ 7T T T T T T T T SNOTIVIY WK AINA0D TEDNVE0 [f)”
LYOddNS WYdI0Hd| 00078L (e} (O tos] "oocteQz-se SOLZ6 ¥O YNV VINYS QO0T# IS HINOd *d 1061
[~ Tt Tt Tt ~507HENa {g)”
DINIID ddOH 9od “6G0705T ININNYEIAOD] €8LLLVC-G6 92926 Y2 'VSap Y1500 LS uvdd ¥V SB6C
SWYYO0Md NOISNVAXT I~ T T T T T151uIsiq TICOHDS aATdIND WSAW-IHOAMAN (§)~
WYHD09d ONI T3 SNOOY “C00 0T ) (DYT0s[ rzegotz-0¢ 09926 VO 'HOd LJMN STIIH NIAOWOL NWS Q0ce
HITVY3H TYINI it BAINID ONTTaSNI0S ALINAWAOS THOAMIN ()~
INGMdOTAAAA WVdo0ud “000°S1 INGWNYIAGS] 1S5L0009-G6| 899¢6 YO 'HOVAd LYOIMAN dd ¥IINID JIAID Q0T
[~ WO¥a N¥I¥0TaRE 40TT0d-KOVEE Lebdna 30 X113 {§)~
SHYE904d 00071¢ (g1 70T T0s| 8L08TISC-€E £0L¢6 Y0 'UNY YINYS WNY YINYS M 8211
TYNOILYINAZ 1¥Cddns| S 4 = ¢ )
INIRIOTAAZG RYeD0dd 000701 T€) (DYT105[ 99€9781-¢1 Z13¢6 ¥J 'aNIAMT GGU# 1S NILYVA ¢cee
r(1|(||..x|t|||||||1||WW:|Hmmmﬂw.m.¢m~Dl
SDUE]SISSE 10 9OUE)SISSE YSEI-UOU . “lagio " BIUR|SISSE YSBD eI ejqeaiidde p1 uawuisAcb Jo
1uesf jo ssodind {u) Jo uayduosag (6) s g dood) | woujoyunowy () | usEjojunowy [p) vausas Oyl (2) Ni3 (@) uoyEZIUEBIO JO SSaIppE pue SweN (B) |

‘papasu sl 92eds |euoippe Jl pajedlidnp aq uea |j Jed "000'S$ UBy) 2Jow paaiadal jey) Jualdioal Aue Jo) ‘L Z aulj ‘Al Ued
‘066 Wi04 0} ,S9A, paiamsue uoneziueblo sy} I a}a|dwo)) ‘saje}s pajiun oy} ul suoneziueBiO pue SJUSLILIIAOL) 0} dIUB)ISISSY JOYlQ PuB Sjueln E

'sejelS pajiun oyl ui spuny Juelb jo asn sy} Suliojiuow Joj sainpasold s,uoneziueblo sy} Al Yed ut aquasseq
oN _H_ SOA o

TR TrerrEr T EE TRy r ' (,90UB)}SISSE JO Sjuelb oy} pJjeme 0] pasn BL3NID UOII3|3s au)
pue ‘ague)sisse Jo sjuelh ay) 1o) Amiqibya sesjuesl ay) 'esue)sisse Jo sjuesb ay) Jo JUNOWE By} SlelUR}SQNS O} SPi0Jal iejutew uoleziueblo sy} ssoq |

9JUEJSISSY PUE SJUBIS) U0 UOJBWIO| [E13UaD) E

LZEEVIT-96 NYIYHLAESEYd TYLIASOH TYIUOWIW SYOH
Jaquinu uoneaynuapi Jakojdwa uoneziuefio ay} jo sweN
uonosadsuyj ‘066WI0J/AOD SI"MMM e S| SUOLIONIISUL S pue (066 WJ04) | 9INPaYIS JNOge UOJBWIOU| 9IS BNUBASY [eWaju)
: Ainseary sy jo yuswpedag
aljqnd o3 uadQ *066 WJog o3 yaeny «
*ZZ 40 LZ aul] ‘Al Med ‘066 WIO4 0) ,S3A,, paJamsue uoljeziueblo ayj j) s19jdwion
M—-@N sajelg pajunN ayj ul sjenpilAaipuj pue .mucmE:._0>OmV (066 wi104)

Th00SvsT N GND | ‘suoijeziueBiQ 0} 9oue}sSISSY JOYJO puUk SjueI) 1 3INA3HOS



99 d9v¥d 288.8009 0202 ATLTZE
000 L 88213¢

vsr
(e102) (066 waog) | Jnpayss 066 WI04 10} SUOJIONIISU) 8Y] 89S ‘991J0N 19V UOIIINPAY yJomiaded 104
D LR 9|qQE} | aul} 8y} Ul pajs] wco_«mN_cmm‘_o._mEOuo lagunu jejoy Jaug ¢
“Ih - «° TR n ettt giqe) | au) ay) Ut paysy suoneziuebio Juawuiaaob pue (g)(2)L0g uondes J0 Joqunu jejo} 183 2
e e ———— I
zr)
T Tttt TTTTTtTTTTTT Tiv)
T Tt {ot)
||||||||| H R () I
b R ———————— -~ 18"
Tt TTTTTTTTTTT Tt U
b e e B O
1J0ddn5 ONILvdEd] *00070% (€){27T0S] z€S€900-¢€ €2926 YO TANIAYI LLZpT XOE°0'd
YAINAD TTYD 112 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T XiNndD IR0 T2 (§)
THERN0D 5 ONINIVHI €005 TEV (01 10%] 22sv0L¢-566 [29¢6 YO 'YSHW VLSOO IS HI6T IS9d il
INIUAOTAWI-IYd HINOK - T T535TAYIS INGAXOTIRT HINOX {p)~
SOAS 3 SWYd50d4 *00070T€ (€1 (07105 9009222-56 65926 YO 'HOVHY L80dMAN £0¢C X0d O 4
A¥YD HLTVYAH SNIWO [roTTTTT T TTrTTT T SINT9IT DA {g)~
SH73904dd 000705 (€Y {0 T0S] v6€cpI1-G6 €€006 ¥O "Y1 00EvH# IS U1HYd NVS 0251
HO¥VISTY TYOINITY T T T T T T NINN0ATTeO WWAAIAGS 0 ALISWIATNA (g}
NOIIvoNdd S3LIavid 000721 eV {3V T0S| 69€pb0c-bE 82L¢6 YO TAITIVA NIVINNOJd SO0L6 X08 'Q 4
(Tt WYHDGHE SSMMARE §530505 1FAMS ()
aoue)sisse Jo B82UB)SISSE YSeD-Uou “esieid qco.fo yooa) BOUR]SISSE |SEO juef sjqesidde p juawuieant Jo
Jues jo ssodind (y) Jo uonduasaq (6) :ﬁvﬂ_mn_o@%ﬁuhw. -uou Jo junowy (a) usea jo Junowy (p) uauaas oy (s) NI3 (q) uonjeziuebio jo ssaippe pue swep (e} |

"PapaaU si 9oeds [RUOpPpE Ji pajedljdnp 8 ued || Jed "000's$ uey; slow paAlaoal jey; jusidioas Aue Joy ‘Lz aulj ‘Al Hed

‘066 WI04 0} ,S3A, pasomsue uoineziuebio suy jI sj9jdwo) *saye)s pajun ay; ur suopjeziuebig pue SJUIWIUIIAOSL) O} 33URISISSY JaYJO PUk sjuels E
*Sa)elS pajyun ay) ut 16 Jo asn sy) Buuoyuow 1oy sainpasold suoneziuebio auy Al Jed W aquaseq  Z

ON D mm>. Tt TRt T L,e0uB)sISSE JO SIURIB ay) pleMe O} pasn elajiio uonos|es ay)
pue ‘aouejsisse 1o sjue:l sy} joy Aupqiile sesjuelb sy; ‘soue)sisse Jo sjueIB ay) JO JUNOWE U} SjeIURISGNS O} SPI0JSI UIBjUIBW UoneziueBlo syl ssoq L
9JUE]SISSY pue SJUeI9) U0 UOjjew.IoUl [B1aU5) E
LZEERIT-G6 NYTYHLAESS3Yd TYLIASOH TYI¥OWAR 9VOH
Jaqunu uoneaynuap; Jakoidwy ) uoneziueblo ay) jo sweN

spuny jue

uopnsadsuj ‘066 WIOY/ACD SI MMM JE S| SUOHINIISU| SY pue (06 Uo4) | 3[NPayds JNOge UOEWIOI] Eww_nwmm mﬁmw“,ww Lﬂﬁwwﬁ
aljand oj uado 066 WJog 03 yseny 4«
“77 10 12 8U)] ‘Al Med ‘066 Wlod 0} ,SaA, palamsue uoneziuebio auy y s3sjdwon
M—-@N saje)s pajlun ayj ul sjenpiAipuj pue .wu:wr::._m>0mu (066 Wi04)

Iv00°6¥51 ON GNO | ‘suojjeziueliQ 0} asueysissy 13Yj0 pue sjuels 1 3TNAIHOS



L9 H9vd ¢88L8009 020¢ ATLTZE

000 | Y0513¢
vsr

{e102) {066 waod) | 8jnpayag

AHL ¥04 SAWODINO FTEVEASYIW ANV ‘SHAILDILEO ONY STIVOD WYYO0dd ‘SIIoand
¥YIA INFYEND ONY SOO0IAEYd JAATONI LSAW SLSANDAY INVHD “NOIIVZ INYDYUO
JHL 40 dONVWYOJYHd dINY NOILVINdHY THI SNIGYYDEY JAIDNANOD SI HOUYIASHY
‘ONIGNAA OL ¥OI¥d *ATYVINDEY SIFIW IYHI SHOIDIYIA A0 Q¥V0d dFHSITEVISH
NY ANV ¥OIO3IY¥IA HAILNDAXE NY JAVH ISAW NOILVZINVOYO HHI "NOIIVDIAIYIA
404 SNLYLS LAWIXE JYIFTHL JO0 AJ0D ¥ LIWAAS NV LIJOYJI-NON IJWIXI

XYL ¥ SY S¥I FHI X9 JILYNDISIQA d4 LSOAW (INIDY T¥ISTI ¥O) NOILYZINVYDIO
INYDOITAdY NY ‘INVED IIJENTE ALINOWKQD ¥ ¥0d AT4IDITHE d€ Ol 9dQ¥0 NI
SLNYYD A0 IS0 THL ONIYOLINOW ¥0d SAYNAIAD0Yd S NOILVZINVYDIO A0 ¥ISHA

Z ANIT ‘I I¥vd ‘I dTAdIHOS

Jeuonppe 1aujo Aue pue ‘(q) uwn|oo ‘|| Hed ‘g aul| ‘| Hed ui palinbas uojewiojul 2y} spinoid o) Jed siy 9381dwon "uonewiop| _B.:coo_‘_w_mop_p%%%m E
L
9
S
14
AR [EARSY 1 ONINIVEL ¥dD ¢
A EEENE T W20 d DNINONS WOWd WOdFddd g
3 00L ¢ T ONINIVEL d500d53% AONADHINE |,
(Jayjo ‘esieidde ‘AN 83UE}SISER Ysed-uou juesB yseo sjuatdioay
aouelsisse Yseo-uou jo uonduasag {§) "yooq) uonenteA jo poyiay () Jo junowy (p) Jo junowy (2) Jo 1aquiny (q) aouejsisse Jo juelb jo adAy (e)

‘papaau s| eoeds jeuonippe Ji pajedlidnp aq ueo ||| ed
‘22 3ull 'Al Hed ‘066 W10 UO ,SOA, paJamsue uoneziuefio ayy 4 als|dwon) *sajels pPaiuf auyj Ui SjenplAlpu] 03 asuelsissy Jayjo pue sjuels) E
Z 9bed (£102) (066 Wi0d) | 8|npaysg
L2EEVIT-G6 NYI¥ILAESINd TYIIdSOH TYIYOWIW 9YOH




89 d9ov¥d Z88L8009 0¢0C ATLTZE
000 ¢ O5i3se

vsr

(cioz) {086 wiod) | einpayas

SEILIAILOY JHL JO SHIVAJN JNVY SSIUO0¥d NO SI¥0dEY FAIFDAEY O TIANNOSHId
WYJ90¥d dANY ¥OIDIHIA FHI HIIM SONILIFW TYNOISYOD0 34 AVW TYIHI 'WYID0¥d
d4I4IDE4dS ¥ 40 dOI¥HEd ONIANANA FHIL LNOHONOYHI °SHWOILNGC FTEYINSYINW

ANV ADILVYILS NOILVINAWITAWI FHL NO I¥O04EM TUNIA ¥ ¥O0 ANY/SILY0d3Yd

SSTYO0dd F¥INOIY IM ‘dEANNI dNY JdIAO¥AdY NIFE SVYH ISTQOTY INVYD ¥

HONO “NOILVdIDILYYd a¥¥0d ANV SITITAYES ANIM-NI ONIAIAO¥d A9 NOILVYZINVYDYO
dHL HLIM JIVAIDIINVYA ATIAILOY AYW JJYLS INIWIYYLIQ "dIYIIIO0 SWYYIO0Hd

ZHL dNVY NOILVZINUYOYO IHL HLIM SHATISYAO HZIMYITIWTA Ol ¥EQYO NI LISIA
dLIS ¥ SY TTIM SV JALDAANCD 39 AUYW SHHEWIR q¥v0od IYOW ¥0 INO dNY ¥OILOIY¥IA
AATINOEXE dHL HLIM MIIAYIINI NY "QIANAJ ONITE ST LYHL WYdD0Ud QHIJIDEAIS

‘uoewloju
(euolyppe Jayio Aue pue ‘(q) uwinjoo ‘||| Hed ‘g 8ul| ‘| Hed ui paiinbal uojewlojul ay) apinold o} Led siyy sjejdwos ‘uogewuo] jeyuawajddng E

L

(Jayio ‘fesmeidde ‘AW QIUB}SISSE YSEI-UoY juesf yseo sjuaidigals
aaue)sisse yseo-uou jo uonduasaqg i) 400q) uonen|eA jo poyiaiy (a) 10 junowy (p) jo junowy (a) jo Jequinn (q) aouejsisse Jo juesb jo adAy (e)

‘papasau si aoeds [euoiyppe i pajeaydnp ag ues i} Jed
‘22 3Ul| ‘Al HBd ‘066 WJOH UO S84, palamsue uojeziueblo ay; J 9)ajdwos ‘sajelg psjiun ay3 Ut S|EnpIAlpu| 03 82URISISSY Jayl0 PUe sjuesn E

g eted (£102) (066 utod) | 8|npayas
L2EEVIT-G6 NYIYALASHAYd TYLIASOH TYIYOWIW DVYOH




69 dOvd

(e102) {066 wiod) | 8inpeyas

Z288L8009

020C ATLTZE
000 } $0543¢

vsr

"SHYYO0¥d dHL Y04 SHEWODLNO

NV NOILVLNIAWATAWI ONIFIY¥OSIA ILHO4IA™Y TUANNY ONF dYHEA daT1IVidd ¥ HdIAOYJ

SISYd SOONNILNOD ¥ NO ONIANAA INYYD 1S3IN03¥ IVHI ISOHL "dS0ddnd dddNIINI

ZHI ¥04 dIsSO ONIFEd d¥Y SANAJ QHLUYNOA dHI IVHI YOLINOW OL SN SMOTIY

SSH00¥d SIHL °“d3AMIS STYNAIAIANI J0 ¥YAAWAN JHIL SY TTIM SY QILOAINOD

‘uoiewolul

{euonippe Jayjo Aue pue ‘(q) uwn|od ‘|j| Hed ‘g aul] ‘| Hed ul painbal uonewlojul ayy apiaoid o} ed syl ajejdwon ruojeunoju) jeuawajddng IIYEICE]

L

aouejsisse yseo-uol jo uonduosaq (3)

{s3uyi0 ‘fesiasdde ‘AN
“yooq} uongnies jo pouialy (8}

82UR]SISEB YSEI-UoL
jo yunowy (p)

juelb yses
10 unowy (9)

sjuaidioal
Jo saquinN (q)

aJuejsisse Jo juell jo adAy, (e)

‘papaau s| aoeds [euoijippe I pajedljdnp aq ued ||| Jed

“Z2 Ul ‘Al Hed ‘066 Wi U0 ,SaA, paismsue uoneziueblo ay; i 8)a|dwon "sajeig pajiun ayj Ul SjenplAlpu] o asuelsissy Jayj0 pue sjuels —E

g abed
LTECPIT-G6

(£102) (066 Wiad) | sinpayssg
NYIYILAGSEEd TYILIASOH TYIYOWIW DOY0H



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | omBnNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions.
» Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.irs gov/form990.

Name of the organization

o

2013

Open to Public

Inspection
Employer 1dentification number

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part ill to provide any relevant information regarding these tems.
. First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
. Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
- Discretionary spending account Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)
If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or rembursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Il to
OXDIIN L e e e e e e e e e 1b | X
Did the organization require substantiation prior to remmbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
L 2 X
Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to estabiish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explamn in Part Il
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization: )
Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? | . . . .. ... .. . . . . 4a X
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualffied retirementplan? _ . . . . .. ... . ... 4b X
Partictpate n, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, _ . . . .. .. ... .. 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of: .
The organZation? L L e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e 5a X
Anyrelated organzation? . L L e e e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Il
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organtzation pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: o N
The organization? | @ . . .. e e e e e e e 6a X
Any related organizalion? | L L L L e e e e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part lll. )
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not descrnibed m lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe nPartll . _ . . . .. . . ... ... .. ... 7 X
Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VIl, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception descrnibed in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? f "Yes,” describe
10T = T | 8 X
If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4058-6(C)2 . . . . . . . . v i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990.

JSA

3E1290 1 000

32171V 2020 60087882

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | OMB No 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ){p Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2@ 1 3
28b, or 28¢c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
D Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Open To Public

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, ne 40b.

(b) Relationship between disqualified person 1d) Comeca?
1 (a) Name of disqualified person and organization (c) Description of transaction Yes No

(1
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons dunng the year

UNer SECHON 4958 | . . i i . i i it i ittt e et e m e e e et e e | R

:£ligl] Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Refationship | (c) Purpose of | (d) Loan toor (e) Onginal (f) Balance due g} In default?(h) Approved| (1) Wnitten
with organization loan from the principal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?
To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
(1) gack_cox SENIOR VP [RECRUITMENT X 1,500,000. 1,500,000. X1 X X
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5
(6)
(7
(8)
(9
(10)
L) »$ 1,500,000.

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship between interested {(c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance {e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(N
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN

Schedule L (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2013

95-1643327

Rnez

UM Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, ine 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between
interested person and the

(c) Amount of
transaction

{d) Description of transaction

(e) Shanng of
organwzaton's

organization revenues?

Yes | No

(1) RaNEY & zusMan SEE_PART V 1,198,388 | MEDICAL SERVICES X

(2) PERSONAL CARE PHYSICIANS SEE_PART V 712,707. | MANAGEMENT SERVICES X

_(3) HOAG ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE SEE_PART V 14,458,619 | ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES X

_{(4) NEWPORT EMERGENCY MEDICAL GROUP SEE_PART V 176,142 | PATIENT SERVICES X

_(5) mmrs, 1nc SEE PART V 519,349 | SEE PART V X

(6) PACIFIC HOSPITALIST ASSOCIATES SEE_PART V 4,371,580 | CONTRACTED SERVICES X

(7) _INTOUCH HEALTH SEE PART V 122,132 | PRODUCT PURCHASES X
(8)
(9)

10
w Supplemental Information

Provide addtional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART IV

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

LINE (1) - DOUGLAS ZUSMAN, BOARD MEMBER OF HMHP, HAS 50% OWNERSHIP

INTEREST IN RANEY & ZUSMAN WHICH PROVIDES MEDICAL SERVICES TO HMHP.

LINE (2) - GEORGE WOOD IS A BOARD MEMBER OF HMHP.

MEDLEY, IS THE CEO OF PERSONAL CARE PHYSICIANS (PCP).

HIS SON-IN-LAW, TROQOY

PCP MANAGED THE

HOAG EXECUTIVE HEALTH PROGRAM AND HOAG PAYS A PROFESSIONAL FEE TO THEM

FOR SUCH SERVICES.

IN ADDITION TO THE $712,707 HOAG PAID TO PCP, THERE WAS ALSO A $250,000

LOAN MADE TO PCP THAT WAS OUTSTANDING AS OF 6/30/14.

LINE (3) - JENNIFER MITZNER, ROBERT BRAITHWAITE, JOHN L. BENNER (BOARD

SECRETARY OF HMHP) AND GARY MCKITTERICK (BOARD CHAIR OF HMHP) ARE

OFFICERS OF HMHP, AND MICHAEL D.

SERVE AS BOARD MEMBERS OF HOAG ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE

STEPHENS,

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL SERVICES TO HOI.

(HoI) .

BOARD MEMBER OF HMHP, ALSO

HMHP PROVIDES

JSA
3E1507 2 000
32171V 2020
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c¢.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Shanng of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?
Yes | No
(1)
{2
(3)
{4)
(5)
(6)
1)
(8)
(9)

10
m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

LINE (4) - RAYMOND RICCI, BOARD MEMBER OF HMHP, IS THE OWNER, PRESIDENT,
AND PRACTICING PHYSICIAN OF NEWPORT EMERGENCY MEDICAL GROUP INC., A
MEDICAL GROUP THAT PROVIDES EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT COVERAGE SERVICES AND

MEDICAL DIRECTORSHIP (RAYMOND AS CHIEF OF SERVICE) TO HOAG.

LINE (5) - KRIS IYER, KEY EMPLOYEE OF HMHP IS AN OFFICER AND ON THE BOARD
OF HMTS, INC. A HOAG WHOLLY-OWNED TAXABLE NONPROFIT CORPORATION. ROBERT

BRAITHWAITE AND JENNIFER MITZNER, OFFICERS OF HMHP ARE ALSO BOARD MEMBERS
OF HMTS, INC. HOAG SUPPORTS THE ACTIVITIES OF HMTS AND PAYS FOR SUPPLIES,

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES, AND LEASES FACILITY SPACE AND EMPLOYEES, ETC.

LINE (6) - WESTON CHANDLER, BOARD MEMBER OF HMHP, SERVES AS PRESIDENT AND
CEO OF PACIFIC HOSPITALIST ASSOCIATES WHICH PROVIDES MEDICAL SERVICES TO

HMHP.

LINE (7) - YULUN WANG, BOARD MEMBER OF HMHP, SERVES AS AN

OFFICER/DIRECTOR AT INTOUCH HEALTH WHICH SELLS PRODUCTS TO HMHP.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
32171V 2020 60087882 PAGE 76
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-Ez |22 150

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2@1 3

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Departiment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A

PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

THE COMMUNITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT AT HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN
WAS ESTABLISHED IN 1995. SINCE ITS BEGINNING THE PROGRAM HAS FOCUSED ON

TWO PRINCIPAL STRATEGIES:

- PROVIDE NECESSARY HEALTHCARE-RELATED SERVICES WHICH ARE UNDUPLICATED
IN THE COMMUNITY.

- PROVIDE FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO EXISTING COMMUNITY BASED NOT-FOR
PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS WHICH ALREADY PROVIDE EFFECTIVE HEALTHCARE

AND RELATED SOCIAL SERVICES TO MEET COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS.

THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH, LED BY ITS DIRECTOR, GWYN PARRY, MD,
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COORDINATION OF HOAG'S COMMUNITY BENEFIT
REPORTING, AND PROVIDES FREE PROGRAMS TO ASSIST THE UNDERSERVED IN THE
COMMUNITY. THESE INCLUDE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, COMMUNITY CASE
MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH MINISTRIES COORDINATION. IN ADDITION TO THESE
SERVICES, MANY OTHER HOAG DEPARTMENTS PROVIDE COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
INCLUDING EDUCATION AND SUPPORT GROUPS WHICH ARE FREE TO THE COMMUNITY.
HOAG ALSO HAS SUBSTANTIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH LOCAL COLLEGES AND

UNIVERSITIES TO INVEST IN THE EDUCATION OF VARIOUS HEALTH PROFESSIONS.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT GRANTS SUPPORT HOAG HEALTH ASSOCIATES- ORGANIZATIONS

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

THAT PROVIDE A BROAD RANGE OF SERVICES, INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING:

- FREE MEDICAL AND DENTAL CARE

- ADULT DAY CARE AND EDUCATION FOR PERSONS WHO SUFFER FROM
ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE OR MILD DEMENTIA, WITH SUPPORT AND EDUCATION
FOR THEIR CAREGIVERS AND FAMILIES

- TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR LOCAL SENIOR CENTERS

INTRODUCTION

THE HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAM WAS
FORMALIZED IN 1995 AND HAS GROWN SIGNIFICANTLY SINCE THAT TIME. WE HAVE
SERVED OVER EIGHTY NOT-FOR-PROFIT COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS IN A VARIETY OF
HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICE CATEGORIES. WE CONTINUE TO EMPHASIZE THE
DEVELOPMENT OF SUSTAINED COLLABORATIVE RELATIONSHIPS AND THE PROVISION OF
UNDUPLICATED SERVICES TO DISADVANTAGED RESIDENTS IN OUR COMMUNITY AS CORE

ELEMENTS OF THE PROGRAM.

HOAG'S NONPROFIT REGIONAL HEALTH CARE DELIVERY NETWORK CONSISTS OF TWO
ACUTE-CARE HOSPITALS, SIX URGENT CARE CENTERS AND SIX HEALTH CENTERS, AND
HAS DELIVERED A LEVEL OF PERSONALIZED CARE THAT IS UNSURPASSED AMONG
ORANGE COUNTY'S HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS. RENOWNED FOR ITS EXCELLENCE,
SPECIALIZED HEALTH CARE SERVICES AND EXCEPTIONAL PHYSICIANS AND STAFF,
HOAG IS ADMIRED AS ONE OF CALIFORNIA'S LEADING HOSPITALS. IT IS ONE OF
THE COUNTY'S LARGEST EMPLOYERS WITH APPROXIMATELY 4,800 EMPLOYEES AND

MORE THAN 2,000 VOLUNTEERS. HOAG'S NETWORK OF MORE THAN 1,500 PHYSICIANS

JSA Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-~1643327

REPRESENTS 52 DIFFERENT SPECIALTIES.

HOAG HOSPITAL, COMPRISING OF THE NEWPORT BEACH CAMPUS, WHICH HAS SERVED
ORANGE COUNTY SINCE 1952, AND THE IRVINE CAMPUS, WHICH OPENED IN 2010, IS
A DESIGNATED MAGNET HOSPITAL BY THE AMERICAN NURSES CREDENTIALING CENTER
(ANCC) AND ARE FULLY ACCREDITED BY DNV. IN 2013, HOAG ENTERED INTO AN
ALLIANCE WITH ST. JOSEPH HEALTH TO FURTHER EXPAND HEALTH CARE SERVICES IN
THE ORANGE COUNTY COMMUNITY, KNOWN AS ST. JOSEPH HOAG HEALTH. HOAG OFFERS
A VARIETY OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO TREAT VIRTUALLY ANY ROUTINE OR
COMPLEX MEDICAL CONDITION. THROUGH ITS MEDICAL STAFF, STATE-OF-THE-ART
EQUIPMENT AND MODERN FACILITIES, HOAG PROVIDES A FULL SPECTRUM OF HEALTH
CARE SERVICES INCLUDING FIVE INSTITUTES THAT PROVIDE SPECIALIZED SERVICES
IN THE FOLLOWING AREAS: CANCER, HEART AND VASCULAR, NEUROSCIENCES,
WOMEN'S HEALTH, AND ORTHOPEDICS THROUGH HOAG'S AFFILIATE, HOAG ORTHOPEDIC

INSTITUTE.

TO FURTHER HOAG'S COMMITMENT TO PROVIDE COMPREHENSIVE CARE TO THE
COMMUNITIES WE SERVE, HOAG MEDICAL GROUP WAS ESTABLISHED IN 2012 WITH THE
CORE VALUES OF EXCELLENCE, INNOVATION AND COMPASSION. THE PHYSICIAN GROUP
COMPRISES SPECIALISTS AND SUB-SPECIALISTS IN INTERNAL MEDICINE, FAMILY
MEDICINE, PEDIATRICS, GERIATRICS, ENDOCRINOLOGY, GENETICS, RHEUMATOLOGY,

DIABETES, ALLERGY & IMMUNOLOGY, HIV AND ADDICTION MEDICINE.

HOAG HAS BEEN NAMED ONE OF THE BEST REGIONAL HOSPITALS IN THE U.S. NEWS &

WORLD REPORT METRO EDITION. THE ORGANIZATION RANKED HIGH-PERFORMING IN

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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Name of the organization Employer wdentification number

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

CANCER, GASTROENTEROLOGY AND GI SURGERY, GERIATRICS, GYNECOLOGY,
NEPHROLOGY, NEUROLOGY AND NEUROSURGERY, ORTHOPEDICS, PULMONOLOGY AND
UROLOGY. NATIONAL RESEARCH CORPORATION HAS ENDORSED HOAG AS ORANGE
COUNTY'S MOST PREFERRED HOSPITAL FOR THE PAST 18 CONSECUTIVE YEARS, AND
FOR AN UNPRECEDENTED 19 YEARS, RESIDENTS OF ORANGE COUNTY HAVE CHOSEN
HOAG AS ONE OF THE COUNTY'S BEST HOSPITALS IN A NEWSPAPER SURVEY BY THE

ORANGE COUNTY REGISTER.

HISTORY
HOAG OPENED IN 1952 AS A COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN THE ASSOCIATION OF
PRESBYTERIAN MEMBERS AND THE GEORGE HOAG FAMILY FOUNDATION, A PRIVATE

CHARITABLE FOUNDATION.

THE GEORGE HOAG FAMILY FOUNDATION AND THE ASSOCIATION OF PRESBYTERIAN
MEMBERS REPRESENT THE TWO FOUNDING ORGANIZATIONS OF THE HOSPITAL AND
CONTINUE TO PROVIDE LEADERSHIP AS CORPORATE MEMBERS OF THE HOAG
CORPORATION. THESE MEMBERS ANNUALLY ELECT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, WHICH
CONSISTS OF 19 MEMBERS WITH REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE HOAG COMMUNITY AND

MEDICAL STAFF.

AN ANNUAL MEETING AT THE END OF THE FISCAL YEAR PROVIDES THE CORPORATE

MEMBERS THE OPPORTUNITY FOR THE ELECTION/RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS FOR THE

ENSUING YEAR.

SINCE ITS FOUNDING THE HOSPITAL HAS WELDED A STRONG COMMITMENT TO THE

JSA Schedufe O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Name of the orgamization Employer identification number

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

COMMUNITY THAT IT SERVES, INCLUDING THE PROVISION OF SERVICES FOR THOSE

WHO CONSTITUTE A MORE VULNERABLE, AT-~RISK POPULATION. SUCH CARE, FOR BOTH

INPATIENTS AND QUTPATIENTS, IS OFTEN ONLY PARTIALLY COMPENSATED. WITH

EXCELLENCE OF MANAGEMENT AND THE DILIGENT STEWARDSHIP OF FUNDS, HOAG HAS

BEEN ABLE TO SUSTAIN ITS FINANCIAL STRENGTH. AS A RESULT, HOAG HAS BEEN

ABLE TO MAINTAIN A CONTINUING COMMITMENT TO QUALITY OF CARE WHILE

DEVELOPING AND EXPANDING COMMUNITY PROGRAMS AND PARTNERSHIPS. MOST OF THE

FUNDS EXPENDED UPON HOAG'S COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAM ARE FROM OPERATING

INCOME. INCOME. FUNDS EXPENDED UPON HOAG'S COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAM ARE

FROM OPERATING INCOME.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 2

FAMILY OR BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

- OFFICERS ROBERT BRAITHWAITE, JENNIFER MITZNER, JOHN L. BENNER (BOARD
SECRETARY OF HMHP), GARY MCKITTERICK (BOARD CHAIR OF HMHP) AND BOARD

MEMBER MICHAEL D. STEPHENS HAVE A BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP.

- BOARD MEMBERS DENNIS GILMORE AND VIRGINIA UEBERROTH HAVE A BUSINESS

RELATIONSHIP.

- OFFICERS ROBERT BRAITHWAITE AND JENNIFER MITZNER, AND KEY EMPLOYEE KRIS

IYER HAVE A BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 6

MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS

THE MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2013
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Name of the organization

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Employer identification number

(I) COVENANT HEALTH NETWORK INC,

(IT) THE GEORGE HOAG FAMILY FOUNDATICON ("GHF FOUNDATION"),

(III) THE CONSTITUENT CHURCHES OF THE LOS RANCHOS PRESBYTERY OF THE
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH (USA) (THE "APM"), AND

(IV) SUCH INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS AS MAY BE APPOINTED BY THE GHF FOUNDATION OR
THE APM UP TO A MAXIMUM OF FORTY-EIGHT (48) INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS TO BE

DIVIDED EQUALLY BETWEEN THE GHF FOUNDATION AND THE APM.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7A

POWER TO ELECT OR APPOINT MEMBERS

HOAG HAS A TIERED GOVERNANCE IN WHICH THE CORPORATE MEMBERS RESERVE THE
RIGHT TO APPOINT TRUSTEES TO THE HOAG BOARD. ALL TRUSTEE APPOINTMENTS
THAT COME FROM THE HOAG BOARD AS NOMINATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY ST.
JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM, AS A CORPORATE MEMBER, AND ST. JOSEPH HEALTH
MINISTRY, AS THE ORGANIZATIONAL SPONSOR. THE TRUSTEES ARE THEN APPROVED

AND ELECTED BY THE COVENANT HEALTH NETWORK, INC. BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B

DECISIONS RESERVED TO MEMBERS OR STQCKHOLDERS

THE RESERVED RIGHTS IN OUR TIERED GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE CONTEMPLATE
PRELIMINARY APPROVAL BY THE COVENANT HEALTH NETWORK, INC. BOARD AND FINAL
APPROVAL BY THE ST. JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM MEMBER OF FINANCING, BUDGETS,
UNBUDGETED EXPENDITURES OF DEFINED AMOUNTS, STRATEGIC PLAN, APPOINTMENT
OF AUDITORS, CREATION OR INVESTMENT IN A LEGALLY RECOGNIZED ENTITY, JOINT
VENTURES, PURPOSES, AND SALE OR DISPOSITION OF REAL PROPERTY. A

SUPERMAJORITY OF THE COVENANT HEALTH NETWORK, INC. BOARD IS REQUIRED TO

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-~1643327

APPROVE ANY MERGER OR SALE OF SUBSTANTIALLY ALL ASSETS, APPOINTMENT AND

REMOVAL OF HOAG TRUSTEES, ADOPTION OR AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS AND ARTICLES.

DECISIONS RESERVED TO HOAG MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS

THE POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION
INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO:

(A) TO ASSURE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS CARRIES OUT THE CORPORATION'S
MISSION;

(B) TO CONSIDER THE QUALIFICATIONS OF DIRECTORS TO BE ELECTED TO THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS;

(C) TO APPROVE ANY AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION OR RESTATEMENT OF THE ARTICLES
OF INCORPORATION OR THE BYLAWS OF THE CORPORATION;

(D) TO APPROVE THE ELECTION, APPOINTMENT OR REMOVAL OF ANY DIRECTOR OF
THE CORPORATION; AND

(E) TO APPROVE ANY SALE, TRANSFER CONVEYANCE OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF ALL,
SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OR A MATERIAL PORTION OF THE ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION,
OR ANY MERGER, CONSOLIDATION, AFFILIATION OR DISSOLUTION OF THE

CORPORATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B

PROCESS USED TO REVIEW THE FORM 990

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS HAS DELEGATED TO THE AUDIT AND
COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD THE REVIEW OF THE FORM 990 PRIOR TO
ISSUANCE. MANAGEMENT, INCLUDING AN OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION, PREPARES
AND REVIEWS THE FORM 9%90. THE AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE IS PROVIDED

WITH A DRAFT FORM 990 AND IS PROVIDED AMPLE TIME TO READ THE DOCUMENT AND

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

DEVELOP QUESTIONS. THE AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE THEN CONVENES PRIOR
TO ISSUANCE OF THE FORM 990 TO REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE DRAFT FORM 990 WITH
MANAGEMENT AND EXTERNAL EXPERTS HIRED BY MANAGEMENT. AN ELECTRONIC

VERSION OF THE FORM 990 IS POSTED TO A SECURE WEBSITE AVAILABLE TO ALL OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C

MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A COMPREHENSIVE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.
OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, NON-DIRECTOR MEMBERS OF BOARD COMMITTEES, AND SENIOR
EXECUTIVES ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE AN ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST
QUESTIONNAIRE. RESPONSES TO THE QUESTIONNAIRE ARE REVIEWED BY THE CHAIR
AND CEQ AND MATTERS ARE DISCUSSED AT THE APPROPRIATE LEVEL AS APPLICABLE
GIVEN THE SITUATION. INDIVIDUAL TRANSACTIONS THAT OCCUR BETWEEN THE
ANNUAL QUESTIONNAIRES ARE REVIEWED BY THE CORPORATION'S LEGAL AND
COMPLIANCE OFFICERS FOR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. ANY DIRECTOR WHO
HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST WITH RESPECT TO A PROPOSED CONTRACT,
TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT SHALL REFRAIN FROM VOTING ON ANY MATTER
RELATING TO THE CONTRACT, TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT, OR BE EXCUSED FROM

ANY MEETING WHERE THE PROPOSED CONTRACT IS DISCUSSED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A
PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION
THE ORGANIZATION'S CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER IS PAID BY ST. JOSEPH HEALTH

SYSTEM, AND IS DISCLOSED AS A PERSON PAID BY A RELATED ORGANIZATION

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Name of the organization Employer identfication number

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

DURING TAX YEAR ENDING 6-30-14.

ST. JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM'S EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PROGRAM DESIGN AND
ADMINISTRATION IS GOVERNED BY A COMMITTEE OF INDEPENDENT TRUSTEES. THEY
FOLLOW A BOARD-APPROVED CHARTER AND OVERALL EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
PHILOSOPHY. THE CHARTER EMPOWERS THE SJHS BOARD WORKLIFE COMMITTEE TO
ADMINISTER THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PROGRAM AND TO APPROVE PROGRAM
CHANGES AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE ALIGNMENT WITH THE STATED PHILOSOPHY AND
ENSURE CONTINUED COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS ON BEHALF
OF THE SJHS BOARD OF TRUSTEES. OVERALL, THE PHILOSOPHY IS INTENDED TO
REWARD A BROAD SPECTRUM OF HIGH ORGANIZATIONAL AND INDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE
EXPECTATIONS, AS WELL AS RETENTION OF KEY MANAGEMENT TALENT. THE
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY DEFINES THE MARKET FOR ADMINISTERING
COMPENSATION AS A COMPARABLE SET OF NOT-FOR-PROFIT HEALTH CARE DELIVERY
SYSTEMS. SJHS PROVIDES COMPENSATION TO ITS EXECUTIVES IN THE FORM OF

BASE SALARY, AN ANNUAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM, AND BENEFITS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B

PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION

THE COMPENSATION OF THE CFO AND ALL SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS (KEY
EMPLOYEES) IS REVIEWED BY THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF HOAG'S BOARD QF
DIRECTORS, COMPRISED SOLELY OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS PLUS ONE OUTSIDE
NON-VOTING MEMBER. THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE RECEIVES A STUDY PERFORMED
BY AN INDEPENDENT CONSULTING FIRM THAT REVIEWS LEVELS OF COMPENSATION AT
COMPARABLE ORGANIZATIONS FOR COMPARABLE POSITIONS WHEN SETTING

COMPENSATION OF THE KEY EXECUTIVES. THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE'S

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-~1643327

RECOMMENDATIONS RELATIVE TO EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION ARE REVIEWED AND
APPROVED BY THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS, MEETING IN EXECUTIVE SESSION,
WHOSE MINUTES DOCUMENT THAT THE APPROVED COMPENSATION IS DEEMED
REASONABLE. THIS PROCESS OF USING COMPARABLE DATA TO ESTABLISH LEVELS OF
COMPENSATION HAS BEEN IN PLACE FOR IN EXCESS OF 37 YEARS. THIS PROCESS

WAS LAST COMPLETED IN 2014.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19

PROCESS FOR MAKING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

HOAG'S CODE OF CONDUCT IS POSTED ON ITS PUBLIC WEBSITE

(HTTP: //WWW.HOAG. ORG/ABOUT-HOAG/DOCUMENTS /CODE%200F%20CONDUCT . PDF) . THE
CODE OF CONDUCT PROVIDES READERS WITH AN UNDERSTANDABLE REVIEW OF THE
CODE OF CONDUCT THAT MUST BE ADHERED TO BY ALL EMPLOYEES, DIRECTORS AND
VENDORS. THE CORPORATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE UPON

REQUEST. THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE ATTACHED TO THE FORM 990.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G

OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES (NON-EMPLOYEES) EXCEEDING 10%

PURCHASED SERVICES - § 39,576,246
HMO PURCHASED SERVICES - $ 31,947,393
PHYSICIAN FEES - $ 17,037,074
CONSULTING FEES - $ 4,366,873
TOTAL $ 92,927,586
JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCE

(8,118,402) - EQUITY TRANSFER TO HERITAGE
160,256 - PARTNERSHIP INVESTMENT LOSS
( 141,927) - EXCLUDED SERVICES PER SJH AFFILIATION
( 7,578) - ROUNDING
(8,107,651) - TOTAL

ATTACHMENT 1

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION QOF SERVICES COMPENSATION

PACIFIC HOSPITALIST ASSOCIATES MEDICAL 5,786,121.
510 SUPERIOR AVENUE, SUITE 290
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92663

ALLSCRIPTS SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 4,722,380.

8529 SIX FORKS ROAD
RALEIGH, NC 27615

NEWPORT CRITICAL CARE TECHNOLQOGY SERVICES 2,972,435,

17 EMERALD TERRACE
ALISO VIEJO, CA 92656

TAYLOR & ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTURE 1,916,243.
2220 UNIVERSITY DR., SUITE 200
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP CONSULTING SERVICES 1,787,703.
17360 BROOKHURST STREET
FOUNTAIN VALLEY, CA 92708

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2013
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule R (Fortn 990) 2013 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see

instructions).
SCHEDULE R, PART III

IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED ORGANIZATIONS TAXABLE AS A PARTNERSHIP

ST. JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM HOME HEALTH AGENCY

EIN: 33-0282945

ADDRESS: 1845 W. ORANGEWOOD AVENUE, STE. 200 ORANGE, CA 92868-2012

ST. JOSEPH HEALTH SYSTEM HOME CARE SERVICES

EIN: 33-0307672

ADDRESS: 1845 W. ORANGEWOOD AVENUE, STE. 100, ORANGE, CA 92868-2012

METHODIST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING

EIN: 75-2343261

ADDRESS: 4005 24TH STREET, LUBBOCK, TX 79410

SHA, LLC

EIN: 75-2569094

ADDRESS: 12940 NORTH HIGHWAY 183, AUSTIN, TX 78750

LUBBOCK SURGERY CENTER, LTD.

EIN: 75-2177401

ADDRESS: 2301 QUAKER, LUBBOCK, TX 79410

COVENANT LONG-TERM CARE, LP

EIN: 20-5033419

ADDRESS: 4000 24TH STREET, LUBBOCK, TX 79410

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Compilete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see

instructions).
HERITAGE INVESTMENT GROUP I, LLC

EIN: 27-1000061

ADDRESS: 3345 MICHELSON DRIVE, STE. 100, IRVINE, CA 92612

MISSION AMBULATORY SURGICENTER, LTD

EIN: 33-0355575

ADDRESS: 27800 MEDICAL CENTER ROAD, STE. 362, MISSION VIEJO, CA 92691

COMPREHENSIVE IMAGING PARTNERS OF ORANGE COUNTY, LLC

EIN: 26-4591502

ADDRESS: ONE CITY BOULEVARD WEST, SUITE 1100, ORANGE, CA 92868

ST. JOSEPH PHYSICIAN VENTURES I, LLC

EIN: 45-4521884

ADDRESS: 1100 WEST STEWART DRIVE, ORANGE, CA 92868

ADVANCED SURGERY INSTITUTE, LLC

EIN: 26-2299255

ADDRESS: 1739 4TH STREET, SANTA ROSA, CA 95404

HOAG OUTPATIENT CENTERS

EIN: 45-3587572

ADDRESS: 1 HOAG DRIVE, BOX 6100, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92658

Schedule R {(Form 990) 2013
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

Ul Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide addttional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

NEWPORT IMAGING CENTER

EIN: 33-0191776

ADDRESS: 360 SAN MIGUEL, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

HOAG ORTHOPEDIC INSTITUTE

EIN: 61-1588294

ADDRESS: 1 HOAG DRIVE, BOX 6100, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92658

MAIN ST SPECIALTY SURGERY CENTER

EIN: 95-4813223

ADDRESS: 280 MAIN STREET, STE 100, ORANGE, CA 92868

ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY CENTER OF OC, LLC

EIN: 33-0841806

ADDRESS: 22 CORPORATE PLAZA, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

THE INSTITUTE FOR INNOVATION, LLC

EIN: 90-0745066

ADDRESS: 1 CENTERPOINTE DRIVE SUITE 200, LA PALMA, CA 90623-1052

HEALTHCARE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

EIN: 46-2611662

ADDRESS: 1 CENTERPOINTE DRIVE SUITE 200, LA PALMA, CA 90623-1052

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN 95-1643327

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

1Al Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

NORTH BAY ENDOSCOPY CENTER, LLC

Page 5

EIN: 61-1559876

ADDRESS: 1383 N. MCDOWELL BLVD SUITE 110, PETALUMA, CA 94954

Schedule R {(Form 990) 2013
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Ernst & Young LLP Tel. +1 949 794 2300
Suite 1000 Fax. +1 949 437 0590
18111 Von Karman Avenue ey com

Buliding a better Irvine, CA 92612-7101
working world

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Trustees
St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of St. Joseph Health
System and Affiliates, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2014 and
2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash
flows for the fiscal years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

1406-1265592 1
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates at June 30, 2014
and 2013, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the fiscal years
then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying consolidating financial statements are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Enrat MLL?

September 26, 2014

1406-1265592 2
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In Thousands)

Assets
Current assets-
Cash and equivalents
Short-term marketable secunties
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts
($240,482 and $262,282 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively)
Other assets
Total current assets

Long-term marketable secunties

Assets lunited as to use
Board designated
Held m trust

Total assets hmited as to use

Property and equipment, net

Investments and other

Collateral held for swap counterparty
Notes receivable

Deferred financing costs, net
Goodwill and other intangibles, net

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued compensation and related Liabilities
Accrued habilities
Payable to third-party payors
Current matunties of long-term debt
Total current liabihties

Interest rate swaps

Other habihittes

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Total liabilities

Net assets*
Unrestricted
Controlling interest
Noncontrolling mterests in subsidianies
Temporanly restricted
Permanently restricted

Total habilities and net assets

See accompanying notes

1406-1265592

June 30

2014 2013
269,991 $ 329,513
852,635 782,752
641,384 607,548
258,722 294,900
2,022,732 2,014,713
1,080,035 990,317
1,546,445 1,350,270
115,077 127,810
1,661,522 1,478.080
3,853,737 3,641,852
130,225 115,250
- 8,926
21,711 23,152
22,570 23247
234,176 255935
408,682 426,510
9.026.708 3 8551472
133843 $ 176,866
302,343 309,424
491,547 366,648
62,317 75873
49,025 202,453
1,039,075 1,131,264
85,838 85,983
257,313 252,227
2,327,367 2,118,137
3,709,593 3,587,611
4,893,626 4,598,399
107,624 76418
246,259 223,370
69,606 65.674
5317,115 4,963,861
9,026,708 3 8,551,472




St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
(In Thousands)

Year Ended June 30
2014 2013

Revenues:

Patient service, net of contractual allowances and discounts $ 4,480,661 $ 4,088,718

Provision for doubtful accounts 205.438 236.897

Net patient service, net of provision for doubtful accounts 4,275,223 3,851,821

Premium 1,130,559 943,634

Other 225.884 160,245
Total revenues 5,631,666 4,955,700
Expenses

Compensation and benefits 2,467,614 2,179,898

Supplies and other 1,139,382 1,048,765

Professional fees and purchased services 1,598,746 1,369,459

Depreciation and amortization 303,521 235,496

Interest 110,737 72,346

Impairment of goodwill 27,754 -
Total expenses 5,647,754 4,905,964
Operating (loss) income (16,088) 49,736
Nonoperating gains, net 324,875 159,584
Contribution from affihation — 1,712,981
Excess of revenues over expenses 308,787 1,922,301
Less: Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to noncontrolling interests 15,985 41314
Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to controlling interests $ 202802 _§ 1,880,987
Unrestricted net assets
Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to controlling interests $ 292,802 $ 1,880,987
Net assets released from restrictions and other attributable to controlling mterests 2425 7,737
Increase in unrestricted net assets attributable to controlling 1nterests 295,227 1,888,724
Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to noncontrolling interests 15985 41,314
Net assets released from restrictions and other attnbutable to noncontrolling interests 15,221 (816)
Increase in unrestricted net assets attributable to noncontrotling interests 31,206 40,498
Increase 1n unrestricted net assets 326,433 1,929222
Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets
Restricted contributions and other, net 60,205 53,529
Restricted net assets released from restrictions (33,384) (36,932)
Restricted net assets contribution from affiliation — 136,981
Increase in temporarily and permanently restricted net assets 26,821 153,578
Increase 1 net assets 353,254 2,082,800
Net assets at beginning of year 4.963.861 2.881.061
Net assets at end of year $ S317115 8§ 4,963 861

See accompanying notes.
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities and nonoperating gains
Increase 1n net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase mn net assets to net cash provided by operating activities

and nonoperating gains
Impairment of goodwill
Contnbution from affiliation
Proviston for doubtful accounts
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of assets
Loss on debt extinguishment
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Change in farr value of investments designated as trading
Restricted contributions and other, net
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements
Changes 1n operating assets and habihties.
Patient accounts receivable
Investments designated as trading
Other assets
Accountis payable
Accrued compensation and related habilities
Accrued habilities
Payable to third-party payors
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities and nonoperating gains

Investing activities

Purchase of property and equ:pment
(Increase) decrease 1n investments and other
Decrease 1n collateral held for swap counterparty
Decrease (increase) in niotes recervable

Cash contribution from Hoag affiliation
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired

Net cash used n investing activities
Financing activities

Restricted contributions and other

Proceeds from Iine of credit

Repayment of line of credit

Proceeds from long-term debt

Refunding of long-term debt

Repayment of long-term debt

Payment of debt extingushment

(Increase) decrease in deferred financing costs
Net cash provided by financing activittes

(Decrease) increase 1n cash and equivalents

Cash and equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of noncash information
Construction obligation
Capital lease obligation

See accompanying notes
1406-1265592

Year Ended June 30
2014 2013
353254 3% 2,082,800
27,754 -
- (1,849,962)
205,438 236,897
303,521 235,496
5,906 -~
7326 -
1,078 891
(181,967) 2976
(60,205) (16,597)
(145) (34,720)
(239,274) (263,340)
(161,076) 69,795
38,515 (73,502)
(43,023) 32,453
(7,081) 22,239
85416 56,199
(13,556) 11,085
5,086 12,770
326,967 525,480
(458,010) (472,060)
(15,7125) 1,883
8,926 31,476
1,441 (18,441)
- 147,078
(26,092) {145.210)
(489,460) (455,274)
60,205 16,597
- 121,000
(24,000) (40,000)
701,720 2,646
(552,844) -
(44,849) (41,115)
(33,303) -
(3,958) 239
102,971 59,367
(59,522) 129,573
329,513 199,940
269991 $ 329&
39253 ¢ 36,474
5_<7 g 13 83=5
5



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates (collectively, the Health System) is a nonprofit
organization previously sponsored by the Sisters of St. Joseph of Orange, a religious order of the
Roman Catholic Church, with its Motherhouse in Orange, California. The sponsorship of the
Health System was expanded to include the laity in a new nonprofit organization, St. Joseph
Health Ministry (STHM). SJHM is a public juridic person, a pontifical structure that allows
laypeople to assume sponsorship responsibilities of “temporal goods” of the Catholic Church
such as the Health System. SJTHM formally assumed sponsorship responsibilities previously
exercised by the General Council of the Sisters of St. Joseph of Orange. There was no direct
impact on the operations of the Health System and its affiliates as a result of the expanded
sponsorship.

Hoag Memorial Hospital Presbyterian and Affiliates

The Health System’s affiliation with Hoag Memorial Hospital Presbyterian and Affiliates (Hoag)
became effective on March 1, 2013. The affiliation did not require a transfer of assets and was
accomplished through the creation of a new entity, Covenant Health Network (CHN), a
California nonprofit public benefit corporation. CHN became the third member of Hoag along
with the then-current members comprising of the Hoag Family Foundation and the Association
of Presbyterian Ministers (APM). CHN also became a member, joining the Health System, of the
four Southern California hospital ministries: St. Joseph Hospital of Orange, St. Jude Medical
Center, Mission Hospital, and St. Mary Medical Center. A majority of CHN’s board of directors
are designated by the Health System, and the balance of directors are appointed by the Hoag
Family Foundation and the APM.

Hoag is a nonprofit corporation that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (the IRC). Hoag Orthopedic Institute (HOI), an orthopedic specialty
hospital, is 51% owned by Hoag and is consolidated with Hoag’s financial statements. Hoag
Hospital Foundation (Hoag Foundation) is a wholly owned nonprofit corporation that raises
funds to support Hoag Hospital. Hoag’s consolidated financial statements have been
consolidated with those of the Health System. The results of operations of Hoag have been
included in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets of the Health
System as of the March 1, 2013, the effective date of the affiliation.

1406-1265592 6



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Lubbock Methodist Hospital System and Affiliates

In 1998, the Health System entered into an affiliation agreement with Lubbock Methodist
Hospital System and affiliates (collectively, LMHS). The agreement provided for the formation
of Covenant Health System (Covenant) (1,102 licensed beds) with contributions by the Health
System and LMHS of substantially all of the assets, liabilities, and operations of St. Mary of the
Plains Hospital and Rehabilitation Center and Foundation, Lubbock, Texas, and LMHS to

Covenant.

The Members Agreement restricts the ability of the Health System to exit its relationship with
Covenant and also precludes the Health System and Covenant from entering into a wide variety
of transactions that could result in Covenant assets or affiliates being conveyed to a third party,
except conveyances in the ordinary course of business. These precluded transactions are referred
to as Covered Transactions. Should Covenant or the Health System undertake a Covered
Transaction, each is obligated to provide notice and information to LMHS and to make a
“reciprocal offer” to LMHS, including an offer to purchase LMHS’s membership rights in
Covenant and a simultaneous obligation to offer to sell the Health System’s membership rights in
Covenant to LMHS at the same purchase price, adjusted upward by a formula that reflects the
dissolution percentages (57% Health System, 43% LMHS).

Covenant is a nonprofit corporation that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the IRC. Firstcare, a licensed Texas health maintenance organization, is 67% owned by
Covenant. Covenant’s financial results have been combined with those of the Health System, as
the two entities are operated under common management and control and certain Covenant
hospitals are members of the Health System Obligated Group (as defined below).

Including the above affiliations, the Health System is the sole or joint corporate member of
14 acute care hospital affiliates (3,996 licensed beds), which also offer associated ancillary,
skilled nursing, psychiatric, substance abuse, rehabilitation, outpatient surgery, home health, and
hospice services. Outpatient services and physician practice management are also provided
through affiliated nonprofit subsidiaries and controlling interests in various partnerships. The
hospital affiliates are:

» St Joseph Hospital of Orange, Orange, California

+  St. Jude Hospital, Inc. (dba St. Jude Medical Center), Fullerton, California

1406-1265592 7



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Mission Hospital Regional Medical Center (dba Mission Hospital), Mission Viejo,
California, and Laguna Beach, California

St. Mary Medical Center, Apple Valley, California

Hoag Memorial Hospital Presbyterian, Newport Beach, California, and Irvine, California
Queen of the Valley Medical Center, Napa, California

Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital, Santa Rosa, California

SRM Alliance Hospital Services (dba Petaluma Valley Hospital), Petaluma, California
St. Joseph Hospital of Eureka, Eureka, California

Redwood Memorial Hospital, Fortuna, California

Covenant Health System (dba Covenant Medical Center ~ Lakeside and Covenant
Medical Center), Lubbock, Texas

Methodist Children’s Hospital (dba Covenant Children’s Hospital), Lubbock, Texas
Methodist Hospital Levelland (dba Covenant Levelland), Levelland, Texas

Methodist Hospital Plainview (dba Covenant Hospital Plainview), Plainview, Texas

The Health System owns a captive insurance company, American Unity Group, Ltd. (the
Captive). The Health System’s hospital affiliates are also the corporate members of St. Jude
Hospital Yorba Linda dba St. Joseph Heritage Healthcare (Heritage), a nonprofit corporation
providing physician practice management services. The Health System is also the sole corporate
member of St. Joseph Professional Services Enterprises, Inc. (PSE), a company formed to
participate in health care-related ventures; Revenue Cycle Services, LLC, a company formed to
provide billing and collection services from health plan payors on behalf of the hospital
affiliates; and St. Joseph Health System Foundation, a company formed to administer funds for

1406-1265592 8



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

charitable purposes. Through PSE, the Health System owns a controlling interest in Heritage
Investment Group I, LLC, a real estate company formed to construct, own, and manage a
medical office building. As of June 30, 2014, the Health System owns 71% of Innovation
Institute, a company formed to engage in health care-related activities with other health systems,
technology companies, and private investors and 95% of Datu Health, a company formed to
develop technology applications for physicians and patients.

The Health System office and its hospital affiliates are members of the Obligated Group, as
defined under trust indentures, for purposes of entering into long-term debt arrangements
(see Note 5).

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the affiliated
members of St. Joseph Health System and entities controlled by its affiliates, Hoag, and
Covenant. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in the
consolidated financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Health System’s consolidated financial statements in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Cash and Equivalents

All highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are
considered to be cash equivalents. The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the
short maturity of the investments.

1406-1265592 9



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Marketable Securities

Marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities
are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices or similar instruments in markets that are
not active. Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments, interest and dividends) is included in the excess of revenues over expenses, unless
the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.

The Health System has designated its investment portfolio as “trading.” Unrealized gains and
losses on marketable securities that have been designated as trading securities are included
within excess of revenues over expenses. In addition, cash flows from the purchases and sales of
the Health System’s investment portfolio designated as trading are reported as a component of
operating activities in the accompanying consolidated statements of cash flows.

Direct investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all direct
investments in debt securities have been measured at fair value in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets based upon quoted market prices. Investments that are not
anticipated to be utilized in the current period are classified as noncurrent,

Investments in partnerships and limited liability companies with underlying interest in equity and
debt securities are recorded using the equity method of accounting with the related changes in
value in eamnings reported as nonoperating gains, net in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

1406-1265592 10



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Patient Accounts Receivable

The Health System receives payment for services rendered to patients from the federal and state
governments under the Medicare and Medicaid programs, privately sponsored managed care
programs for which payment is made based on terms defined under formal contracts, and other
payors. The following table summarizes the percentages of gross accounts receivable from all
payors as of June 30:

2014 2013
Government 44% 38%
Contracted 42 45
Self-pay and others 14 17

100% 100%

The Health System believes there are no significant credit risks associated with receivables from
government programs. Receivables from contracted and others are from various payors who are
subject to differing economic conditions and do not represent any concentrated risks to the
Health System. Accounts receivables are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. In
evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the Health System analyzes its historical
experience and identifies trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the
appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for doubtful accounts. The Health
System regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in evaluating the
sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with services
provided to patients who have third-party coverage, the Health System analyzes contractually
due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for doubtful
accounts, if necessary. For receivables associated with self-pay patients, which includes both
patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which
third-party coverage exists for part of the bill, the Health System records a significant provision
for doubtful accounts in the period of service on the basis of its past experience. The difference
between the standard rates, or the discounted rates if negotiated, and the amounts actually
expected to be collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted are recorded
as allowance for doubtful accounts.

1406-1265592 11



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Health System’s allowance for doubtful accounts as a percentage of self-pay and others
accounts receivable decreased from 87% as of June 30, 2013, to 85% as of June 30, 2014, due to
an increase in collections in this payor category. The Health System had no significant changes
in its charity care or uninsured discount policies during its fiscal years 2014 and 2013. The
Health System does not maintain a material allowance for doubtful accounts from third-party
payors, nor did it bave significant write-offs from third-party payors in the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2014.

Other Assets
Other assets primarily consist of inventories, prepaid expenses, and other current assets expected
to be utilized within a year. Inventories, consisting principally of supplies, are stated at the lower

of cost (first-in, first-out basis) or market value,

Other assets consist of the following as of June 30:

2014 2013
(In Thousands)
Inventories $ 64,673 $ 58,053
California Hospital Fee receivable 30,312 95,461
Other current assets 163,737 141,386

$ 258,722 $§ 294,900

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements and
designated assets set aside by the Health System’s Board of Trustees (the Board) for future
capital improvements, over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion
subsequently use for other purposes.
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Expenditures that materially increase
values, change capacities, or extend useful lives are capitalized. Depreciation is recorded over
the estimated useful life of cach class of depreciable asset, ranging from 3 to 40 years, and is
computed using the straight-line method. Leases that have been capitalized are amortized over
the life of the lease, which approximates the useful life of the assets. Lease amortization is
included within depreciation. Depreciation expense for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013, was $294,648,000 and $230,653,000, respectively. Net interest cost incurred on borrowed
funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the cost
of acquiring those assets.

Deferred Financing Costs

Costs incurred in obtaining long-term financing are deferred and amortized over the terms of the
related obligations using the effective-interest method.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles

Goodwill and other intangible assets consist primarily of costs in excess of the fair value of
tangible assets of acquired entities. The Health System assesses goodwill for impairment by
testing the carrying value of goodwill for impairment at the reporting unit level on an annual
basis, or more frequently if significant indicators of impairment exist. The Health System
primarily uses the income and market approaches to valuation that include the discounted cash
flow method, the guideline company method, as well as other generally accepted valuation
methodologies to determine the fair value of its reporting units (Level 3 within the fair value
hierarchy). Indefinite-lived intangibles are assessed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Definite-lived intangible
assets are amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Customer and contract intangibles are amortized over 18 years. Covenants not to compete are
amortized over a period of five to eight years. Certain trade names are amortized over a useful
life ranging from two to five years. To the extent that operating results indicate the probability
that the carrying values of such assets have been impaired, provisions for losses are recorded
based upon the discounted cash flows of the acquired entities over the remaining amortization

period.
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A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In fiscal year 2014, goodwill impairment was recorded due to certain future cash flow
projections not supporting the recorded goodwill balance. The Health System completed the fair
value assessment as of April 1, 2014, its annual impairment test date, and identified that the
estimated fair value of one of its reporting units was less than its carrying value. The Health
System then compared the implied fair value of the goodwill with the carrying amount of that
goodwill. As the carrying amount of the reporting unit’s goodwill exceeded the implied fair
value, the Health System recognized a noncash impairment charge of $27,754,000.

The Health System’s goodwill balance was $161,033,000 as of June 30, 2014, and $173,919,000
as of June 30, 2013. The accumulated impairment losses were $45,655,000 as of June 30, 2014,
and $17,901,000 as of June 30, 2013.

The Health System’s other intangibles balances as of June 30 are as follows (see Acquisitions
and Affiliations):

Average
Useful Life
2014 2013 (Years)
(In Thousands)
Customer and contract $ 34500 §$ 34,500 18
Covenant not-to-compete 24,601 24,601 7
Trade name — Hoag 16,000 16,000 Indefinite
Trade name — other 3,400 3,400 4
Other 11,322 11,322 7
89,823 89,823
Accumulated amortization (16,680) (7,807)
Other intangibles, net S 73,143 § 82,016
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St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Amortization expense for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, was $8,873,000 and
$4,843,000, respectively. The future amortization of identifiable intangible assets by year, as of
June 30, 2014, is as following (in thousands):

2015 3 8,873
2016 8,873
2017 8,873
2018 8,873
2019 8,873
2020 and thereafter 12,778

$ 57,143

Self-Insurance

The Health System is self-insured, through the Captive, for professional and general liability
risks for its affiliates, except Hoag, subject to certain limitations. Risks in excess of $5,000,000
per occurrence are reinsured with major independent insurance companies. Hoag is self-insured
for professional and general liability risks, with risks in excess of $2,000,000 re-insured with
major independent insurance companies. Based on actuarially determined estimates, provisions
have been made in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, with the current portion
included within accrued liabilities and the noncurrent portion within other liabilities, for all
known claims and incurred but not reported claims as of June 30, 2014 and 2013. The
undiscounted accruals for professional and general liability claims totaled $38,200,000 at
June 30, 2014, and $44,902,000 at June 30, 2013. Estimation differences between actual
payments and amounts recorded in previous years are recognized as expense in the year such
amounts become determinable.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance

The Health System’s affiliates in California, except Hoag, are insured for workers’ compensation
claims with major independent insurance companies, subject to certain deductibles of $1,000,000
per occurrence as of June 30, 2014 and 2013. Hoag is self-insured for workers’ compensation
claims, with risks in excess of $1,000,000 re-insured with major independent insurance
companies. In connection with the workers’ compensation plan, the Health System has filed
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

bank letters of credit with the insurance companies. Based on actuarially determined estimates,
provisions have been made in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, with the
current portion included within accrued compensation and the noncurrent portion within other
liabilities, for all known claims and incurred but not reported claims as of June 30, 2014 and
2013. The undiscounted accruals for workers’ compensation claims totaled $117,059,000 at
June 30, 2014, and $112,006,000 at June 30, 2013. Receivables for insurance recoveries for
Hoag were $10,552,000 and $11,433,000 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and are
primarily included in investments and other assets. Estimation differences between actual
payments and amounts recorded in previous years are recognized as expense in the year such
amounts become determinable.

Other Liabilities

Other liabilities consist of the following as of June 30:

2014 2013
(In Thousands)
Workers’ compensation $ 89,723 § 83,909
Professional and general liability 17,534 19,967
Other liabilities 150,056 148,351

$ 257,313 § 252,227

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the Health System has been

limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have
been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Health System in perpetuity (see Note 11).
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Health System are reported at fair
value at the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of
intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported
as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose for restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported
as unrestricted contributions in the consolidated financial statements.

Net Patient Service Revenues

The Health System has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts
different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments.

Patient service revenues are reported at net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors,
and others for services rendered, including estimated settlements under reimbursement
agreements with third-party payors. Settlements are accrued on an estimated basis in the period
the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final seitlements are
determined. Favorable differences between final settlements and amounts accrued in previous
years of $23,858,000 and $24,331,000 are reflected in net patient service revenue for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Health System recognizes significant amounts of patient service revenue at the time the
services are rendered even though a patient’s ability to pay is not assessed. The Health System
records its provision for doubtful accounts based upon historical experience, as well as

collections trends for major payor types.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Patient service revenues, net of contractual allowances and discounts, recognized for the fiscal
years ended June 30 are as follows:

2014 2013
(In Thousands)
Government $ 1,739320 $ 1,519,596
Contracted 2,421,859 2,066,329
Self-pay and others 319,482 502,793

$ 4,480,661 $ 4,088,718

The Health System is reimbursed for services provided to patients under certain programs
administered by governmental agencies. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and
Medicaid programs are complex and subject to interpretation. The Health System believes that it
is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, and management is not aware of any
pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential wrongdoing. Compliance
with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as
well as significant regulatory action, including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare
and Medicaid programs (see Note 12).

Premium Revenues

Firstcare contracts with various employers to provide medical services to subscribing
participants. Firstcare receives monthly premium payments from employers and contracts with
various medical providers to provide medical care. Firstcare’s premium revenue for the fiscal
years ended June 30 was $514,042,000 in 2014 and $484,312,000 in 2013.

In addition to the Firstcare contracts, the Health System has contracts with various health plans
to provide medical services to subscribing participants. Under these agreements, the Health
System’s hospital affiliates and Heritage receive monthly capitation payments based on the
number of each health plan’s participants enrolled with participating affiliated or local physician
groups that have designated the hospital affiliates as their provider. Under these arrangements,
the hospital affiliates are responsible for hospital-contracted services provided to plan
participants, including services received at other health care facilities. The Health System’s

1406-1265592 18



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

premium revenue for the contracts for the fiscal years ended June 30 was $616,517,000 in 2014
and $459,322,000 in 2013. Firstcare and the hospital affiliates have accrued for estimated claims
for professional services and services from other providers (included in accrued liabilities).
Claims accruals of $86,143,000 and $71,369,000 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, related
to these services are generally based on claims lag analyses and are continually monitored and
reviewed.

Charity Care

The Health System provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care
policies without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Health System
does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported
as revenue.

Operating Income

The Health System’s primary purpose is to provide diversified health care services to the
community served by its affiliates. Activities directly associated with the furtherance of this
purpose are considered operating activities and classified as unrestricted operating revenues and
expenses. Operating revenues include those generated from direct patient care, related support
services, and other revenues related to the operation of the Health System, including gifts and
bequests not restricted by donors.

Other activities that result in gains or losses unrelated to the Health System’s primary purpose
are considered to be nonoperating. Nonoperating gains and losses include investment income,
realized and unrealized gains and losses on trading securities, gains and losses from the sale of
property and equipment, and gains and losses on extinguishment of debt.

The Health System considers the performance indicator to be the excess of revenues over
expenses.

Income Taxes

The principal operations of the Health System are exempt from taxation pursuant to IRC Section
501(c)(3) and the related state provisions.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 740, Income Taxes, clarifies the accounting for
income taxes by prescribing a minimum recognition threshold that a tax position is required to
meet before being recognized in the financial statements. ASC 740 also provides guidance on
derecognition, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, disclosure, and transition. The
guidance is applicable to pass-through entities and tax-exempt organizations. No significant tax
liability for tax benefits, interest or penalties was accrued at June 30, 2014 or 2013.

The Health System and affiliates currently file Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt From
Income Taxes) and Form 990-T (Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return) in the U.S.
federal jurisdiction and the states of California and Texas for each tax-exempt organization as
appropriate. The Health System and affiliates are not subject to income tax examinations prior to
2010 in major tax jurisdictions.

Acquisitions and Affiliations

The accounting for acquisitions requires extensive use of estimates and judgments to measure the
fair value of the identifiable tangible and intangible assets acquired. The fair value of acquired
tangible and identifiable intangible assets and liabilities assumed are based on their estimated fair
values at the acquisition date and are measured using an income and market approach with
significant unobservable inputs. For significant acquisitions, the Health System engages an
independent third-party valuation firm to help determine the fair value of identifiable intangible
assets. The Health System believes that the fair values assigned to the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed are based on reasonable assumptions. However, actual values may differ, and
unanticipated events and circumstances may occur.

The Health System accounts for acquisitions and affiliations in accordance with the business
combinations accounting standard for not-for-profit entities.

Hoag Memorial Hospital Presbyterian and Affiliates

The affiliation with Hoag did not involve consideration and resulted in an excess of assets
acquired over liabilities assumed under the business combination accounting guidance, which
was recorded as a contribution to the Health System of $1,849,962,000 for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2013. The unrestricted portion of the contribution of $1,712,981,000 was classified as a
nonoperating gain, and the remaining $136,981,000 of the contribution was restricted and was
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

recorded in restricted net assets in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets. The Health System recognized tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities
assumed in connection with the affiliation based upon their estimated fair values at the
transaction date. The Health System recognized the following fair value estimates of Hoag assets
acquired and liabilities assumed as of March 1, 2013 (in thousands):

Cash and equivalents $ 147,078
Patient accounts receivable, net 95,607
Marketable securities and board designated assets 1,081,034
Other assets 46,672
Property and equipment, net 1,009,314
Goodwill - historical HOI 43,889
Covenant not to compete — historical HOI 11,629
Trade name 16,000
Lease intangible 11,322
Restricted assets 136,981
Other noncurrent assets 65,961
Current labilities (94,591)
Long-term debt (591,202)
Other noncurrent liabilities (129,732)
Total identifiable net assets assumed $ 1849962

Hoag’s financial results for the four months ending June 30, 2013, included in the Health
System’s results from the date of the affiliation closing on March 1, 2013, were as follows
(in thousands):

Total revenues $ 313,863
Operating income 5,651
Excess of revenues over expenses 22,938
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The following pro forma (unaudited) consolidated financial information presents the Health
System’s results assuming the affiliation was in place for the entire year:

2013
Pro Forma
Actual (Unaudited)

Total revenues $ 4,955,700 $ 5,610,129
Operating income 49,736 104,637
Excess of revenues over expenses 1,922,301 335,792

Pro forma results for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, include historical Hoag results for the
eight-month period ended February 28, 2013, prior to the affiliation. Purchase accounting
adjustments are included within pro forma results. A nonrecurring contribution of
$1,712,981,000 is included within pro forma results.

Mission Internal Medical Group

Effective November 2012, Heritage acquired tangible and intangible assets as well as a
management company from Mission Internal Medical Group, Inc. (MIMG), a Southern
California physician medical group, for $110,223,000. MIMG is located in the south Orange
County market, providing physician services and unique ancillary services, including cardiac
diagnostic services, an infusion center, medical travel clinic, and sleep center. Upon the effective
date of the transaction, MIMG became the exclusive medical group partner in south Orange
County providing professional services to patients whose contractual relationship is owned and
managed by Heritage. The transaction was accounted for as an acquisition and resulted in
goodwill and intangible assets of $105,016,000. Intangible assets primarily related to covenants
not to compete and customer contracts.

High Desert Primary Care
Effective December 2012, Heritage acquired tangible and intangible assets as well as a
management company from High Desert Primary Care for $34,987,000. The transaction was

accounted for as an acquisition and resulted in goodwill and intangible assets of $30,642,000.
Intangible assets primarily related to covenants not to compete and customer contracts.
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California Hospital Quality Assurance Program

California legislation established a program that imposes a Quality Assurance Fee (QA Fee) on
certain general acute care hospitals in order to make supplemental payments and increased
capitation payments (Supplemental Payments) to hospitals up to the aggregate upper payment
limit for various periods. There have been three such programs since inception. The first two
programs were the 21-month program (21-Month Program) covering the period April 1, 2009 to
December 31, 2010, and the 6-month program (6-Month Program) covering the period
January 1, 2011 to June 30, 2011 (the Original Programs), and the third, a 30-month program
covering the period from July 1, 2011 to December 31, 2013 (30-Month Program, collectively,
the Programs). The 30-Month Program was signed into law by the Goveror of California in
September 2011. The Programs are designed to make supplemental inpatient and outpatient
Medi-Cal payments to private hospitals, including additional payments for certain facilities that
provide high-acuity care and trauma services to the Medi-Cal population. This hospital QA Fee
program provides a mechanism for increasing payments to hospitals that serve Medi-Cal
patients, with no impact on the state’s General Fund. Payments are made directly by the state or
Medi-Cal managed care plans, which will receive increased capitation rates from the state in
amounts equal to the Supplemental Payments. Outside of the legislation, the California Hospital
Association has created a private program, operated by the California Health Foundation and
Trust (CHFT), which was established to alleviate disparities potentially resulting from the
implementation of the Programs.

The Original Programs required full federal approval (i.e., by the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS)) in order for them to be fully enacted. If final federal approval was not
ultimately obtained, provisions in the underlying legislation allowed for the QA Fee, previously
assessed, and Supplemental Payments, previously received, to be returned and recouped,
respectively. As such, revenue and expense recognition was not allowed until full CMS approval
was obtained.

In June 2012, the legislation governing the 30-Month Program was amended to allow for the fee-
for-service portion to be administered separately from the managed care portion. CMS approval
for the fee-for-service portion of the 30-Month Program was obtained in June 2012. In May and
June 2013, CMS approved the managed care portion of the 30-Month Program covering the
period from July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2013. Accordingly, the Health System recognized the
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

impact of the managed care portion for the approved period and continued to recognize the fee-
for-service portion of the 30-Month Program. The Health System recognized payments to the
California Department of health Care Services for the QA Fee in the amount of $138,530,000
and pledge payments to CHFT of $6,269,000 within supplies and other expenses for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2013. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the Health System also
recognized Supplemental Payment revenue in the amount of $210,922,000 pertaining to the 30-
Month Program within net patient service revenues.

As of June 30, 2014, the managed care portion of the 30-Month Program covering the period
from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013, had not been approved by CMS. As a result, the Health
System recognized only the fee-for-service portion of the 30-Month Program. During the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2014, the Health System recognized QA Fees in the amount of $44,506,000
and pledge payments to CHFT of $938,000 within supplies and other expenses as well as
Supplemental Payment revenue of $45,657,000 within net patient service revenues.

Electronic Health Records Incentive Payments

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 included provisions for implementing
health information technology under the Health Information Technology for Economic and
Clinical Health Act (HITECH). The provisions were designed to increase the use of electronic
health record (EHR) technology and establish the requirements for a Medicaid and Medicare
incentive payment program beginning in 2011 for eligible providers that adopt and demonstrate
meaningful use of certified EHR technology. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive payments
depends on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in each period over a
four-year period. Initial Medicaid incentive payments are available to providers that adopt,
implement, or upgrade certified EHR technology. Providers must continue to demonstrate
meaningful use of such technology in subsequent years to qualify for additional Medicaid and
Medicare incentive payments and to avoid potential penalties.

The Health System accounts for Medicare and Medicaid EHR incentive payments as a gain
contingency. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, Medicare incentives of
315,668,000 and $5,997,000, respectively, were recognized in other revenues upon
demonstration of compliance with the meaningful use criteria over the entire applicable
compliance period and the end of the 12-month cost report period that will be used to determine
the final incentive payment. The Health System also recognized Medicaid incentives of
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$5,103,000 in 2014 and $1,954,000 in 2013, in other revenues, upon demonstration of
compliance with the criteria. Income from incentive payments is subject to retrospective
adjustment as the incentive payments are calculated using Medicare cost report data that is
subject to audit. Additionally, the Health System’s compliance with meaningful use criteria is
subject to audit by the federal government.

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements

Effective July 1, 2013, the Health System adopted a new accounting standard relating to the
offsetting of financial instruments. Adoption of the new standard did not have a significant
impact on the Health System’s consolidated financial statements.

In October 2012, an accounting standard was released that requires classification of cash receipts
from the sale of donated financial assets to be consistent with cash donations received within the
statement of cash flows. The Health System adopted the accounting standard effective July 1,
2013, which did not have a significant effect on the Health System’s consolidated financial

statements.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2013, an accounting standard was released and effective for the Health System
beginning July 1, 2014, requiring jointly and severally liable entities to measure the obligation as
the aggregate amount the entity has agreed with co-obligors to pay and any additional amount it
expects to pay on behalf of one or more co-obligors. The Health System is currently evaluating
the effect of this standard to the consolidated financial statements.

In April 2013, an accounting standard was released and effective for the Health System
beginning July 1, 2014, requiring nonprofits to recognize uncompensated services received from
affiliates that provide a direct benefit at cost. The Health System is currently evaluating the effect
of this standard to the consolidated financial statements.
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Subsequent Events

The Health System has evaluated subsequent events occurring between the end of the most
recent fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 and September 26, 2014, the date the consolidated
financial statements were issued. In August 2014, the Health System increased its outstanding
borrowings on its revolving credit lines by $130,000,000 in conjunction with a property
acquisition (see Note 4).

2. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as an exit price, representing the amount that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. As such,
fair value is a market-based measurement that should be determined based on assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. As a basis for considering such
assumptions, the Health System utilizes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, as determined at the end
of the reporting period, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value as follows:

» Level 1 — Pricing is based on observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets.
Financial assets in Level 1 include certain cash and cash equivalents, money market
funds, mutual funds, corporate debt and equity securities, and certain commingled funds.

« Level 2 - Pricing inputs are based on quoted prices for similar instruments in active
markets, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active,
and model-based valuation techniques for which all significant assumptions are
observable in the market or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. Financial assets and liabilities in this
category include commercial paper, U.S. Treasury securities, corporate debt and equity
securities, municipal bonds, interest rate swap obligations, and other securities.
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* Level 3 — Pricing inputs are generally unobservable and include situations where there is
little, if any, market activity for the investment. The inputs into the determination of fair
value require management’s judgment or estimation of assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the assets or liabilities. The fair values are therefore
determined using factors that involve considerable judgment and interpretations,
including, but not limited to, private and public comparables and discounted cash flow
models. This category primarily includes certain corporate debt and equity securities and
commingled funds.

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are based on one or more of three valuation
techniques as follows:

(a) Market approach. Prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions
involving identical or comparable assets or liabilities.

(b) Cost approach. Amount that would be required to replace the service capacity of an asset
(replacement cost).

(c) Income approach. Techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount based
on market expectations (including present value techniques, option-pricing, and excess
earnings models).

The Health System has invested in funds that are included in long-term marketable securities and
assets limited as to use in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Specifically, the Health
System has invested in hedge funds, private equity funds, and real return asset funds. The funds
use various strategies, including but not limited to long/short equities, arbitrage, and event driven
strategies, to seek positive returns, regardless of market direction. The terms and conditions upon
which the Health System may redeem investments in hedge funds range from monthly with 60
days’ notice to rolling three years with 45 days’ notice. Hedge funds may hold, directly or
indirectly, side pocket investments where no redemptions are permitted until such investments
are liquidated or deemed realized. These investments are primarily made through limited
partnerships and offshore corporations where liquidity may be limited on new contributions for
up to three years. Private equity investments generally have initial investment terms of ten years
or greater and can be accessed on the partnership termination date. Certain of the Health
System’s investments in real retum asset funds are subject to redemption limitations ranging
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from daily liquidity with 10 days’ notice to quarterly liquidity with 60 days’ notice. The
remaining real return positions have initial investment terms greater than ten years and can be
accessed on the partnership termination date. Certain funds reserve the right to reduce or suspend

redemptions and to satisfy redemptions by making distributions in-kind, under certain

circumstances. The Health System may not withdraw or sell, assign, or transfer its interests in
certain limited partnerships except in very limited circumstances, subject to consent by the
general partners of the funds.

Total unfunded commitments were $76,666,000 and $58,993,000 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,

respectively. The value for these funds recorded under the equity method of accounting and

included within the tables below was $982,413,000 at June 30, 2014, and $771,333,000 at

June 30, 2013.

The following tables provide the composition of certain assets and liabilities as of June 30:

Current assets
Cash and equivalents
Short-term marketable securtties
Morey market funds and
commerctal papers
Mutual funds
US Treasury securtties
Corporate and other debt
secunties
Corporate equity secunties
Other

Long-term marketable securities
Mutual funds
U S Treasury securities
Corporate and other debt
securities
Corporate equity securties
Other
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{In Thousands)

$ 269991 $ 244887 S 25,104 S - $ 269991 S — a
s 21,135 § 2,135 § - S -3 21,135 § a
12,451 12,451 - - 12,451 - a
279,789 - 279,789 - 279,789 a
330,419 21,278 309,139 2 330419 - ,¢
208,312 208,312 - - 208,312 - a
529 ~ 529 — 529 ~ a

§ 852635 § 263,176 § 589457 S 2§ 852635 -
$ 196508 S 196,508 § - S - 5 196508 § - a
70,535 - 70,535 70,535 - 2
53,331 - 53,331 - 53,331 - 3
444,035 443,988 - 47 444,035 - a
315,626 - — — - 315,626 a

§ 1.080035 S$ 640496 S 123866 § 47 § 764409 §  315.626
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Assets Iimited as to use
Board destgnated

Money market funds and
commerctal papers

Mutual funds

U S Treasury securtties

Corporate and other debt
securities

Corporate equity secunttes

Other

Labilities
Interest rate swaps

Current assets
Cash and equivalents
Short-term marketable securities
Mutual funds
US Treasury securties
Corporate and other debt
securities
Corporate equity securties
Other

Long-term marketable secunties

Money market funds and
commercial papers

Mutual funds

U S Treasury securities

Corporate and other debt
secunties

Corporate equity securities

Other

1406-1265592

Quoted Prices  Significant
in Active Other Sigmificant
Markets for  Observable Unobservable  Fair Value Equity Valuation
June 30, Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Method Methed Technique
2014 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Investments  Investments (a,b.c)
(In Thousands)
$ 334843 § 334843 § - S - § 334843 s - a
213,592 213,592 - - 213,592 - a
115,212 - 115,212 - 115212 - a
102.791 - 102,791 - 102,791 - a
211,532 211,001 280 251 211,532 - a
683,552 8.177 8,588 - 16,765 666,787 a
$ 1661522 § 767613 § 226871 $ 251  § 994,735 § 666,787
S 85,838 § -3 85838 S -3 85.838 § — c
=
Quoted Prices  Significant
in Active Other Significant
Marketsfor  Observable Unobservable Fair Value Equity Valuation
June 30, Identical Assets Tnputs Inputs Method Method Technique
2013 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Investments  Investments (a,b.c)
(In Thousands)
$ 329513 $ 300792 § 28,721 § - § 329513 § — a
s 70527 % 70,527 '§ - s - 3 70,527 § - a
285,681 - 285,681 - 285,681 - a
211,202 9,281 201,921 - 211,202 - a
214,775 214,775 - - 214,775 - ac
567 = 567 -~ 567 — a
$ 782,752 § 294583 § 488,169 $ - 8§ 782752 § — a
s 1,557 § 1,557 § - 3 - 3 1,557 § - a
104,581 104,581 - - 104,581
60,229 - 60,229 - 60,229 - a
47,620 - 45,631 1,989 47,620 - a
460,206 460,101 105 - 460,206 -
316124 ~ — — ~ 316,124 a
$ 990317 § 566239 $ 105965 § 1,989 § 674,193 § 316,124 a
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2. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Quoted Prices  Sigmficant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for ~ Observable Unobservable  Fair Value Equity Valuation
June 30, [Identical Assets Taputs Inputs Method Method Technique
2013 {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Investments  Investments (ab,e)

(In Thousands)
Assets hmited as to use

Board designated
Money market funds and
commercial papers $ 319344 $ 319344 § - $ - $ 319344 § - a
Mutual funds 327,055 327,055 - - 327,055 - a
U S Treasury securities 131,752 - 131,752 - 131,752 - a
Corporate and other debt
securities 171,823 10,476 161,347 - 171,823 - a
Corporate equity secunties 62,119 60,755 - 1,364 62,119 -
Other 465,987 1,365 9,412 1 10,778 455,209
$ 1,478,080 § 718995 § 302,511 § 1,365 $ 1,022,871 $ 455,209 a
a
Cash collateral held by swap
counterparty
U S Treasury securities $ 8926 $ - 3 8926 § - S 8926 $ — a
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps $ 85983 § - 3 85983 § ) 85983 § - ¢

Activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, for investments with significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3) consists of the following (in thousands):

Balance at July 1, 2013 $ 3,354
Sales (3,876)
Transfers, net 346
Realized gains, included in nonoperating gains 328
Net unrealized gains, included in nonoperating gains 148

Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 300
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

In addition to amounts included in the previous table, the Health System’s investments in
partnerships, limited liability companies, and similarly structured entities of $18,058,000 and
$15,596,000 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, are included in investments and other in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and accounted for using the equity method of
accounting, which is not a fair value measurement.

The Health System sponsors certain deferred compensation plans for which plan assets of
$49,701,000 and $41,782,000 comprised of certain mutual funds (Level 1) were maintained and
recorded within investments and other as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Health System received restricted and unrestricted pledges and contributions. Amounts
remaining to be collected were $38,318,000 and $36,713,000 for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively. Included in these amounts are long-term irrevocable planned gifts
that are valued using discounted cash flow projections.

Investment Gains and Losses
Interest, dividends, and realized gains on sales of marketable securities of $174,743,000 and
$159,455,000, net of related fees, are included in nonoperating gains, net for the fiscal years

ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Also included in nonoperating gains, net are net unrealized gains of $181,967,000 and
$2,976,000 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

1406-1265592 31



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

2014 2013
(In Thousands)

Land $ 298540 § 296,524
Buildings and improvements 3,555,435 3,445,550
Equipment 2,148,431 2,201,129
Construction in progress 886,511 635,080

6,888,917 6,578,283
Less accumulated depreciation (3,035,180) (2,936,431

$ 3,853,737 $ 3,641,852

The Health System is required to recognize a liability for the fair value of conditional asset
retirement obligations if the fair value of the liability can be reasonably estimated. The fair value
of a liability for conditional asset retirement obligations must be recognized when incurred,
generally upon acquisition, construction, or development and/or through the normal operation of
the asset. The Health System estimated the fair value of known conditional asset retirement
obligations relating to the costs of asbestos abatement that will result from the Health System’s
current plans to renovate and/or demolish certain of its facilities. This computation is based on a
number of assumptions, which may change in the future based on the availability of new
information, technology changes, changes in costs of remediation, and other factors. The
conditional asset obligation at June 30, 2014 and 2013, was $11,735,000 and $11,959,000,
respectively, and is included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Lease Financing Obligations

In June 2006, St. Joseph Hospital of Orange (SJO) executed a 55-year lease arrangement with a
developer, whereby the developer agreed to construct a 130,000-square-foot medical office
building and a parking structure on SJO’s land. Under the ground lease, SJO received nominal
base rent until construction was completed in August 2008, at which time SJO took occupancy.
SJO guaranteed to lease 64,000 square feet of the medical office building for ten years and is
required to pay lease payments for the parking structure for five years. At the end of the lease
term, SJO will have title to both the parking structure and the medical office building. The
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3. Property and Equipment (continued)

aggregate cost of the project was $43,527,000 and is included in buildings and improvements.
All construction costs were substantially financed by the developer.

In May 2005, SJO executed a 22-year lease arrangement, including two five-year lease term
extensions, with a joint venture partnership in which SJO has a 35% ownership interest. The
joint venture partnership owned and constructed a 56,000-square-foot medical office building
and parking structure on its land. SJO committed to leasing the whole building, but subleased
approximately 43,000 square feet to Heritage for physician offices. The aggregate cost of the
project was $28,158,000 and is included in building and improvements. Substantially all
construction costs were financed by the joint venture partnership.

SJO is considered the owner of both the medical office buildings and parking structures for
financial reporting purposes due to certain financial arrangements that effectively fund a portion
of the construction costs. Heritage is also considered a separate owner of the medical office
building since it is affiliated with SJO, which has a 35% ownership interest in the joint venture
partnership. Accordingly, the assets and long-term debt of the medical office buildings and
parking structures are recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial statements at
June 30, 2014 and 2013 (see Note 5). The medical office buildings and parking structures are
included in buildings and improvements as of June 30, 2014 and 2013. SJO and Heritage did not
meet the criteria necessary to derecognize the asset and related long-term debt when construction
was complete in 2009 and the lease terms began.

The cost of the medical office buildings and parking structures are amortized over the economic
life. Rent payments paid by SJO and Heritage are recorded as debt service payments on the debt
obligation with the portion not relating to interest reducing the principal balance. Minimum
estimated payments under lease financing obligations, excluding the effect of Consumer Price
Index adjustments, are estimated to be as follows (in thousands):

Year:
2015 $ 341
2016 460
2017 588
2018 727
2019 306
Thereafter 63,811

Total $ 66,233
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4. Credit Facilities

In June 2014, the Health System extended its syndicated credit arrangement (the Credit
Agreement) to $400,000,000 in revolving credit lines and renewed the arrangement to expire on
June 19, 2019. The Health System had $107,000,000 and $131,000,000 in outstanding
borrowings under this credit facility at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively (see Note 5). In
August 2014, the Health System increased its outstanding borrowings on its revolving credit
lines by $130,000,000 in conjunction with a property acquisition.

The Health System has a credit facility with a bank to cumulatively borrow up to $80,000,000.
Borrowings under this credit facility bear interest at rates based on specified margins from
published indices. The Health System had $31,000,000 and $39,000,000 in outstanding
borrowings as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively (see Note 5). The credit facility was
renewed in January 2014 to expire on January 31, 2017.

The Health System has a bank credit facility that provides for the issuance of up to an aggregate
of $55,000,000 under letters of credit. Such letters of credit are collateralized under trust
indentures (see Note 5). At June 30, 2014, the Health System had provided an aggregate of
$50,650,000 of these letters of credit for its workers’ compensation and other insurance plans. At
June 30, 2014 and 2013, none of these letters have been drawn upon.

5. Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2014, the Health System Obligated Group is jointly and severally liable for
certificates of participation and tax-exempt revenue bonds issued on its behalf by the California
Statewide Communities Development Authority (CSCDA), California Health Facilities
Financing Authority (CHFFA), and the Lubbock Health Facilities Development Corporation
(LHFDC). At June 30, 2013, Hoag was liable for outstanding tax-exempt revenue bonds issued
on its behalf by the City of Newport Beach (CNB) prior to the affiliation with the Health System.
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5. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30:

2014 2013
(In Thousands)

CSCDA Series 1999, 2000, and 2007A-F fixed rate

tax-exempt bonds, net of unamortized premium of

$2,139, due in varying amounts through 2047; coupon

rates of 4.50% to 5.75% $ 592,719 § 606,342
LHFDC Series 2008 A multi-annual three-year put bonds

due in 2030; coupon rate of 3.05% 43,925 45,375

LHFDC Series 2008B fixed rate tax-exempt bonds, due in

varying amounts through 2023; coupon rates of 4.00%

to 5.00% 83,050 94,425
CHFFA Series 2009A fixed rate tax-exempt bonds, net of

unamortized discount of $2,525, due in varying amounts

through 2039; coupon rates of 5.50% and 5.75% 182,570 182,469
CHFFA Series 2009BCD fixed rate multi-annual three-,

five- and seven-year put bonds, net of unamortized

premium of $6,714, due in varying amounts through

2034; coupon rates of 4.00% to 5.25% 231,624 237,429
CHFFA Series 2011 ABCD variable rate tax-exempt bonds

with credit facility liquidity, due in varying amounts

through 2041; interest rates varying from 0.01% to

0.12% 302,110 302,110
CHFFA Series 2013A fixed rate tax-exempt bonds, net of

unamortized premium of $4,477, due in varying amounts

through 2037; coupon rates of 4.00% to 5.00% 329,287 -
CHFFA Series 2013BCD fixed rate multi-annual four-,

six- and seven-year put bonds, net of unamortized

premium of $40,961, due in varying amounts through

2043; coupon rates of 4.15% to0 4.26% 370,961 -
CNB Series 2008C variable rate tax-exempt bonds with

self-liquidity, due in varying amounts through 2040;

interest rates varying from 0.06% to 0.15% - 70,095
CNB Series 2008DEF variable rate tax-exempt bonds

with credit facility liquidity, refunded in July 2013 - 244,890
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5. Long-Term Debt (continued)

2014 2013
(In Thousands)

CNB Series 2009A fixed rate tax-exempt term bonds,
refunded in July 2013 $ -3 62,384
CNB Series 2009DE fixed rate private placement tax-

exempt bonds, refunded in July 2013 - 70,980
CNB Series 2011A fixed rate tax-exempt bonds,

refunded in July 2013 - 104,495
Bank line of credit, balloon payment due June 2019;

interest rates of 0.88% to 1.00% 107,000 131,000
Bank line of credit, balloon payment due January 2017;

interest rate of 0.69% to 0.75% 31,000 39,000
Lease financing obligation (see Note 3) 66,233 66,569
Fair value adjustment from Hoag affiliation - 29,534
Capitalized leases 23,088 17,746
Other 12,825 15,747

2,376,392 2,320,590

Less current portion of long-term debt (49,025) (202,453)

$ 2,327,367 $ 2,118,137

The effective interest rate on tax-exempt debt was 5.21% and 4.72% at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The aggregate amount of principal maturities and sinking fund requirements related to long-term
debt at June 30, 2014, is as follows (in thousands):

Year:
2015 $ 49,025
2016 51,525
2017 50,769
2018 48,034
2019 156,685
Thereafter 2,020,354

$ 2,376,392
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5. Long-Term Debt (continued)

In July 2011, the Health System issued $302,110,000 of CHFFA variable rate tax-exempt
demand bonds with interest rates reset daily or weekly and liquidity supported by irrevocable
credit facilities. Proceeds of this issuance are being used to finance prospective projects and
reimburse prior capital spending at various hospitals.

In conjunction with the issuance of the CHFFA variable rate tax-exempt demand bonds in
July 2011, the Health System secured $306,878,000 of credit facilities to provide liquidity for the
outstanding bonds. In June 2014, the Health System extended the credit facilities to mature on
June 19, 2019.

The fair value of the fixed rate tax-exempt bonds was estimated at $1,955,963,000 and
$1,456,462,000 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Fair value is estimated using a
discounted cash flow analysis, based on current market interest rates for similar types of
borrowing arrangements (Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy). The carrying amount of the
Health System’s variable rate tax-exempt bonds approximates its fair value as the interest rates
change with the market.

At June 30, 2014, the Health System, was party to seven interest rate swap agreements with a
current notional amount totaling $516,675,000 and with varying expirations. In June 2014, the
Health System novated and restructured four swap agreements totaling $222,600,000,
diversifying counterparties and increasing collateral threshold limits. There was no change to the
notional value of the interest rate swaps. The swap agreements require fixed rate payment in
exchange for a variable rate. The market risk exposure of these agreements occurs when the
fixed rate paid is greater than the variable rate received. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the total fair
value of the combined interest rate swaps of $85,838,000 and $85,983,000, respectively,
represents the estimated amount the Health System would have paid upon termination of these
agreements as of these dates. Fair values are based on independent valuations obtained and are
determined by calculating the value of the discounted cash flows of the differences between the
fixed interest rate of the interest rate swaps and the counterparty’s forward London Interbank
Offered Rate curve, which is the input used in the valuation, taking also into account any
nonperformance risk. Changes in the fair value of the interest rate swaps are included within
nonoperating gains and losses. The Health System did not restrict any assets as collateral held for
the swap counterparty at June 30, 2014. As required by its swap agreements, the Health System
restricted $8,926,000 in collateral held for the swap counterparty at June 30, 2013.
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5. Long-Term Debt (continued)

In July 2013, the Health System issued $654,840,000 of CHFFA fixed rate revenue bonds, of
which $324,840,000, net of unamortized premium of $4,624,000, is due in varying amounts
through 2037 at coupon rates of 4.00% to 5.00%, and $330,000,000 of multi-annual four-, six-,
and seven-year put bonds, net of unamortized premium of $42,255,000, is due in varying
amounts through 2043 at coupon rates of 4.15% to 4.26%. The proceeds of the issuance were
used to refund Hoag’s outstanding obligations of $552,844,000, to reimburse certain prior
expenditures, and to prospectively finance projects at various hospitals. Effective with the
issuance of the CHFFA fixed rate revenue bonds, Hoag Hospital Newport Beach and Irvine
entered the Health System’s Obligated Group, and St. Joseph Home Health North exited the

group.
Debt Covenants

As of June 30, 2014, the Health System continued to be subject to its existing Master Trust
Indentures. The Health System’s financing agreements contain restrictive covenants and
limitations on certain working capital and liquidity ratios, amount of combined debt of the
corporations comprising the Obligated Group, and amount of transfer of assets to non-Obligated
Group members. Additionally, the trust indentures require that funds are established with, and
controlled by, a trustee during the period the bonds remain outstanding.

If the Health System does not have a maximum annual debt service coverage ratio at the end of
any fiscal year, including June 30, 2014, ranging from at least 2.0 to 1.0, pursuant to its trust
indentures for the tax-exempt bonds issued through CSCDA, CHFFA, and LHFDC, the Health
System is required to fund the applicable debt service reserve fund seven days after the required
reporting date. As of June 30, 2014, the Health System is in compliance with all debt covenants.

Interest Cost

Interest cost incurred for the fiscal years ended June 30 is summarized as follows:

2014 2013
(In Thousands)
Interest paid $ 109,659 § 71,455
Amortization of deferred financing costs 1,078 891
Total interest expense $ 110,737 § 72,346
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6. Children’s Hospital of Orange County

SJO provided Children’s Hospital of Orange County (CHOC) with specified facilities and
ancillary services and other operating services under an agreement that required CHOC to
reimburse SJO for the costs of providing such services. The agreement terminated on March 31,
2013. Net patient service revenues include $55,509,000 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013,
relating to these services.

In January 1993, Mission Hospital Regional Medical Center (MHRMC) and CHOC entered into
an asset purchase agreement, a long-term lease, and an operating agreement forming Children’s
Hospital at Mission (CHM), a wholly owned subsidiary of CHOC. Pursuant to the asset purchase
agreement, CHM purchased substantially all of the pediatric services and operations of MHRMC
and certain tangible and intangible assets related to those activities and operations for
$10,200,000.

CHM has agreed to rent space from MHRMC through December 2022, with a ten-year renewal
option available under the long-term lease. MHRMC provides CHM and its patients certain
hospital services and facilities at an agreed-upon cost plus a percentage markup under the
operating agreement. Net patient service revenues include $12,974,000 and $13,250,000 for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, for these services. Other revenue
includes $6,186,000 and $6,280,000 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, for other services provided to CHM.

7. Employee Benefit Plans

Retirement Plan

The Health System sponsors defined contribution retirement plans that cover substantially all
employees. The plans provide for employer matching contributions in an amount equal to a
percentage of employee pretax contributions, up to a maximum amount. In addition, the Health

System makes contributions to all eligible employees based on years of service. The Health
System contributed $90,184,000 and $83,857,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, to the plan.
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7. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

Postretirement Health

The Health System offers a retiree health reimbursement plan to provide employees who have
satisfied the conditions of eligibility, with certain retiree medical expense reimbursement
benefits. Eligibility for plan benefits is based on age and years of service.

The following table sets forth the change in benefit obligations and components of net periodic
benefit cost for the postretirement health plan. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, there were no plan

assets.

2014 2013

Change in benefit obligations:
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at beginning of year $
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial gain
Benefits paid
Change in plan provision

(In Thousands)

40,975 $ 39,510

2,582 2,639
1,710 1,501

(438) (1,405)

(1,528) (1,270)
36 ~

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at end of year
recognized in the consolidated balance sheets S

43337 $ 40975

Amounts recognized i changes to unrestricted net assets:

Prior service cost $ (12,408) $ (15,541)

Net actuarial gain 13,126 13,379
Total 3 718 3 (2,162)
Components of net periodic benefit costs:

Service cost $ 2,582 % 2,639

Interest cost 1,710 1,501

Amortization of net loss (691) (646)

Amortization of prior service cost 3,169 3,169
Net periodic benefit cost $ 6,770 $ 6,663
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7. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The assumptions used to determine the net benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost for the
retirement plan are set forth below:

2014 2013
Weighted-average discount rate for benefit obligation 3.70% 4.05%
Weighted average discount rate for net periodic
benefit cost 4.05% 3.65%

The assumed annual health care cost trend rate for the retiree health plan is 8.00% for 2014,
gradually decreasing to 5.00% in 2020 and remaining at that level thereafter.

Information about the expected cash flows for the retiree health reimbursement plan follows
(in thousands):

Expected employer contributions 2015 $ 2,658

Expected benefit payments:
2015 b 2,658
2016 4,019
2017 4,566
2018 4,774
2019 4,696
2020-2024 23,114

8. Functional Expenses

The Health System provides general health care services to residents within the geographic
locations served by its affiliates. Expenses related to providing these services for the fiscal years
ended June 30 are as follows:

2014 2013
(In Thousands)
Health care services $ 4,514,610 $§ 4,020,490
General and administrative 1,133,144 885,474

$ 5,647,754 § 4,905,964
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9. Charity Care

The Health System’s policy is to accept all patients regardless of their ability to pay. In assessing
a patient’s ability to pay, the Health System’s policy uses generally recognized income levels,
but also considers cases where incurred charges are significant when compared to income.
Health care services rendered to patients who are unable to pay according to these criteria are
classified as traditional charity care.

The Health System’s policy is to report charity care and community benefits disclosures on a
cost basis and to report any offsetting funds separately. Charity care amounts are determined
using both a ratio of cost to gross charges as well as cost accounting systems. Funds received
from sources such as government programs or private grants, which offset or subsidize charity
services, are separately disclosed.

The Health System incurred charity care costs for the fiscal years ended June 30 of $89,117,000
and $92,735,000, in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

10. Community Benefits (Unaudited)

The Health System’s policy is also to sponsor numerous health care-related programs for the
general community and the medically underserved population in the area it serves. Some of these
programs include mobile medical vans, health and dental clinics, prenatal programs, AIDS
residences, health referral services, and bilingual health education and are referred to as
community services.

In addition to traditional charity care and other direct community services, the Health System
incurred a shortfall from services rendered to patients covered by certain public programs. This
shortfall is defined as the cost of providing services to state Medicaid and local indigent program
beneficiaries in excess of government payments. The Health System’s QA Fee payments and
Supplemental Payment revenues from the California Hospital Quality Assurance Program are
included within unpaid cost of state and local programs.
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10. Community Benefits (Unaudited) (continued)

The cost of the aforementioned programs for the Health System is summarized for the fiscal
years ended June 30 as follows:

Total Community Unsponsored Community
Benefit Expense, Benefit Expense,
at Cost at Cost
% of Direct % of
Total Offsetting Total
2014 Amount Expenses  Revenue Amount Expenses

(In Thousands)
Benefits for the poor

Traditional chanty care (audited) $ 89,117 1.6% $ - $ 89,117 1.6%
Community services for the poor 47,113 083% 2,950 44,163 0.3%
Unpaid cost of state and local programs 620,670 11.0% 385,479 235,191 4.2%
Total quantifiable benefits for the poor 756,900 134% 388,429 368,471 6.6%
Community services for the broader community 49,185 0.9% 1,318 47,867 0.8%
Total community benefits $ 806,085 143% $ 389,747 % 416338 7.4%
Total Community Unsponsored Community
Benefit Expense, Benefit Expense,
at Cost at Cost

% of Direct % of

Total Offsetting Total
2013 Amount Expenses _ Revenue Amount Expenses

(In Thousands)
Benefits for the poor

Traditional charity care (audited) 3 92,735 19% $ - $ 92,735 19%
Communmnity services for the poor 42,547 09% 4,349 38,198 08%
Unpaid cost of state and local programs 657,805 13 4% 492333 165472 3.4%
Total quantifiable benefits for the poor 793,087 16 2% 496,682 296,405 61%
Community services for the broader community 42237 0 9% 812 41,425 038%
Total commumity benefits $ 835324 17.1% $ 497494 3 337830 6.9%

In addition, the Health System incurred $387,278,000 and $371,326,000 in costs in excess of
reimbursement from the Medicare program for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,

respectively.
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10. Community Benefits (Unaudited) (continued)

The Health System’s affiliated hospitals, excluding Hoag, dedicate approximately 10% of
revenues in excess of expenses attributable to controlling interests each year to the St. Joseph
Health System Foundation (Foundation). The Foundation administers various programs for the
poor and underserved in local and other communities. Such programs are reflected in community
services for the poor.

11. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

A summary of net assets at June 30 follows:

2014 2013
(In Thousands)
Unrestricted $ 5,001,250 $ 4,674,817
Temporarily restricted 246,259 223,370
Permanently restricted 69,606 65,674
Total net assets $ 5,317,115 § 4,963,861

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets are donor-restricted assets appropriated for
facility expansion, capital acquisition, health services, and other specific purposes.

Endowments

The Health System’s endowment consists of approximately 157 separate endowment funds
included in assets limited as to use established for a variety of purposes. The endowment
includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the Board of Trustees
of the hospital foundations to function as endowments. Net assets associated with endowment
funds, including funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments, are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Board of Trustees has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds
Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift
date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor restrictions to the contrary.
As aresult of this interpretation, the Health System classifies as permanently restricted net assets
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)
(i) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (ii) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (iii) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of applicable donor gift instrument at the time
the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment
fund that is not classified as permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily net
assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Health System in a manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA,
the Health System considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or
accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

a. The duration and preservation of the fund

b. The purposes of the hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund

¢. General economic conditions

d. The possible effect of inflation and deflation

e. The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
f.  Other resources of the hospital

g. The investment policies of the hospital

The endowment net asset composition as of June 30, by fund type, was as follows (in thousands):

2014
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Board-designated
endowment funds $ 62937 § 17560 $ 3017 $ 83514
Donor-restricted endowment
funds — 40,273 66,589 106,862
Total funds $ 62937 $§ 57833 § 69606 $ 190376
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Board-designated

endowment funds $ 56,425 $ 13,819 §$ -5 70,244
Donor-restricted

endowment funds — 29,873 65,674 95,547
Total funds $ 56,425 $ 43,692 % 65,674 $ 165,791

Changes in endowment net assets during the fiscal years ended June 30 were as follows
(in thousands):

2014
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets,
July 1, 2013 $ 56,425 § 43,692 $ 65,674 $ 165,791
Realized investment gains
(losses), net 5,703 9,566 (65) 15,204
Unrealized gains, net 2,914 5,705 33 8,652
Contributions, net (1,508) 1,693 3,845 4,030
Appropriation of
endowment assets for
expenditure (597) (2.823) 119 (3,301)
Endowment net assets,
June 30, 2014 3 62,937 § 57833 $ 69,606 $ 190,376
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets,

July 1, 2012 $ 19,074 § 5614 § 9,601 § 34,289
Contributions from Hoag 33,457 36,972 53,818 124,247
Realized investment gains,

net 1,737 1,467 539 3,743
Unrealized gains, net 2,104 1,090 2 3,196
Contributions, net 967 (421) 1,715 2,261
Appropriation of

endowment assets for

expenditure (914) (1,030) (D (1,945)

Endowment net assets,
June 30, 2013 $ 56,425 % 43,692 $ 65,674 $ 165,791

The Health System has investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while balancing the risk of
investment loss with the long-term preservation of purchasing power. Endowment assets include
those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Health System must hold in perpetuity or for a
donor-specified period as well as board-designated funds. The Health System seeks to maintain
the purchasing power of the endowment assets portfolio and to achieve rates of returns that over
time exceed inflation by a specified margin. To achieve its long-term investment objectives
within prudent risk constraints, the Health System develops strategic asset allocation ranges and
targets for the endowment portfolio and considers factors including, but not limited to, time
horizon, liquidity, and risk tolerance. The current asset allocation targets emphasize
diversification across asset classes to manage risk and enhance retumns. Actual allocations may
differ from target allocations in the short term or during periods of significant market
fluctuations. In addition, the Health System confirms the asset allocation ranges on an annual
basis and updates the investment policy and/or target allocations, as needed, if there is a
significant change in capital market expectations and/or investment objectives, including
spending requirements.

The Health System expects that the returns achieved for the endowment portfolio will be
accompanied by capital market risk, but the Health System seeks to achieve returns, adjusted for
this risk, that will compare favorably to the returns of the applicable markets and representative

peers.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

The Health System’s policy allows each hospital’s Board of Trustees to determine a spending
rate from endowment investments. In establishing this policy, the Health System considers the
fair market value and long-term expected return on its endowment and the factors described

above.
12. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

The Health System leases land, buildings, and equipment under various noncancelable operating
leases excluding lease financing obligations (see Note 3) for terms up to 32 years. Lease expense
for the fiscal years ended June 30 was $90,416,000 in 2014 and $70,574,000 in 2013. Sublease
revenues relating to building space under various noncancelable leases were $13,873,000 in 2014
and $16,997,000 in 2013. The leases provide that the minimum monthly lease payments may be
adjusted for inflation. Minimum lease commitments at June 30, 2014, are as follows
(in thousands):

Year:

2015 $ 84,958
2016 77,563
2017 70,219
2018 63,906
2019 60,528
Thereafter 226,506
583,680

Less sublease revenue (39,190)

3 5444%_

1406-1265592 48



St. Joseph Health System and Affiliates
A St. Joseph Health Ministry Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)
Litigation

In February 2012, the Health System became aware of and notified 31,800 patients that personal
health information records residing on its internal computer networks had been accessible
through external search engines. All affected patients and regulatory agencies have been notified,
and corrective actions have been in progress. As of June 30, 2014, the outstanding class action
suits filed against the Health System have been coordinated into a single proceeding. Given the
ongoing discovery and developing case law affecting the issues, the financial impact is currently
unknown.

The Health System has been named in complaints alleging various wage and hour violations in
California. Similar actions have been filed against other California employers including other
hospitals and health systems. The Health System is vigorously defending the action. All such
current cases are in the preliminary stages, and as a result, the likelihood of an unfavorable
outcome in any such case and the potential financial impact are unknown.

St. Joseph Hospital of Eureka has been named in a complaint alleging the existence of toxic
mold at its facility and damages resulting therefrom. The case has been filed but not served, and
as a result, the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome and the potential financial impact are
unknown.

The Civil Division of the Department of Justice (DOJ) has contacted the Health System in
connection with its nationwide review of whether, in certain cases, hospital charges to the federal
government relating to implantable cardio-defibrillators (ICDs) met the CMS criteria. In
connection with this nationwide review, the DOJ has indicated that it will be reviewing certain
ICD billing and medical records at certain of the Health System’s hospitals for the period from
October 2003 to the present. The review could give rise to claims against the Health System
under the federal false claims act or other statutes, regulations, or laws. At this time,
management cannot predict what effect, if any, this review or any resulting claims could have on
the Health System.

Certain claims, suits, and complaints arising in the ordinary course of business have also been
filed or are pending against the Health System. In the opinion of management, such claims, if
disposed of unfavorably, would not have a material adverse effect on the Health System’s
consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)
Seismic Compliance (Unaudited)

The Health System has completed facility master plans for each of its California hospitals,
including an assessment of earthquake retrofit requirements. The Health System has received an
extension for compliance with seismic standards for all of its California hospitals through
January 1, 2015, for some hospitals for factors beyond the hospital’s control. Excluding Hoag,
the Health System projects total costs of $1,083,225,325 to meet these seismic standards, and in
some cases these projects will meet enhanced standards for 2030. Of the total projected costs,
$1,013,038,000 has been spent through June 30, 2014, with additional commitments of

$119,931,000.
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EY | Assurance | Tax | Transactions | Advisory

About EY

EY 1s a global leader in assurance, tax, transaction and advisory services.
The insights and quality services we deliver help build trust and confidence
in the capital markets and in economies the world over. We develop
outstanding leaders who team to deliver on our promises to all of our
stakeholders. In so doing, we play a critical role in building a better
working world for our people, for our chents and for our communities.

EY refers to the global organization, and may refer to one or more, of

the member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited, each of which is a
separate legal entity. Ernst & Young Global Limited, a UK company hmited
by guarantee, does not provide services to clients. For more information
about our organization, please visit ey.com.
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